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Dear Shareholders,

2007 was another record year for our Company. Net Operating Revenue and resuttant Earnings from
Operations were the highest in our 14-year history. This performance is especially noteworthy, as the 2006
results already represented the Company’s all-time high before 2007.

The growth of our Company in 2007 was substantially supported by the opening of three new casinos

in the second half of 2006 (Central City, Colorado, Edmonton, Canada and Newcastle, South Africa).
Throughout the year, we concentrated on the integration of these new casinos into our existing operations
infrastructure and on improving our internal organization.

Century Casinos’ 2007 results showed a 63% increase in Net Operating Revenue compared to 2006 and
a 239% increase in Earnings from Operations. Net Income was lower because of increased interest and
depreciation charges and the absence of a one-time gain we had in 2006.

The largest operation of our Company to-date, the Century Casino and Hotsl in Edmonton, Canada,
with 850 gaming positions, accounted for 21% of cur Net Operating Revenue and showed promising
and increasing operating margins (35% in Q4 of 2007}, We continue to be optimistic about this casino’s
performance due to its great location, convenient facilities and products and the fiiendly service our team
delivers.

Our two Colorade operations generated approximately 40% of the Company’s Net Operating Revenue
and achieved a combined operating margin of 28%. Sirong existing as well as new competition, together
with the newly introduced smoking ban, provide a challenging environment in the Colorado casino market
going forward, but the potential increase of the betting limits through a possible state-wide ballot initiative
in November 2008 could bring substantial upside.

South Africa continues to be a good market for us, with our casino resorts in Caledon and Newcastie
having generated 33% of the Company’s Net Operating Revenue. The operating margin of these two
resorts was a strong 36% in 2007. Developmental plans to add a golf course with up to 450 home-units
in Caledon and a shopping mall adjacent to the Newcastle casino will be progressing during 2008.

Casinos Poland Ltd., in which we hold a one-third stake, increased its revenues by 12% to $58,700,000,
representing a 55% share in the Polish casino market. We continue to see strong growth potential for this
investment due to the excellent location of Casinos Poland's gaming facilities and the increasing spending
power of the population of this European Union member state.

We continued to enhance our balance sheet during 2007 and were able to reduce our total liabilities by
11% compared to 2006. Our back-to-back record-breaking results and our experienced management
teams in our corporate offices in Colorado, USA and Vienna, Austria, position us well for further growth,
both in our existing operations and through new acguisitions and developments, should the right
opportunities surface.

On behalf of all cur team members, we thank you for your interest in Century Casinos and your cortinued

support.
Erwin Haitzmann Peter Hoetzinger
Chairman of the Board Vice Chairman of the Board

Co Chief Executive Officer Co Chief Executive Officer & President
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~ DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING

STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K and certain information incorporated
herein by reference contain forward-locking statements within the
meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended {“the Exchange Act”}, and Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (‘the Securities Act”), and, as such, may involve
risks and unceriainties. All statements included or incorporated by refer-
ence in this report, other than statements that are purely historical, are
forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements gereralty can
be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as “may,”
“will," “expect,” “intend,” “estimate,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “could,”
“potential” “continue,” or similar terminctogy. Forward-looking state-
rnents are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual resutts to differ materially from
the results contemplated by the forward-locking statements.

The forward-looking statements in this report are subject to additional
risks and uncertainties further discussed under liem 1A. “Risk Factors”
and are based on information available to us on the filing date of this An-
nual Report on Form 10-K. We assume no obligation to update any for-
ward-looking statements. Readers ars cautioned not to place undue re-
liance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date
of this report. Readers should also consult the forward-looking state-
ments and risk factors listed from time to time in our reports on Forms
10-Q, 8-K, 10-K and in our annual report 1o stockholders.

PART |

As used in this report, the terms *Company,” “CCL" “we,” “our,” or “us”

- refer to Century Casinos, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries, taken
. as awhole, unless the context otherwise indicates.

This report includes amounts translated into U.S. dollars from certain
foreign currencies. For a description of the currency conversion
methodology and exchange rates used for cerain transactions, see

~ Note 2 to the Consclidated Financial Statements included elsewhere in

this report. The following information should be read in conjunction with
the Consolidated Financial Statements and notes thereto included in
Part I, item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Hem 1. Business.

GENERAL

Century Casinos, Inc. {“CCI"), founded in 1992, is an internaticnal
casino entertainment company that develops and operates gaming es-
tablishments and related lodging and restaurant facilities around the
world.

Our goals are to grow in size and profitability. Our strategy for cbtaining
these goals focuses on the development and operation of mid-size re-
gional casinos (i.e., in the context of the U.S. casino market, up to 1,500
gaming positions) that cater mostly to the local population. We believe

that mid-size regional casinos offer attractive opportunities for the fol-
lowing reasons:

* Due to the focus on local customers from the surrounding region,
most of our casinos generate a high preportion of repeat husiness;

* Mid-size regional casinos are less affected by trends in international
travel; and

» Mid-size regional casinos have smaller capital expenditure require-
ments than larger casinos.

OVERVIEW OF EXISTING OPERATIONS

As of December 31, 2007, through various subsidiaries of ours, we
own, operate or manage the following properties:

Century Casino & Hotel - Edmonton, Alberta, Canada

In November 2008, we opened the casino portion of the $31.2 million
{CAD 35.8 million) Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Alberta, Cana-
da. The 26-room hotel opened in March 2007 . Edmonton is the capital of
the Canadian province of Alberta andis the secondfargest city in Alberta,
serving ametropolitan area of over one million people. The facility has 650
slot machines, 32 table games (which includes a 24-hour poker roomy), a
400 seat showroom, 4 food/beverage outlets and a lounge with live mu-
sic.

On November 30, 2007, we paid the remaining $1.4 millien (CAD 1.4
million) towards our purchase of our former minority partner’s interest in
the project.

Womacks Casino & Hotel - Cripple Creek, Colorado

Since 1996 we have owned and operated Womacks in Cripple Creek,
Colorado, located approximately 45 miles southwest of Colorado
Springs. Womacks has 512 slot machines (of which 474 are Ticket
In/Ticket out (*TITO") machines), 6 imited stakes gaming tables, 21 ho-
tel rooms, 2 bars and a restaurant. In addition, we also presently own or
lease 400 parking spaces near the casino. As of January 31, 2008, the
casino is 100% TITO. Womacks has 150 feet oi frontage on Bennett Av-
enue, the main gaming thoroughtare in Cripple Creek, and 125 feet of
frontage on Second Street, also known as Highway 67.

We are in the final stages of an approximate $1.8 million renovation of
the casino, which commenced in October 2007. The renovation has
upgraded the gaming floor and dining area.

Century Casino & Hotel - Central City, Colorado

In July 2006, as part of a joint venture, we opened our $48.7 million casino
and hotel development, the Century Casino & Hotel, in Central City, Col-
orado, located approximately 35 miles west of Denver. Thefacility has 576
TITO slet machines, 8 table games (three of which are player-banked pok-
er lables), 26 hotel rooms, 2 bars, 2 restaurants and a 500-space on-site
covered parking garage. The Century Gasino & Hotel is located in Central

Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annual Report
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City at the end of the Central City Parkway, a four lane highway connecting
[-70, the main east/west interstate in Colorado, to Central City. OnDecem-
ber 31, 2007, we acquired the remaining 35% interest in the joint venture
for approximately $3.3 million, whichincludes $1.2 million towards the as-
sumption of an outstanding loan and accrued interest,

The Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino - Caledon,
South Africa

We own and operate the Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino located in
Caledon, South Africa. The Town of Caledon fies on the N-2 highway —
the main thoroughfare hetween Cape Town and Durban —and is known
for its wildflower shows, wineries and the natural historic hot springs lo-
cated on the Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino site. The Caledon Hotel,
Spa & Casino has 370 slot machines, 8 table games, 81 hotel rooms
and 3 restaurants.

We are in the process of subdividing approximately 450 of the 600 acres
of our land, with plans to develop an 18 hole signature golf estate on the
property with approximately 450 residential homes. Construction of the
golf course is expected to commence in 2009, We expect that the de-
velopment of the go'f estate will encourage additional visits to the exist-
ing casino operation.

Century Casino Newcastle - Newcastle, South Africa

In December 20086, as part of a joint venture of which we own 60%, wa
opened the Century Casine & Hotel in Newcastle, South Africa. The
greater Newcastle area, with approximately 500,000 people, is situated
halfway between Johannesburg and Durban in the northwestern por-
tion of Kwazulu-Natal, which is South Africa’s most pepulated province
with over ten million people. The facility has 250 slot machines, 7 table
games, 4G hotel rooms and 2 restaurants.

We have entered into a casino services agreement, pursuant to which
we manage the property for a payment based on a parcentage of the fa-
cility's total revenues and a percentage of EBITDA (earnings before in-
{erest, tax, depreciation and amortization).

On December 14, 2007, we paid an additional $0.6 million (ZAR 3.7 mil-
lion) towards the purchase of our 60% interest. The remaining $0.2 million
{(ZAR 1.3 million) is payable subject to the finalization of a South Africa
Revenue Service tax audit pertaining to periods prior to our acquisition.

Century Casino Millennium - Prague, Czech Republic
The Century Casino Millennium, located in the 293-room Marriott Hotel
in Prague, Czech Repuhblic, cpened in July 1999, The casino operates
with 30 slot machines and 11 table games.

Cruise Ships

In addition to our land-based casinos, we also operate five ¢ruise ship-
hased casinos aboard the Silver Cloud (a Silversea Cruise vessel), The

World of ResidenSea (the “World"), and the vessels of Oceania Cruises
("Oceania™). We operate these casinos pursuant to casino concession-
aire agreements that give us the exclusive right to install and operate
casinos aboard these vessels. The agreements with the World, Oceania
and Silversea also give us the right of first refusal to install casinos
aboard any new ships built or acquired by these companies. The agree-
ments with the cruise ship operators provide for cancellation by the op-
erators with a limited notice period in the event of our default under the
respective agreements. On March 8, 20086, we received notification that
the concession agreement with the Sitver Cloud would not be renewed
as of March 30, 2006; howaver, at the time, we believed that we did not
receive timely written notification of Silversea’s intention to discontinue
this agreement on the Silver Cloud, as required by the original conces-
sion agreement. On November 27, 2007, an arbitrator ruled in our favor,
allowing us to operate our casino aboard the Silver Cloud through April
2011. In addition, we will be able to operate casinos aboard any naw Sil-
versea vessel through April 201 1. We have a total of 143 slots machines
and 22 table games aboard the 5 cruise ships.

Casinos Poland

In March 2007, we completed the acquisition of G5 Sp. z c.0. ("G5") for
approximately $2.8 million (€2.2 million). GS owns 33.3% of all shares
issued by Casinos Poland Ltd (“CPL"}. CPL owns and operates seven
tull casings and one slot casino in Poland. We account for this invest-
ment under the equity method. At closing, we paid $2.0 million (€1.6
million). On October 23, 2007, we paid the remaining $0.8 million (€0.6
million). In connection with the purchase, we loaned G5 approximatety
$5.8 million {PLN 18.0 million) to repay existing loans between G5 and
its creditors, bringing our total initial investment in G5 to $8.6 million.
The loan and related interest are eliminated in consolidation subsequent
to the acquisition.

ADDITIONAL COMPANY PROJECTS AND
OTHER DEVELOPMENTS

In addition to the operations described above, we have a number of po-
tential gaming projects in various stages of development. Along with the
capital needs of these potential projects, there are various other risks
which, if they materialize, could have a materially adverse effect on a
proposed project or eiminate its feasibility altogether. For more informa-
tion on these and other risks related to our business, see ftem 1A, "Risk
Factors™.

MARKETING AND COMPETITION

Our marketing focuses on local facts and circumstances of the respective
market areas inwhich weoperate. Our primary marketing strategy centars
around attracting new customers and rewarding repeat customers
through our player's club programs. We maintain a proprietary database
of primarily slot machine customers that allows us to create effective tar-
geted marketing and promotional programs, cash and merchandise give-
aways, coupons, preferred parking, food, lodging, game tournaments
and other special events. These programs are designed to reward cus-
tomer loyalty and atiract new customers to our properties through a multi-
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tiered reward program that rewards players based on total amount wa-
gerad and frequency of visits. Those who qualify for VIP status receive ad-
ditional benefits comparde to regular club membership, such as nvita-
tions to exclusive VIP events. Cur player's club cards allow us to update
our database and track member gaming preferences, maximum, mini-
mum, and tetal amounts wagered and frequency of visits. Allvisitors to our
properties are offered the opportunity to join our player's ¢lub.

Edmonton, Canada - The Century Casino & Hotel in Ed-
monton, Canada has seven competitors (six casinos and one com-
bined racetrack/casing} in the Edmonton market. Qur casino is one
of twe casinos in Edmonton that has both a hotel and showroom.
Aside from another casino that is part of a shopping mall, our
casino is the only casino with a heated parking garage. Our main
marketing activity focuses en branding the casino, through various
forms of media, as the ultimate entertzinment destination and a
provider of sophisticated, interactive and intimate gaming experi-
ence. The casine is located in a densely populated area with the
closest competing casino approximatety 20 minutes away. With the
exception of an Indian gaming operation, smoking has been banned
in all Edmonton casinos.

Colorado - Cripple Creek, Central City and Black Hawk are the only
three Colorado cities, exclusive of an Indian gaming cperation in South-
western Colorade, where ¢casino gaming is legal. As of December 31,
2007, there were 15 casinos operating in Cripple Creek, 6 casinos oper-
ating in Central City and 20 casinos operating in Black Hawk. Cripple
Creek and Central City represented a combined 40% of the gaming de-
vices and generated a combined 29% of gaming revenues from these
three cities in 2007. Cripple Creek, located approximately 45 miles
southwest of Colorado Springs, and Central City and Black Hawk, lo-
cated approximately 35 miles west of Denver, are historic mining towns
dating back to the late 18C0's that have developed into tourist stops.

The cities of Black Hawk and Central City are adjeining small mountain
tourist towns. Black Hawk, which we believe does not maintain the
same rigorous historical preservation standards as Central City, has
been able to successfully attract major casine industry leaders with the
ability to offer larger hotels, upscale dining facilities, performance cen-
ters and spa facilities. Our casino in Central City is the newest property
in the Central Gity/Black Hawk gaming region and is located at the end
of the Central City Parkway.

Unlike other regions in which we operate, gaming in Colorade is “limited
stakes,” which restricts any single wager 1o a maximum of five dollars.

Our marketing objective is to create public awareness by positioning the
casinos as the premier provider of personal service, convenient parking,
the latest gaming products and superior food quality.

Management believes that an integrat component in attracting gaming
patrons to our Colorado casinos is the availability of adequate, nearby
parking and lodging. At Womacks, we presently own or lease a total of
400 parking spaces. We believe we have sufficient close proximity park-
ing. However, covered parking garages provided by two of our competi-
ters impact our casino, particularty during inclement weather. Both
competitors alse have a larger number of hotsf rooms, providing them
with an advantage during inclement weather and the peak tourist sea-

son. Qur casino in Central City has a 500-space covered parking
garage offering free public parking.

In 2008, alarger casino is expected to be opening in Cripple Creek. Man-
agement belives that this casino will have approximatety 700 slot ma-
chines, 14 table games and no onsite hotel rooms. We are in the final
stages of an approximate $1.8 million renovation of Womacks to upgrade
the gaming floor and dining area. Future renovations, which will be de-
pendent on market development, may include upgrading existing hotel
rooms, increasing the number of hotel rooms, expanding the gaming floor
space to the rear of the property and adding a covered parking garage.

As competition in Colorado is intense, we allocate between 25% to
30% of each casino’s gaming revenues to marketing measures. In addi-
tion to our player's clubs, we market our casinos through a variety of
media outlets including radic, print and billboard advertising.

South Africa - The Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino is one of five casinos
currently operating in the Western Cape province, which has a population
of approximately four million. The Western Cape Gamblingand Racing Act,
as amended, only permits five casinos in the Westem Cape. Although the
competition is imited by the number of available casino licenses, and the
casinos are geographically distributed, management believes that the
Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino faces its most intense competition from one
larger casino located in Cape Town and from a casino in Worcester.

In addition to the casinos, a total of 2,000 Limited Payout Machines
("LPMs"} are being implemented in the Western Cape province, As of
Decamber 31, 2007, approximately 1,400 LPMs have been placed in
service. An approved operator, which can have a maximum of five
LPMs, will be permitted 10 operate the devices without the overhead of
a typical casino. Operators will, however, be subject to central monitor-
ing. Ten machines have been implemented in the town of Caledon. No
more than 150 of these devices are expectad for the Overberg region,
the market in which Caledon operates. We expect that the implementa-
tion of the remaining LPMs in the region will not have a significant impact
to Caledon’s overall results.

Our marketing strategy at the Caledon, in addition to a player's club,
focuses on an array of amenities provided at the resort to our
guests as a complement to the gaming experience. These currently
include an 81-room hotel, a variety of dining experiences, the his-
toric mineral hot spring and spa and a team building facility (known
as the “outdoor experience”). We are also in the process of subdi-
viding approximately 45C out of 600 acres of our land, with plans to
develop an 18 hole signature golf estate on the property with ap-
proximately 450 residential homes. Construction of the golf course is
expected to commence in 2009.

The Century Casino & Hotel in Newcastle, Scuth Africa is situated
halfway between Johannesburg and Durban in the northwestern
province of KwaZulu Natal, which is South Africa’s most pepulated
province with over ten million people. The casino is one of cnly five
casinos in the entire province and enjoys a regional exclusivity of ap-
proximatety 130 miles. As a result, the casino is primarily sustained
by the local population. Our marketing strategy focuses on catering
to the local citizenship by offering various retall and other amenities
not available in other local venues.

Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annual Report
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We have agreed to sell a parcel of land adjacent 10 the Newcastle casino
10 a company partially owned by the Chairman of the Board of CNEW
for approximately $0.2 million (ZAR 1.3 million). Pursuant to the terms of
the agreement, the purchaser proposes to develop a shopping mall at-
tached to the casino. The closing of the deal is subject to the purchaser
satisfying certain conditions, the most significant of which is the attain-
ment of zoning approvals, We befieve that the shopping mall develop-
ment will attract mere customers to our Newcastle casino.

Century Casino Millennium and Cruise Ships. Century
Casino Millennium in Prague, Czech Republic faces intense competition
from a large number of casinos of similar size. Market data is not avail-
able for the cruise ships. We rely on each ¢ruise ship's marketing efforts
to attract customers LG our casino.

SEASONALITY

Edmeonton - Our casino in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada attracts the
most custormers from October through April. We expect the remainder
of the year to remain constant due to the local population,

Colerado - Our casinos in Colorado attract the most customers dur-
ing the warmer months (i.e., from May through September}. We expect
to attract fewer customers from October through April but expect our
customer base to remain fairly constant, although weather conditions
during this pericd could have a significant impact on business levels,

South Africa - Our casino in Caledon, South Africa attracts the most
customers during the holiday season, which occurs during the South
African summer. Our casino in Newcastie, Scuth Africa primarily serves
the local population. As a result, we do not expect significant fluctua-
tions in our customer base in Newcastle throughout the year.

Century Casino Millennium and Cruise Ships - Our busi-
nesses in Prague, Czech Republic and aboard the cruise ships gener-
ally are not impacted by the time of year. Our revenues for these opera-
tions fluctuate significantly with the quality of the players. Unlike our
other land based operations, Century Casino Milennium derives the
majority of its gaming revenue from live table games. The quality of the
player has more of an impact on the live game results when compared
to the income derived from slot machines. In addition, the cruise ships
on which we conduct operations may be out of service from time to time
for periodic maintenance or based on the operating schedule of the
cruise line, which may impact the timing of our revenues from opera-
tions of our cruise ship casinos.

GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION AND LICENSING

The ownership and operation of casinc gaming facilities are subject to
extensive state, local and, for our foreign operations, provincial regula-
tions. We are reguired to obtain and maintain gaming licenses in each of
the jurisdictions in which we conduct gaming operations. The limitation,
conditioning, suspensicn, revocation or non-renewal of gaming li-
censes, or the failure to reautherize gaming in certain jurisdictions,
would materially adversely affect our gaming operation in that jurisdic-
tion. In addition, changes in law that restrict or prohibit gaming opera-

tions in any jurisdiction could have a material adverse effect on our fi-
nancial position, results of operations and cash flows.

Statutes andregulations can require us to meet various standards relating
to, ameng other matters, business licenses, registration of employees,
floor plans, background investigations of licensees and employees, his-
toric preservation, building, fire and accessibility requirements, payment
of gaming taxes, and regulations concerning equipment, machines, to-
kens, gaming participants, and ownership interests. Civil and ¢riminal
penalties, including shutdowns or the loss of our ability to operate gaming
facilities in a particutar jurisdiction, can be assessed against us and/or our
officers or shareholders to the extent of their individual participation in, or
association with, a violation of any of the state or local gaming statutes or
regulations. Suchlaws and regulations apply in all jurisdictions in which we
may do business. Management believes that we are in compliance with all
applicable gaming and non-gaming regulations as described below.

Alberta, Canada

Gaming in Alberta is governed by the provincial government. The Al-
berta Gaming and Liquor Commission (*AGLC") administers and regu-
lates the gaming industry in Alberta. The AGLC operates in accordance
with the Gaming and Liquor Act, the Gaming and Liquor Regulation and
the Criminal Code of Canada. Generally, the criminal code prohibits all
gaming in Canada except forms of gaming that it specifically allows.

The AGLC requires all gaming operations to be licensed. All available Ii-
censes have currently been granted. Ifthe AGLG increases the number of
licenses available, applicants for a gaming license must submit an appli-
cationand run through an eight-step approval process. Following the ap-
proval of the board of the AGLC, the applicant may operate the casino
applied for in accordance with federal and provincial legislation, regula-
tion, and policies as well as the municipal requirements, permits, licenses
andauthorizationrelating to the casino. The AGLC will monitor the casing
operator and his/her compliance with allrequirements. Inthe eventofavi-
olation of such requirements, civiland criminal charges can be assessed.

The AGLC provides casinos with slot machines, slot persennel and per-
sonnel to administer table game counts. In return, casino licensees,
such as Century Resorts Alberta, Inc. (*CRA"), our wholly owned sub-
sidiary, market the casinos, provide table game dealers and provide the
AGLC with a place to operate slot machines. Casino licensees do not
incur lease expenditures with the AGLC. In lieu of these lease expenses
and other expenses associated with the operating of slot machines {j.e.
equipment and personnel), casino licensees retain only a partion of net
sales. Net sales, as defined by the AGLLC, are calculated as cash played,
less cash won, less the cost to lease the equipment, if applicabie.

The AGLC retains 85% of slot machine net sales. For all table games, ex-
cluding poker and craps, we are required to allocate 50% of our netwintoa
charity designated by the AGLC. For poker and craps, 25% of our net winis
allocated to the charity. Inaccordance with the Emerging issues Task Force
Issue 99-19, “Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an
Agent”, we record our revenues net of the amounts retained by the AGLC.

The AGLC also requires that its casino facility licensees maintain an ef-
fective debt te equity ratic of less than 2.5 and a Minimum Continuing
Net Working Capital Position (defined by the AGLC to be, at a minimum,
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the sum of necessary cash floats, one month’s operating expenses and
one month's interest expense).

Colorado, United States

The ownership and operation of gaming facilities in Colorado are subject
to extensiva stata and local regulations. Licenses must be obtained from
the Colorado Limited Gaming Control Commission (the “Gaming Com-
mission”) prior to offering limited gaming to the public in the state of Col-
orado. In addition, the State of Colorado created the Division of Gaming
{ihe “DOG"}within its Department of Revenue to license, implement, reg-
ulate, and supervisa the conduct of limited stakes gaming. The Director of
the DOG (“DOG Director”), under the supervision of the Gaming Commis-
sion, has been granted broad powers to ensure compliance with the laws
and regutations. The Gaming Commission, DOG and DOG Director are
collectively referred to as the "Colorado Gaming Authorities.”

The Jaws, regulations, and internal control minimum procedures of the
Colorade Gaming Authorities seek 1o maintain public confidence and
trust that licensed limited gaming is conducted honestly and competi-
tively, that the rights of the creditors of licensees are protected, and that
gaming is frea from criminal and corruptive elements. The Colerado
Gaming Authorities’ stated policy is that public confidence and trust can
be maintained onty by strict regulation of all persons, locations, prac-
tices, associations, and activities related to the operation of the licensed
gaming establishments and the manufacture and distribution of gaming
devices and equipment.

The Gaming Commission is empoweredtoissue five types of gaming and
related licenses. In order to operate a casino, an operator is reguired to
obtain a retail gaming license. Further, under Colorado gaming regula-
tions, Nno person or antity can have an ownership interest in more than
three retail licenses. We currently operate under the maximum of three re-
tait gaming licanses in Colorade, which must be renewed each year
{Womacks operates under two gaming licenses). In addition, the Gaming
Commission has broad discretion to revoke, suspend, condition, limit or
restrict the licensee at any time. The failure or inability of Womacks or the
Century Casine & Hotel in Central City, or the failure or inability of cthers
associated with these casinos to maintain necessary gaming licenses or
approvals would have a material adverse effect on our operations.

Owr Colorado casinos must meet specified architectural requirements,
fire safety standards and standards for access for disabled persons.
Qur Colorado casinos also must not exceed specified gaming square
{ootage limits as a total of each floor and the full building. Each Colerado
casino may operate only between 8:00 a.m. and 2:00 a.m., and may
permit only individuals 21 or older 10 gamble in the casino. [t may permit
slot machines, blackjack and poker, with a maximum single bet of
$5.00. No Colorado casinge may provide credit to its gaming patrons,

The Colorade Constitution permits a gaming tax of up to 40% on ad-
justed gross gaming proceeds, and authorizes the Gaming Commis-
sion to change the rate annually. The current gaming tax is a graduated
rate of 0.25% to 20% on adjusted gross gaming proceeds.

Colerado law requires that every officer, director or stockholder holding
a 5% or greater interest or controlling interest of a publicly traded corpo-
ration, or owner of an applicant or icensee, shall be a person of good

moral character and submit to and pay the cost of a full background in-
vestigation conducted by the Gaming Commission. Persons found un-
suitable by the Gaming Commission may be required to immediately
terminate any interast in, association or agreement with, or relationship
to, a gaming licensee. A finding of unstuitability with respect to any offi-
cer, direcior, employee, associate, lender or beneficial owner of a li-
censee or applicant may also jeopardize the licensee’s retail license or
applicant's license application. Licenses may, however, be conditioned
upon terminaticn of any refationship with unsuitable persons.

Cotorado law imposes ceriain additional restrictions and reporting and
filing requirements on publicly traded entities holding gaming licenses in
Colorado. A licensee or affiliated company, or any controlling person of
a licensee or affiliated company, which commencas a public offering of
voting securities, must notify the Gaming Commission with regard to a
public offering to be registered with the Securities and Exchange Com-
mission ("SECT), no later than ten business days after the initial filing of a
registration statement with the SEC, or, with regard to any other type of
public offering, no later than ten business days prior to the public use or
distribution of any offering document, iz 1) the licensee, affiliated com-
pany or a controlling person therecf, intending to issue the voting secu-
rities is not a publicly traded corporation; or 2} if the licensee, affiliated
company or controlling person thereof, intending to issue the voting se-
curities is a publicly traded corporation, and if the proceeds of the offer-
ing, in whole or in part, are intended to be used: a} to pay for construc-
tion of gaming facilities in Colorado to be owned and operated by the |-
censee; b) to acquire any direct or indirect interest in gaming facilities in
Colorado; ¢} to finance the operation by the licensee of gaming facilities
int Colorado; or d) to retire or extend obligations incurred for one or maore
of the purposes set forth in subsections a, b, or ¢ above.

We may not issue any voting securities except in accordance with the
provisions of the Colorado Limited Gaming Act (the “Act”) and the regu-
lations promulgated thereunder. The issuance of any voting securities in
violation of the Act will be void, and the voting securities will be deemed
not to be issued and outstanding. No voting securities may be trans-
ferred, except in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the reg-
ulations promulgated thereunder. Any transfer in viclation of these provi-
sions will be void. If the Gaming Commission at any time determines
that a holder of our voiing securities is unsuitable to hold the securities,
then we may, within sixty {(60) days after the finding of unsuitability, pur-
chase the voting securities of the unsuitable person at the lesser of (a)
the cash equivalent of such person’s investment, or (b) the current mar-
ket price as of the date of the finding of unsuitability, unless such voting
securities are transferred to a suitable person within sixty (60) days after
the finding of unsuitability. Until our voting securities are owned by per-
sons found by the Gaming Commission to be suitable to own them, (a)
we are not permitted to pay any dividends or interest with regard to the
voting securities, () the holder of such voting securities will not be enti-
tled to vote, and the voting securities will not for any purposes be in-
cluded in the voting securities entitled to vote, and (c) we may not pay
any remuneration in any form 1o the holder of the voting securities, ex-
ceptin exchange for the voting securities.

South Africa

The gambling industry in South Africa is governed by the National Gam-
bling Act of 2004 (the “2004 Act") and legislation enacted by each of the
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nine South African provinces. The provincial license authorities exercise
a range of statutory functions to control the conduct of gambling and
racing, where applicable, in their respective provinces. The National
Gambling Board has an oversight function and a range of other respon-
sibilities aimed at meeting the objectives of the 2004 Acl.

Our gaming operations in South Africa are subject to regulation by the
Western Cape Gambling and Racing Board {for the Caledon) and by the
KwaZulu-Natal Gambling Board {for the Gentury Casino & Hotelin New-
castle). Statutes and regulations require us 10 meet various standards
relating 0, among other matters, business licenses, ficensing of em-
ployees, historic preservation, building, fire and accessibility require-
ments, payment of gaming taxes, and regulations concerning equip-
ment, machines, tokens, gaming participants, and ownarship interests.
Civil and criminal penalties can be asséssed against us and/or our offi-
cers to the extent of their individual participation in, or association with,
a violation of any of these gaming statutes or regulations,

The current gaming tax established by the Western Cape Gambling and
Racing Board is a graduated rate of 6% to 17% on adjusted gross gaming
revenue. The current gaming tax established by the KwaZulu-Natal Gam-
bling Board is a graduated rate of 9% to 12% on gross gaming revenue.

Prague, Czech Republic

Century Casino Millennium'’s gaming operations are subject to regulation by
the Czech Republic under national legislation. Statutes and regulations re-
quire us to meet various standards relating t¢, among othermatters, business
licenses, building, fire and accessibility requirements, payment of gaming tax-
s, and regulations concerning equipment, machines, tokens, gaming partic-
ipants, and ownership interests. Civil and criminal penalties can be assessed
against us and/or ourofficers to the extent of their individual participationin, or
association with, a violation of any of these gaming statutes or regulations.

Cruise Ships

The casinos onboard the cruise ships only operate on international wa-
ters. Therefore, the gaming operations are not regulated by any national
or local regulatory body. However, we follow standardized rules and
practices in the daily operation of the casinos.

Non-Gaming Regulation

We are subject to certain federal, state and local safety and health, em-
ployment and environmental laws, regulations and ordinances that ap-
ply to our non-gaming operations. We have not made, and do not antic-
ipate making, materigl expanditures with respect to employment and
environmental laws and regulations. However, the coverage and atten-
dant compliance costs associated with such laws, regulations and ordi-
nances may result in future additional costs to our operations,

Rules and regulations regarding the service of alcaholic beverages are strict.
Theloss or suspension of a fiquor license could significantly impair our oper-
ations. Local buiiding, parking and fire codes and similar regutations could
also impact our operations and proposed development of our properties.

A minimum of 80% of the labor force at the Caledon must be comprised
of designated persons. A designated personis any person of color ora

white female. Currently, 91% of the labor force at the Caledon is com-
prised of designated persons.

In connection with the granting of a gaming license to the Caledon by
the Western Cape Gamhbling and Racing Board in April 2000, the Cale-
don agreed to allocate a percentage of its annual gross gambling rev-
enue, in the form of Class A preference dividends. There are a total of
200 preference shares outstanding, 100 shares each to Black Empow-
ermment Partners and the Overberg Community Trust. If the casino busi-
ness is sold or otherwise dissolved, for each Class A preference share
held, the shareholder would be entitled to 0.008% of any surplus di-
rectly attributable to the casino business, net of all liabilities attributable
to the casino business.

A minimum of 70% of the labor force at the Newcastle casing must be
comprised of residents from within the KwaZulu-Natal province. A min-
imum of 90% of the labor force at the Newcastle casing must be resi-
dents of South Africa. Management believes that we are in compliance
with these regulations as of December 31, 2007.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2007, we had approximately 1,030 full-time em-
ployees. Curing busier months, each casino property may supplement
its permanent staff with seasonal employees. Certain employees at our
property in Newcastle, Scuth Africa are represented by the South
African Commercial Catering and Allied Workers Union (*SACCAWU™).
The agreement with SACCAWU has no set termination, and will dis-
solve if non-managerial employee representation in the union falls below
50%. No other Company employees are represented by a labor union.

Executive Management

Name Age Position Held

Erwin Haitzmann 54  Chairman of the Board & Co Chief
Executive Officer

Peter Hoetzinger 45  Vice Chairman of the Board, Co Chief
Executive Officer & Presidernt

Larry Hannappel 55  Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer —
North America, Secretary & Treasurer

Ray Sienko 50  Chief Accounting Officer

Erwin Haitzmann holds a Dociorate and a Masters degree in Social
and Economnic Sciences from the University of Linz, Austria (1980), and
has over 30 years of casino gaming experience ranging from dealer
through various casing management positions. Dr. Haitzmann has been
employed full-time by us since May 1993 and has been our Chief Exec-
utive Officer since March 1994.

Peter Hoetzinger received a Masters degree from the University of
Linz, Austria (1986). He thereafter was employed in several managerial
positions in the gaming industry with Austrian casine companies. Mr,
Hoetzinger has been employed full-time by us since May 1993 and has
been Co Chief Executive Officer since March 2005.

Larry Hannappel graduated from National College, Rapid City, Scuth
Dakota {1978} with a B.S. Degree in Accounting, passed the CPA exam
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in 1980, and has over 25 combined years ¢f experience in public ac-
counting and financial management. Mr. Hannappel has been em-
ployed {ull-time by us since May 1994, He became Chief Accounting
Officer in October 1999, was appointed as Secretary in March 2000, as
Treasurer in June 2001, as Senior Vice President in March 2006 and as
Chiet Operating Otficer — North America in August 2007,

Ray Sienko graduated from St. Joseph's University in Philadelphia,
Pennsytvania (1979) with a B.S. Degree in Accounting, passed the CPA
exam in 1979, and has over 25 combined years of experience in public
accounting and financial management. Mr. Sienko has been employed
by us since June 2000 as Controller, He was appointed Chief Account-
ing Officer in March 2005.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

For more information about us please visit us on the Internet at
httpi//www.enty.com. Qur annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly re-
ports on Form 10-Q), current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to
these reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 1.3(a) or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act are made available free of charge through the Investor
Relations-Corporate section of our website at hitp://www.cnty.com as
800N as reasonably practicable after such report has been fited with, or
furnished 1o, the SEC. None of the information posted to cur website is
incorporated by reference into this report.

SEGMENT AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT GEO-
GRAPHIC AREAS

We operate primarily in one segment, the operation of casine facilities,
whichincludes the provision of gaming, hotel accommodations, dining fa-
cilities and other amenities. As a gaming company, our operating results
are highty dependent on tha volume of customers at our casinos. Most of
our revenue is essentially cash-based, through customers wagering with
cash or paying for non-gaming services with cash or credit ¢cards. Ourin-
dustryis capitalintansive, and we rely heavily cn the abllity of our casinos to
generate operating cash flow to repay debt financing, fund maintenance
capital expenditures and provide excess cash for future development.

See Part Il, Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” —
Note 14 for additional financial information on gecgraphical areas.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS

We face significant competition, and if we are not able to com-
pote successfully, our resulfts of operations will be harmed.

We face intense competition from other casinos in jurisdictions in which
we operate. Many of our competitors are larger and have subsstantially
greater name recognition, marketing resources and access to lower
cost sources of financing than we do. We seek to compete through pro-
motion of cur membership clubs and other marketing efforts. For exam-

ple, in South Africa we emphasize Caledon’s destination resort appeal,
players' club programs, and superior service. Some or all of these ef-
forts may not be successiut, which could hurt cur competitive position.
In addition, with the exception of the Caledon market, the markets in
which we operate are generally not destination resort areas. The num-
ber of casinos in these markets may exceed demand, which could
make it difficult for us to sustain profitability.

The gaming industry is highly fragmented and characterized by a high
degree of competition among a large number of participants. Competi-
tive gaming activities include casinos, video lottery terminals and other
forms of legalized gaming in the U.S. and other jurisdictions. Legalized
gaming is currently permitted in various forms throughout much of the
world. Other jurisdictions may legalize gaming or liberalize their gaming
rufes in the near future. If additional gaming opportunities become avail-
able near our operating facilities, such gaming opportunities could at-
tract players that might otherwise have visited our casinos. The resulting
loss of revenue at our ¢asinos may have a matenal adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and resuits of operations. In addition, es-
tablished gaming jurisdictions could award additional garming licenses
aor permit the expansion of existing gaming operations. We are particu-
larly vulngrable to competition in Colorado. If other gaming operations
were permitted to open closer to Colorado Springs or Denver, our oper-
ations in Cripple Creek and Central City, respectively, could be substan-
tially harmed, which would have a material adverss effect onus. New or
expanded operations by other entities will increase competition for our
gaming operations and could have a material adverse impact on us. For
example, in 2008, a large casino is expected to open in Cripple Creek.
Management believes this casino will have approximately 700 siot ma-
chines, 14 table games and no onsite hotel rooms, further diluting the
Cripple Creek market. The apening of this casino could have a material
adverse impact on our casino operation in Cripple Creek.

We face extensive regulation from gaming and other regulatory
authorities, which involve considerable expense and could harm
our business.

As owners and operators of gaming faciities, we are subject to exien-
sive state, local, and international provincial regulation. State, local and
provincial authorities require us and our subsidiaries to demonstrate
suitability to obtain and retain various licenses and require that we have
registrations, permits and approvals to conduct gaming operations.
Various regulatory authorities may for any reason set forth in applicable
legislation, rules and regutations limit, condition, suspend or revoke a li-
cense or registration to conduct gaming operations or prevent us from
owning the securities of any of our gaming subsidiaries. Like all gaming
operators in the jurisdictions in which we operate or plan to operate, we
must periodically apply to renew our gaming licenses or registrations
and have the suitakility of certain of our directors, officers and employ-
ees approved. We may not be able to obtain such renewals or ap-
provals. Regulatory authorities may also levy substantial fines against us
or seize our assets or the assets of our subsidiaries or the people in-
valved in violating gaming laws or regulations. Any of these events could
force us to terminate operations at an existing gaming facility, either on a
temporary or permanent basis, could result in us being fined or could
prohibit us from successfully completing a project in which we invest.
Closing facilities or an inability to expand may have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annual Report

!



10

Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annua! Report

Century Casinos, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Gaming authorities in the U.S. generally can require that any beneficial
owner of our common stock and other securities, including our Austrian
Depositary Certificates (*“ADCs"} or common stock underlying the ADCs,
file an application for a finding of suitability. If a gaming authority requires a
record or beneficial owner of our securities to file a suitability application,
the owner must apply for a finding of suitability within 30 days or at an ear-
lier time prescribed by the gaming authority. The gaming authority has the
power to investigate an owner’s suitability, and the owner must pay all
costs of the investigation. If the owner is found unsuitable, then the own-
ermay be required by law to dispose of our securities. Our certificate of in-
corporation also provides us with the right to repurchase shares of our
common stock (including shares of common stock undertying our ADCs)
from certain beneficial owners declared by gaming regulators to be un-
suitable holders of our equity securities, and the price we pay to any such
baneficial owner may be below the price such beneficial owner would
otherwise accept for his or her shares of our common stock.

Potential changes in the regulatory environment may adversely
affect the results of our operations.

From time to time, legislators and special interest groups have pro-
posed legislation that would expand, restrict or prevent gaming cpera-
tions or that may otherwise adversely impact our operations in the juris-
dictions in which we operate. Any expansion of gaming or restriction on
or prohibition of our gaming cperations could have a material adverse
effect on our operating results. For instance, in Novemnber 2003, a Col-
orado ballot issue was preposed that would have permitted the installa-
tion of at least 500 video lottery terminals or “VLTs" at each of the five
racetracks throughout Colorado, two of which are located in Colorado
Springs and Pueblo, the dominant markets for Cripple Creek. If this bal-
lot issue had passed, our casino operations in Cripple Creek might have
suffered from reduced player visits and declining revenue. There can be
no assurance that future attempts will not be made to pass simitar ballot
issues in Colorado or other markets in which wea operate. Management
believes that a proposal might be put forward in 2008. In addition, as of
January 1, 2008, smoking has been banned in all Cclorado casinos.
This could result in fewer customers who smoke visiting our properties
in Colorado, which would adversely affect our results of cperations.

We face extensive taxation from gaming and regulatory authori-
ties. Potential changes to the tax laws in the jurisdictions we op-
erate may adversely affact the results of our operations.

We believe that the prospect of significant revenue te a jurisdiction
through taxation and fees is one of the primary reasons jurisdictions per-
mit legatized gaming. As a result, gaming companies are typically subject
to significant taxes and fees in addition to normal federal, state, local and
provincial income taxas, and such taxes and fees are subject to increase
at any time. We pay substantial taxes and fees with respect to our opera-
tions. For instance, the Colorado constitution permits a gaming tax of up
t0 40% on adjusted gross gaming proceeds and authorizes the Gaming
Commission to change the rate annually, The current gaming tax is a
graduated rate of 0.25% to 20% on adjusted gross gaming proceeds.
From time to time, federal, state, provincial and local legislators and offi-
cials have proposed changes in tax laws, or in the administration of such
laws, affecting the gaming industry. In addition, worsening economic
conditions could intensify the efforts of state, provincial and local govern-
ments to raise revenues through increases ingaming taxes. It is not pos-

sible to determine with certainty the kkelihood of changes in tax laws orin
the administration of such laws. Such changes, if adopted, could materi-
ally increase our tax expenses and impair our profitability.

We intend to develop and operate additional casinoc properties in
the future, and if our development efforts are not successful our
business may be harmed.

We are required to obtain a gaming license for any additional facility we
attempt to open (excluding casinos operating on cruise ships in interna-
tional waters}. We are currently licensed to operate gaming facilities in
Colorade, Alberta, Canada, the Czech Republic, Poland and the Waest-
ern Cape and KwaZulu-Natal provinces of South Africa. While our man-
agement believes that we are licensable in any jurisdiction that allows
gaming operations, each licensing process is unique and requires a sig-
nificant amount of funds and management time. The licensing process
in any particular jurisdiction can take significant time and expense
through licensing fees, background investigation costs, fees of counsel
and other associated preparation costs. Moreover, should we procead
with a licensing approval process with industry partners, such industry
partners would be subject to regulatory review as well, We seek to sat-
isfy curselves that industry partners are licensable, but cannot assure
that such partners will, in fact, be licensable, Additional risks before
commencing cperations inciude the time and expense incurred and un-
foreseen difficulties in obtaining suitable sites, liquor licenses, building
permits, materials, competent and able contractors, supplies, employ-
ees, gaming devices and related matters. In addition, certain licenses
include competitive sifuations where, even if we are licensable, other
factors such as the economic impact of gaming, financial and opera-
tional capabilities of competitors must be analyzed by regutatory au-
thorities. In addition, political factors may make the licensing process
mare difficult in one or more jurisdictions. If any of our gaming license
applications are denied, we may have to write ofi costs related to our in-
vesiment in such application processes, which could be significant. For
instance, in 2005, we expended substantial funds to develap a riverboat
gaming operation in Franklin County, lowa. The lowa Racing and Gam-
ing Commission voted tc allow four additional licenses, nong of which
waere for projects in Franklin County. As a result, we terminated the proj-
ect and had to write off costs of approximatety $0.2 million.

Even if we receive licenses to open and operate proposed new facilities,
commencing cperations at our proposed new casino projects will require
substantial development capital. Development activities involve expens-
es and risks, including expenses involved in securing licenses, permits or
authorizations other than those required from gaming regulators, and the
risk of potential cost over-runs, construction delays, and market deterio-
ration. In addition, our ability to attract and retain competent manage-
ment and employees for any new location is critical to our success. One
or mare of these risks may result in any of our currently proposed proper-
ties not being succassiul. If we are not able 1o successfully commence
operations at these properties, our results of operations will be harmed.

We may face disruption in integrating and managing facifities
we open or acquire in the future, which could adversely impact
our operations.

We continually evaluate opportunities to open new properties, some of
which are potentially significant in relation to our size. We expect to con-
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tinue pursuing expansion opportunities, and we could face significant
challenges in managing and integrating expanded or combined opera-
tions resulting from our expansion activities. The integration of any new
properties we open or acquire in the future will require the dedication of
management resources that may temporarily divert attention from the
day-10-day business of our existing operations, which may interrupt the
activities of those operations and could result in deteriorating perform-
ance from those operations. Management of new properties, especially
in new geographic areas, may require that we increase our managerial
staff, which would increase our expenses.

Difficulties in managing our worldwide operations may have an
adverse impact on our business.

We derive our revenue from operations located on three continents and
on cruise ships operating around the world. Our management is located
in the United States, South Africa and Europe. We are also listed on two
stock exchanges, the NASDAQ Stock Exchange and the Vienna Stock
Exchange. As a result of long distances, different time zones, culture,
management and language differences, our worldwide operations pose
risks to our business. These factors make it more challenging to man-
age and administer a globally-dispersed business, and increase the re-
sources we must devote to operating under several different regulatory
and legislative regimes. Moreover, economic or palitical instability in cne
or more of our markets could adversely affect our operations in those
markets.

A downturn in general ecanomic or geopolitical conditions may
adversely affect our results of operations.

Our business operations are subject to changes in international, na-
tional and local economic conditions. Our business is fueled by discre-
tionary income. Recessions or downturns in the general economies in
which we operate could result in fewer customers visiting our proper-
ties, which would adversely affect our results of operations.

We experience seasonal fluctuations that significantly impact
our quarterly operating resuits.

Weather patterns and holidays affect our operations. For example, our
Colorado casinos, which are located in mountain tourist towns, typically
experience greater gaming revenues in the summer lourist season than
any other time dunng the year. During the year ended December 31,
2007, the net operating revenue attributable to our Colorado operations
fluciuated from a high of $11.0 million in the third quarter io a low of $8.1
million in the fourth quarter. If we are not able to offset these seasonal
declines with additional revenue from other sources, our guarerly re-
sults may suffer,

Energy and fuel price increases may adversely affect our costs
of operations and our revenues.

Our casino properties use significant amounts of electricity, natural gas
and other forms of energy. We expended approximately $1.7 million for
utilities in 2007. Substantial increases in the cost of electricity will nega-
tively affect our results of operations. Recently, South Africa has started
to experience power outages. Should similar events occur in the future,
or should power costs in this region increase significantly, our revenues

could suffer. In addition, energy and fuel price increases in cities that
constitute a significant source of customers for our properties could re-
sult in a decling in disposable income of petential customers and a cor-
respending decrease in visitation to our properties, which would nega-
tively impact our revenues. The extent of the impact is subject 10 the
magnitude and duration of the energy and fuef price increases, but this
impact could be material.

Inclement weather and other conditions could seriously disrupt
our business, which may hamper our financial condition and re-
sults of operations.

The operations of our facilities are subject to disruptions or reduced pa-
tronage as a result of severe weather conditions. High winds and bliz-
zards, such as those experienced in Colorado in January 2007, limit ac-
cess to our properties in North America from time to time. In the event
weather conditions limit access to our casino proparties or otherwise
adversely impact our ability to operate our casings at full capacity, our
revenue will sufter, which will negatively impact our operating results.

Fluctuations in currency exchange rates could adversely affect
our business.

Our facilities in South Africa and Canada represent a significant portion
of our business, and the revenue generated and expenses incurred by
these facilities are generally denominated in South African Rands and
Canadian Dollars, respectively. A decrease in the value of either of these
currencies in relation to the value of the U.S. dollar would decrease the
revenue and operating profit from our foreign operations when trans-
lated into U.S. doftars, which would adversely affect our consolidated
results of operations and coutd cause the price of our common stock
and ADCs to decrease. In addition, we expect to expand our operations
into other countries and, accordingly, we will face similar exchange rate
risk with respect to the costs of doing business in such countries as a
resutt of any increases in the value of the U.S. dollar in relation 1o the cur-
rencies of such countries. We do not currently hedge our exposure to
fluctuations of these foreign currencies, and there is no guarantee that
we will be able to successfully hedge any future foreign currency expo-
sure,

The loss of key personnel could have a material adverse effect
on us.

We are highly dependent on the services of Erwin Haitzmann and Peter
Hoetzinger, our Co Chief Executive Officers, and other members of our
senior management team. Our ability to retain key personnel is affected
by the competitiveness of our compensation packages and the other
terms and conditions of employment, our continued ability to compete
effectively against other gaming companies and our growih prospects.
The loss of the services of any of these individuals could have a material
adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of opera-
tions.

The availabifity and cost of financing could have an adverse ef-
fect on our business.

We intend to finance our current and future expansion and renova-
tion projects primarily with cash flow from operations, borrowings
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under our bank credit facility and equity or debt financings. If we are
unable to finance cur current or future expansion projects, we will
have to adopt one or more alternatives, such as reducing or de-
laying planned expansion, development and rencvation projects and
capital expenditures, selling assets, restructuring debt, obtaining ad-
ditional equity financing or joint venture partners, or modifying our
bank credit facility. These sources of funds may not be sufficient to
finance cur expansion, and other financing may not be available on
acceptable terms, in a timely manner or at all. In addition. cur credit
agreements contain certain restrictions on our ability to incur addi-
tional indebtedness. i we are unable to secure additional financing,
we could be forced to limit or suspend expansion, development and
renovation projects, which may adversely affect our business, finan-
cial condition and resuits of cperations.

Qur indebtedness imposes restrictive covenants on us, which
limits our operating flexibility.

Our various credit agreements require us, among oiher obligations, to
maintain specified financial ratios and satisfy certain financial tests, in-
cluding leverage ratios, total fixed charge coverages and minimum an-
nualized EBITOA {earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortization, or a variant thereod). In addition, these agreements restrict
our ability to incur additional indebtedness, repay indebtedness or
amend debt instruments, pay dividends, create liens on assets, make
investments, make acquisitions, engage in mergers or consolidations,
make capital expenditures or engage in certain transactions with sub-
sidiaries and affiliates. There can be no assurances that we or our sub-
sidiaries would be able to obtain a waiver {0 these restrictive covenants
if necessary. If we fail to comply with the restrictions contained in these
credit agreements, the resutting event of default could result in a lender
accelerating the repayment of all outstanding amounts due under these
agreements. There can be no assurances that we would be successful
in obtaining alternative sources of funding to repay these obligations
should this event occour.

We may be required in the future to record impairment losses re-
lated to the indefinite lived intangible assets and equity invest-
ments we currently carry on our balance sheet.

We have $15.2 million of goodwill, $10.8 million of casino kcenses
and a $12.0 milion in equity investments as of December 31, 2007.
Accounting rules require that we make certain estimates and as-
sumptions related to our determinations as to the future recover-
ability of these intangible assets. f we were to determine that the
values of the goodwil or the casino licenses or the equity invest-
ment camied on our balance sheet are impaired, we may be re-
quired to record an impairment charge to write down the value of
these assets, which would adversety affect our resutts during the pe-
ried in which we recorded the impairment charge. For instance, in
2008, we recorded an impairment of goodwill related to our invest-
ment in Prague, Czech Republic of approximately $0.2 million.

Service of process and enforceabililty of certain forsign judg-
ments is limited.

We are incorporated in the U.S. and a substantial portion of our assets
are located in North America and South Africa. In addition, some of our

directors and officers are residents of the .S, and all or a substantial
portion of their assets are located in the U.S. As a result, it may be diffi-
cult for European investors who hold ADCs to effect service of process
within Austria upon us or U.S. persons or to enforce judgments ob-
tained! against us or them in such courts based on civil liability provisions
of the Eurcpean securities laws.

Outside investors own preference shares in our Caledon, South
Africa operation, which may reduce our return on investment
from that property.

Century Resorts Limited (“CRL") owns i00% of the commeon equity
of Century Casinos Caledon (“CCAL"), our South African subsidiary
that owns and operates the Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino. Two un-
related third parties own a total of 200 preference shares that entitle
themn to a priority on distributions in certain circumstances, The pref-
erence shares are not cumulative, nor are they redeemable. Each
preference share entitles the hoider to dividends of 0.009% of the
annual gross gambling revenue of the Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino
after the deduction of gaming taxes and value added tax. Further-
more, if the casino business Is sold or otherwise dissolved, for each
preference share held, the shareholder would be entitled to 0.000%
of any surplus directly attributable to the casino business, net of all
liabilities aitributable to the casino business.

While we beliove that we currently have adequate internal con-
trol over financial reporting, we are exposed to risks from legis-
Iation requiring companies to evaluate those intermnal controls.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires that we test our internal controt
over financial reporting and disclosure controts and procedures. In
particular, for the year ended December 31, 2007, we have per-
formed system and process evaluation and testing of our internal
control over financial reporting to allow management and our inde-
pendent registered public accounting firm 1o report on the effective-
ness of our internal control over financial reporting, as required by
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Our compliance with Sec-
tion 404 will require that we incur substantial expense and expend
significant management time on compliance-related issues. More-
over, if we are not able to comply with the requirements of Section
404 in the future, or if we or our independent registered public ac-
counting firm identify deficiencies in our internat control over financial
reporting that are deemed to be material weaknesses, the market
price of our stock may decline and we could be subject to sanc-
tions or investigations by the NASDAQ Stock Market, the SEC or
other regulatory authorities, which would require significant additional
financial and management resources,

RISKS RELATED TO OUR COMMON STOCK AND THE
ADCs

Certain anti-takeover measures we have adopted may limit our
ability to consummate transactions that some of our security
holders might otherwise support.

We have a fair price business combination provision in our certificate
of incorporation, which requires approval of certain business combi-




ot WY Rl v

nations and other transactions by holders of 80% of our outstanding
shares of voting stock. We alsc have adopted a stockholder rights
plan that allows cur stockhclders to purchase significant amounts of
our common stock at a discount in the event any third party ac-
quires a significant ownership interest in us or attempts to acquire
us without the approval of our board of directors. In addition, our
certificate of incorporation allows our board of directors to issue
shares of preferred stock without stockholder approval. These provi-
sions generally have the effect of requiring that any party seeking to
acquire us negotiate with our board of directors in order to structure
a business combination with us. This may have the effect of de-
pressing the price of our common stock, and may similarly depress
the price of the ADCs, due to the possibility that certain transactions
that our stockholders might favor could be precluded by these pro-
visions.

Our stock price has been volatile and may decline significantly
and unexpectedly. :

Qur commen stock trades in the U.S. on the NASDAG Capital Market,
which is characterized by small issuers and a lack of significant trading
volumes relative to other U.S. markets. These factors may result in
votatility in the price of our common stock. For instance, the trading
price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Capital Market varied from
high of $11.37 10 a fow of $5.25 during 2007 . Qur common stock also
trades on the Vienna Stock Exchange in the form of ADCs. For a small
company such as ours, having listings on two securities markets could
decrease the trading volume on each market 1o levels that might in-
crease the volatility of the trading price of our securities. Increased trad-
ing focus of our securities on one trading market could affect and signif-
icantly decrease the liquidity on the other market, which could make it
difficutt or impossible for an investor to sell our common stock or ADCs
on the market with declining value.

Because we are a foreign corporation to the Vienna Stock Ex-
change, the Ausirian and other European takeover regimes do
not apply to us.

Austrian takeover law does not apply to foreign corporations listed
on the Vienna Stock Exchange. If an investor proposes to take us

Century Casinos, Inc. and Subsidiaries

over, Delaware taw (including laws relating to the enforceability of our
stockholder rights plan) would apply, and neither our stockholders
nor our ADC holders could rely on the Austrian or any other Euro-
pean takeover regime to influence such a takeover. As a result, if
you are a holder of our ADCs you may be forced to sell the ADCs
at a price that is less than you paid or that is less than you other-
wise would accept.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
None.
Item 2. Properties.

Qur casino properties in Colorado, South Africa and Edmonton secure
our obligations under various loan agreements. See Part i, ltem 8, “Fi-
nancial Statements and Supplementary Data” - Note 7 for further infor-
mation.

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION

Womacks - In addition to the property described above, we also lease
10 city lots from the City of Cripple Creek, Colorado for parking. Under
the terms of the lease, which expires in May 2010, we may purchase the
property for $3.3 million, less cumulative lease payments, at any time
during the remainder of the lease term.

Century Casino Millennium - We lease this property under a 20-year
lease agreement that expires in December 2019. The casino is located
in the 293-room Marrictt Hotel in Prague, Czech Republic.

Corporate Offices — We currently lease office spaces for corporate
and administrative purposes in Colorado Springs, Colorade and Vi-
enna, Austria.

In the opinicn of management, the space and equipment owned or
leased by us are adequate for our existing operating needs.

SUMMARY OF PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property Casino Space Number of Slot Number of Table Number of Hotel Number of
Sq Ft Acreage Machines Games Rooms Restaurants

Century Casino - Edmonton 30,800 7.0 6560 32 26 4
Wormaks 27170 35 512 5] 21 1
Century Casinc — Central City 27,180 1.3@ 576 9 26 2
Caledon 22,100 8008 370 6 81 3
Century Casinc — Newcastle 12,960 61 250 T 40 2
Century Casinc Millennium 2,700 - 30 11 -

Cruise Ships (total of fivelid) 5,120 - 143 22 - -

M Approximate.

@ We purchased an additional 8,400 square feet of undeveloped property in 2007.

3 Of the 600 available acres, 500 acres currently remain undeveloped.
@ Qperated under concassion agreements.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

We are not a party to, nor are we aware of, any pending cr threatened lit-
igation which, in management's opinion, could have a material adverse
effect on our financial position or results of operations.

Submission of Matters to a Vote of
Security Holders.

Item 4.

No matters were submitted to a vots of security holders during the
fourth quarter of the fiscal year ended Dscember 31, 2007.

PART I

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity,
Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer

Purchases of Equity Securities.

Our commen stock began trading on the NASDAQ Capital Market
("NASDAQ™, under the symbol CNTY, cn November 10, 1993.

The following graph illustrates the cumulative shareholder return of
our common stock during the period beginning December 31, 2002
through December 31, 2007, and compares it to the cumulative
total return on the NASDAQ, the Russell 2000 Gambling Index
("Russell Incex™) and the Dow Jones Gambling Index (“Dow Index”),
In prior years, we used the Dow Index for comparisoen purpecses.
However, we have determined that the components of the Russell
Index is more representative of our peer group than the Dow Index.

The following graph includes the cumulative returns for both the
Dow Index and the Russell Index, but in future periods, we will cnly
present the Russell Index. The comparison assumes a $100 invest-
ment on December 31, 2002, in our common stock and in each of
the foregoing indices and assumes reinvestment of dividends, if any.
This table is not intended to forecast future performance of our
common stock.

At December 31, 2007, we had approximately 61 holders of record of
our common stock. We estimate that the number of beneficial owners
as of December 31, 2007 is approximately 2,300.

Our common stock in the form of Austrian Depositary Certificates
(*ADCs" is also traded on the Vienna Stock Exchange ("VSE™). At De-
cember 31, 2007, we had 3.8 milion ADCs outstanding. Each ADC is
equivalent to one share of our common stock.

The following table sets forth the low and high sales price per share of
our common stock as reported on the NASDAQ for the periods indi-
cated.

2007 2006

High Low High Low
First quarter $11.37 $ 7.04 $10.86 $ 8.1
Second quarter $ 9.28 $ 7.58 $12.11 % 955
Third quarter $ 9.01 $ 6.05 $11.73 $ 9.05
Fourth quarter $ 7.46 $ 5.25 $11.89 $ 9.10

Ne dividends have been declared or paid by us, and we do not presently
intend to pay dividends. At the present time, we intend tc use any earn-
ings that may be generated to finance the growth of our business. Cur
credit factlities currently limit the payment of dividends.

CNTY, NASDAQ, Russel 2000 Gambling Index and Dow Jones Gambling Index
(December 31, 2002 — December 31, 2007)

$600 -

$500 -
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$300 -

$200 -

$0

Dec-02 Dec-03 Dec-04 Dec-05 Dec-06 Dec-07
—— CNTY 100.00 154.88 424 .65 400.00 519.07 299.53
—=— NASDAQ 100.00 150.01 162.89 16513 180.85 198.60
— —k— — Russell 2000 Gambling Index 100.00 155.66 251.07 251.80 32252 325.H1
—¢—— Dow Jones Gambling Index 100.00 154.64 205.81 208.77 304.21 349.24
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In March 2000, our board of directors approved a discretionary program
1o repurchase up 10 $5.0 million of our cutstanding common stock. We
did not purchase any shares of our common stock on the open market
in 2006 or 2007. The total remaining authorization under the repurchase
program was $1.2 million as of December 31, 2007. The repurchase
program has no set expiration or termination date.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The selected financial data below should be read in conjunction with
Part Il, Item 7, "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations”, and Part I}, item 8, “Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data”, of this Form 10-K.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Amounts in thousands (in ), except share information

Cash Dividends Per Common Share - -

200719 20064 2005 200412 2003

Results of Operations:

Net Operating Revenue 91,854 56,285 37,445 35,765 31,430

Earnings from Operations 11,027 3,250 5,845 7,008 6,832

Net Earnings 4,933 7.629 4,481 4,738 3,246
Net Earnings per Share:

Basic 0.21 0.33 0.28 0.35 0.24

Diluted 0.21 0.32 0.25 0.30 0.22
Balance Sheet:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,850 34,869 37,167 8,411 4,729

Total Assets 198,083 197,860 123,348 71,204 54,817

Long-Term Detit 55,919 56,036 17,934 17,970 14,913

Total Liabilities 86,094 97,433 32,017 30,825 21,769

Total Shareholders' Equity 111,889 100,427 91,31 40,379 33,048

MIn 2003, we, through CCA, acquired the remaining 35% interest in CCAL.

$26.2 million frorn the ADC offering.

2 1n 2004, we recorded a foreign cumency gain of $0.4 million recognized on the disposition of a subsidiary. The increase in total assets is primarily the
result of the contribution of $9.2 miltion in land and buildings to the Central City project by the minority partner, approximatety $3.0 million in capital
improvements at Womacks, including new slot machines and new slot accounting software and increases in foreign denominated assets resulting
from fluctuations in currency exchange rates. We borrowed approximately $3.5 million in 2004 to finance our cash contribution to the Central Gity
project. A $4.2 million liability was created for the minority interest’s share of this project.

@ In 2005, we raised $46.2 million in net proceads by way of the offering of ADCs. As of December 31, 2005, cash and cash equivalents included

4)In 2006, we opened three new casinos. Additional net operating revenues contributed by these new factities was approximately $17.1 millien. The
facilities coniributed additional total assets of $79.6 million in 2006. Long-term financing for the construction of three new casino properties con-
tributed additional long-term debt of $49. 1 million in 2006. Also in 2006, we wrote off the remaining $0.4 million of the non-operating ¢asing prop-
erty and land held for sale in Nevada. Finally, in 2006 we sold an option towards a casino development project inJohannesburg for approximately
$5.2 million, less commissions of $0.1 million. As a result of the transaction, we recorded other income of approximately $5.2 million.

6} In 2007, we acquired a 33.3% equity interest in Casinos Poland, Ltd. We also acquired the remaining 35% interest in CC Tollgate LLC.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with Part I, ltem
8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” included eisewhere
harein. Information contained in the following discussion of our results of
operations and financial condition contains forward-looking statements
within the meaning of Section 21E of the Exchange Act, and, as such,
are based on current expectations and are subject {o certain risks and
uncertainties. The reader should not place undue reliance on these for-
ward-looking statements for many reasons, including those risks dis-
cussed under ltem 1A, “Risk Facters,” and elsewhera in this document.
See “Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statements™ that pre-
cedes PFart | of this report. We undertake no obligation to publicly up-
date or revise any forward-looking statements as a result of new infor-
mation, future events or otherwise.

Amounts presented in this ltem 7 are rounded to whole dollar
amounts. As such, rounding differences could occur in period over
period changes and percentages reported throughout this ltem 7.

EXECUTIVE CVERVIEW
Overview

Since our inception, we have been primarily engaged in developing
and operating gaming establishments and related lodging and
restaurant facilities. Our primary source of revenue is from the net
proceeds of our gaming machines and tables, with ancillary rev-
enues generated from the hotel and restaurant facilities that are a
part of the casino.

We own, operate and manage the following casines through either

wholly-owned or majority-owned subsidiaries:

* The Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada;

* Womacks Casino & Hotel in Cripple Creek, Colorado:

* The Century Casino & Hotel in Central City, Colorado;

¢ The Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casing near Cape Town, South Africa;

« The Century Casino & Hotel in Newcastle, South Africa; and

* The Century Casino Millennium in the Marriot Hotel in Prague, Czech
Republic,

We also operate casinos aboard the Sitver Cloud, The World of Resi-
denSea, and the vessels of Oceania Cruises. Furthermore, we own a
33.3% ownership interesi in Casinos Poland Ltd, the owner and opera-
tor of saven full casinos and one slot casino in Poland.

We have made significant acquisitions over the last three years and ex-
pect to continue to pursue additional acquisition and development op-
ponunities in the future. The following timeline highlights acquisition and
development activity over the last three years:

February 24, 2005 - We acquired a 56.4% equity interast in Century Re-
soris Alberta (*CRA") for $2.4 million. CRA was established for the pur-
pose of developing and operating the Century Casino & Hotel in Ed-
monton, Alberta, Canada.

January 12, 2006 - We acquired the remaining 43.6% equity interest in
CRA for $6.5 million.

April 1, 2006 - We acquired a 60% controlling interest in Century Casino
Newcastle ["CNEW") for $7.4 millicn. Following the purchase, we began
the development of a new casino in Newcastle, South Africa.

April 13, 2006 - We acquired the remaining 50% interest that we previous-
ly did not ownin Century Casino Millennium, the owner and operator of the
Century Casino Millennium in Prague, Czech Republic, for $0.7 million.

July 11, 2006 - CC Tollgate LLC (“CTL"), our 65% owned subsidiary,
opened the Century Casino & Hotel in Central City, Colorado.

November 17, 2006 - CRA opened the casino portion of the Century
Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.

December 2, 2006 — CNEW opened its newly constructed casino and
hotel facility in Newcastle, South Africa.

March 12, 2007 - We acquired G5 Sp. z 0.0. {“G5", the owner of a
33.3% interest in Casinos Poland, for $2.8 milion. In connection with
the purchase, we also loaned G5 $5.8 million to pay its creditors.

March 16, 2007 - CRA opened the hotel portion of the Century Casino &
Hotel in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada.

DCecember 31, 2007 - We acquired the remaining 35% of CTL for $3.3
million, which includes $1.2 million towards the assumption of an out-
standing loan and accrued interest.

Qur industry is capital intensive, and we redy heavily on the ability of our casi-
nos {0 generate operating cash flow to repay debt financing, fund mainte-
nancecapital expenditures and provide excess cash for future development.

Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2007, we modified our seg-
ment reporting from seven reportable segments to one reportable seg-
ment, as we befieve that our properties can now be aggregated to-
gether in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Stan-
dards No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Re-
tated Information” (*SFAS 1317). Based on a review of SFAS 131, we
have determined that we operate primarily in one segment, the opera-
tion of casino facilities, which includes the provision of gaming, hotel ac-
commodations, dining facilities and other amenities.

As a gaming company, our operaling results are highly dependent on
the volume of customers at our casinos. Most of our revenue is essen-
tialty cash-based, through customers wagering with cash or paying for
non-gaming services with cash or credit cards.

Other recent developments that we believe have impacted our results of
operations or willimpact our casinos going forward, are discussed below,

* The Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission added 50 slot machines
at the Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton. We believe that this is in
recognition of our accomplishments since opening in Novemnber 2006
and is also a sign that the gaming market in Edmaonton is expected to
grow further.
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* The Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton announced the introduction
of non-stop, 24-hour poker, open daily. Management believes that
this will lead to increased revenue and visitation of the casina. In order
to help meet strong customer demand, we will add three more poker
tables in the first quarter of 2008, bringing the number cf poker tables
to a total of nine.

Womacks is in the final stages of an approximate $1.8 million renova-
tion through which we intend to raise the standard for facilities in the
Cripple Creek, Cotorade market. Management believes that the ren-
ovation, which ogourred primarily during the fourth quarter of 2007,
negatively affectad revenues at Wornacks during this time.

-

In 2008, a larger casino is expected to be opening in Cripple Creek.
Management believes that this casino will have approximately 700
slot machines, 14 table games and ng onsite hotel rooms, and will
provide further competition for Womacks.

Effective January 1, 2008, smoking has been banned at all Colorado casi-
nos, Initial indications are that the ban will negatively impact revenues.

Management believes a propesal 1o intreduce VLTs at Colorado race
tracks might be put forward in the November 2008 election.

During 2007, in an effort to reduce interest charges, we made early
prepayments of $12.1 million of principal against a term loan we in-
curred in connection with the construction of the Century Casino &
Hotel in Central City, Colorado.

In accordance with U.S, accounting standards, we previously allocat-
ed CTL's losses against a $1.0 million note held by the former minarity
partner that we assumed in the purchase of the remaining 35% equity
interest in CTL on December 31, 2007 and we recognized a $1.0 mil-
lion charge (30.6 million, net of taxes) to the income statement in the
fourth quarter 2007, In addition, we will now recognize CTLs net in-
come orlosses at 100% (instead of the previous 65%) going forward.

* |In March 2007, a holder of 100 preference shares of Century Casinos
Caledon (Pty) Lid accepted our offer to issue 100 shares of a new

class of preference shares and pay ZAR 5,000 per share in exchange
for all of its original preference shares.

» QOur hotels in Caledon and Newcastle, South Africa, were awarded
superior 4-star ratings, which we believe will attract additional cus-
tomers to these properties.

* We have agreed to sell a parcel of land adjacent to the Newcastle
casing to a company partially owned by the Chairman of the Board of
CNEW for approximately $0.2 million (ZAR 1.3 million), Pursuant to
the terms of the agreement, the purchaser proposes to develop a
shopping mall attached to the casino. The closing of the deal is sub-
ject to the purchaser satisfying certain conditions, the most significant
of which is the attainment of zoning approvals.

* We have entered inte an agreement with the Newcastle Cemmunity
Radio Station ("NCRS™), whereby the NCRS has relocated its broad-
casting studio to our casino. In exchange, the NCRS will advertise our
hotet and resort in Newcastle.

* |In November 2007, an arbitrator ruled in favor of our case to continue
operating our casino aboard the Silver Cloud through April 2011, In
addition, we will be able to operate casinos aboard any new Silversea
vessel through April 2013,

¢ In March 2008, Casinos Poland will be hosting the premier European-
Poker Tour event in Poland, the Polish Open 2008, at the Hyatt Hotel
in Warsaw. Also in March 2008, the Century Casino & Hotel in Ed-
monton will be hosting a six-day Texas Hold ‘Em poker tournament.

Results of Operations

The 2007 and 2006 increases in net operating revenue and operating
costs and expenses are primarily the result of the opening and opera-
tions of our new casincs. Revenue and cperating expenses for 2007 re-
flect the first full year of operations at our new casinos in Central City,
Colorade, Edmonton, Canada, and Newcastle, South Africa. Qur re-
sults for 2006 reflect new casino operations of 5.5 months in Central

The results of cperations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are below (in thousands):

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Amounts in thousands (in $)

2007 2006 2005
Gaming revenue 85,671 54,499 36,394
Net operating revenue 91,654 56,285 37,445
Total operating costs and expenses 81,180 53,035 31,491
Earnings (loss) from equity investments 563 - (109)
Earings from operations 11,027 3,250 5,845
Net Earnings 4,933 7,629 4,481
Earnings per share
Basic 0.21 0.33 0.28
Diluted 0.21 0.32 0.25

7
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City, 1.5 months in Edmonten and less than one month at a new facility
in Newcastle, nine months in total including the temporary facility. In
2006, we incurred approximately $4.0 million of precpening expenses in
connection with these new casincs.

The decrease in net income from $7.6 million for the year ended De-
cember 31, 2006 to $4. million for the year ended December 31,

2007 is primarily the result of increased interest charges on debt as-
sociated with our new properties and the 2006 recognition of $5.2
millicn in other income relating to the sale of our interest in a casing
development project located in South Africa. For the year ended De-
cermber 31, 2006, we capitalized $2.1 million of interest charges to-
wards construction of our new casinos. No interest was capitalized
for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Net revenue by property for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are summarized below {in

thousands):
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
Amounts in thousands {in %

2007 2008 2006
Century Casino 8 Hotel {Edmonton, Alberta, Canada) 19,297 2,325 57
Womacks (Cripple Creek, Colorado} 18,722 16,255 17,111
Century Casino & Hotel (Central City, Colorado} 20,374 8,617 6
The Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casicng (Caledon,
South Africa) 18,139 18,224 17,015
Century Casino & Hotel (Newcastle, South Africa) 11,995 6,176 -
Casino Millennium (Prague, Czech Republic)®! 2,467 1,610 -
Cruise Ships 2,602 2,991 3,151
Casinos Poland (Poland)e - - -
Corporate 58 17 105
Net Revenue 91,654 56,285 37,445

(1 Prior to April 13, 20086, Casino Millennium was recorded as an equity investment.
@ Acguired March 12, 2007 and accounted for as an equity investment.

Earnings and (losses) from cperations by property for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
are summarized below (in thousands):

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Amounts in thousands fin $)

2007 2006 2005
Century Casino & Hotel (Edmenton, Alberta, Canada) . 4,367 (1,373 (182}
Womacks (Cripple Creek, Colorado) 3,848 4,498 4,656
Century Casino & Hotsl (Central City, Colorado) 2,167 (1,445) (103)
The Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casiono (Caleden,
South Africa} 6.132 6,559 5,221
Century Casino & Hotel (Newcastle, South Africa) 3,159 1,680 -
Casino Millennium (Prague, Czech Republic)it 44 (349) (109)
Cruise Ships (12) 509 865
Casinos Poland (Pcland)® 563 - -
Corporate 9,241) (6,829) (4,503)
Earnings from Operations 11,027 3,250 5,845

) Prior to April 13, 2006, Casino Milennium was recorded as an equity investment.
@ Acquired March 12, 2007 and accounted for as an eguity investment.
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 VS 2006

Revenue

Revenues for the years ended Cecember 31, 2007 and 2006 was as follows (in thousands):

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Amounts in thousands (in 3)

2007 2006 Variance Percentage

Variance

Gaming 85,671 54,499 31,172 57.2%
Hotel, food and beverage 12,815 6,066 6,749 111.3%
Other 2.062 1,174 888 75.6%
Gross revenug 100,548 61,739 38,809 62.9 %
Less promotional allowances (8.894) (5,454) {3,440} 83.1%
Net operating revenue 91,654 56,285 35,369 62.8%

Garming revenue

Gaming revenue increased by $31.2 million, or 57.2%, from $54.5 mil-
lion in 2006 to $85.7 million in 2007 due primarily to the opening of three
new casinos and hotels in Central City {Colorado), Edmonton (Alberta,
Canada) and Newcastle {South Africa) (collectively referred to as “the
three new casino properties™) and the acquisition of a controlling interest
in a casine located in Prague {Czech Republic).

The opening of the three new casino properties increased gaming rev-
enue by $30.5 million in 2007. The casinos in Central City and Edmon-
ton opened in July 2006 and November 2006, respectively. The casino
in Newcastle opetated in a temporary facility prior to our acquisition un-
til December 2006, at which time we opened a new permanent facility.
Gaming revenus at our casino in Central City has not yet met our expec-
tations, but it has grown cansistently since opening. We are currently re-
viewing various sirategies to increase gaming revenue at Central City,
which includes the potential addition of slot machines in the future.

Gaming revenue at Womacks increased by $0.5 million, or 2.6%. from
$17.9 million in 2006 to $18.3 million in 2007. Management believes
that revenues between Oclober 2008 and January 2007 were nega-
tively impacted by a series of winter storms that hit Cripple Creek during
this time. These blizzards imited the amount of traffic into this market.
Also, in the fourth quarter of 2007, wa began a $1.8 million renovation at
Womacks, which depressad revenue during the period. We have con-
tinued to focus on the marketing of Womacks through the player's club.
Womacks has continued the effort to improve the customer experience
at Womacks by converting 100% of the total machines on the floor to
Ticket in/Ticket out (*TITO™) devices.

Gaming revenue at cur casino in Caledon, South Africa decreased by
$0.3 million, or by 2.0% from $15.6 million in 2006 to $15.3 million in

2007, primarily due to the decline in the average exchange rate between
the U.S. dollar and the South African Rand. Gaming revenue in Rand in-
creased by ZAR 2.5 million to ZAR 108.0 million in 2007. During the
year, we increased the number of slot machines on the floor from 350 to
370. Our market share of the Western Cape gaming revenue declined
due to the opening of a new casino in the Western Cape in November
2006. Furthermore, the largest casino in the Western Cape increased
its total number of slot machines by 750, adding approximately 25%
more slot machines to the market, The Western Cape now operates
with the maximum permitted number of casinos.

Combined gaming revenwe at the Century Casino Millennium (Prague,
Czech Republic) and aboard the cruise ships on which we operate in-
creased by $0.5 million, or 12.1%, from $4.3 million in 2006 to $4.8 mil-
lion in 2007, We acquired a controlling interest in Century Casino Millen-
niurn in April 2006. The increase in gaming revenue in 2007 is primarily
due to a full year of operaticns at Casino Millennium offset by decreased
cruise ship revenue due to the operation of fewer cruise ships in 2007.

Hotel, food and beverage revenue

Hotel, food and beverage revenue increased by $6.7 million, or 111.3%,
from $6.1 million te $12.8 million in 2007. The opening of the three new
casino properties increased hotel, food and beverage revenue by $8.3
millior and $1.8 million in 2007 and 20086, respectively. In addition, de-
lays in opening the hotel at our Edmonton casine hampered hotel, food
and beverage revenue. The hotel opened in March 2007.

Promotional allowances
Promotional allowances increased by $3.4 million, or 63.1%, from $5.5

million in 2006 to $8.9 million in 2007 . The addition of the three new casi-
no properties increased promotional alowances by $3.1 million in 2007.
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Operating Costs and Expenses

Operating costs and expenses for the years ended Decemnber 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows (in thousands):

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Amounts in thousands (in )

2007 2006 Variance Percentage

Variance

Gaming 34,614 22,221 12,393 55.8 %
Hotel, food and beverage 10,738 5,828 4,910 842%
General and administrative 27,176 18,345 7,831 40.5 %
Impaimments and other write-cffs, net of recovaries il 894 (863) -%
Depreciation 8,631 4,747 3,884 81.8%
Total operating costs and expenses 81,190 53,035 28,155 53.1%

Gaming expenses

Gaming expenses increased by $12.4 million, or 55.8%, from $22.2 mil-
lion in 2006 to $34.6 million in 2007, primarily due to increased gaming
revenue resulting from the addition of the three new casino properties, a
full year’s worth of operations at the Century Casing Millenniurn (which
prior to April 13, 2006 was recorded as an equity investment) and in-
creased marketing charges at Womacks.

The addition of the three new casino properties increased gaming ex-
penses by $10.6 million in 2007.

Gaming expenses at Womacks increased $0.9 million, or 17.1%, from
$5.1 million in 2006 to $6.0 million in 2007. The increase in 2007 is pri-
marity the result of $0.3 million in increased marketing expenditures re-
lated to a special promation in the third quarter of 2007, a $0.4 million
increase in royalties resulting from the increase in casino revenue for the
period, and a $0.2 million increase in payroll expense.

Gaming expenses at the Caledon increased $0.2 million, or 3.1%, from
$5.9 million in 2006 1o £6.1 million in 2007, The increase in 2007 is pri-
marily the result of an increase in marketing charges and royalties, offset
by decreases in payrofl and travel expenses.

Combined gaming expenses at the Century Casino Millennium and
aboard the cruise ships increased $0.8 million, or 22.7%, from $3.4 mil-
lion in 2006 to $4.1 million in 2007. The increase in 2007 is primarily due
to a full year of operations at Casino Millennium combined with the
write-off of approximately $0.2 million in costs associated with a cruise
ship contract that we decided not to pursue.

Hotel, food and beverage expenses

Hotel, food and beverage expenses increased by $4.9 million, or
84.2%, from $5.8 million in 2006 to $10.7 miltion in 2007. The addition
of the three new casino properties increased hotel, food and beverage
expenses by $4.7 million in 2007. The remaining increase of $0.2 million
in 2007 is directly refated to the increase in hotel, food and beverage
revenue at Womacks and the Caledon.

General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses increased by $7.8 million, or
40.5%, from $19.3 million in 2006 to $27.2 million in 2007, General and
administrative expenses at the properties include facility maintenance,
utilities, property and liability insurance, property taxes, housekeeping,
and all administrative departments, such as accounting, human re-
sources and internal audit.

The addition of the three new casino properties increased general and ad-
ministrative expenses by $5.5 million in 2007. Prior to the opening of the
three new casino properties, a significant portion of the general and admin-
istrative expenses related to these properties were preopening expenses.

General and administrative expenses at Womacks increased by $0.2
million, or 4.9%, from $3.6 million in 2006 to $3.8 million in 2007, prima-
rily due to increases in repairs and maintenance expenses and an in-
crease in property taxes.

General and administrative expenses at the Caledon decreased by $0.2
million, or 6.9%, from $2.7 milion in 2006 to $2.5 million in 2007. The
decrease is primarily the result of a decrease in payroll expense of $0.2
million and a decrease in auditing and professicnal fees of $0.1 million,
offset by an increase in maintenance expenses of $0.1 million.

Combined general and administrative expenses at the Century Casino
Millennium and aboard the cruise ships remained flat in 2007.

Corporate expenses increased by $2.3 million, or 33.5%, from $6.8 mil-
lion in 2006 to $8.1 millionin 2007. The increase in 2007 is primarily due
to a $1.4 milion increase in payroll expense resulting from additional
staffing and the amortization of costs associated with restricted stock
and stock options issued in July 2007, $0.5 milion in increased tegal,
accounting and other professional fees, $0.2 million in increased travel
expenses and $0. 1 million in increased insurance charges.

At December 31, 2007, there was $3.1 million of tota! unrecognized
compensation expense related 1o unvested stock options and unvested
restricted stock remaining to be recognized. Of this ameunt, $1.4 millicn



wilf be recognized during 2008, and $1.7 million will be recognized in
subsequent years through 2011.

Impairments and other write-offs, net of recoveries

In 2007, we recovered approximately $0.2 million in costs related 1o slot
machines previously written off at our casino in Central City. This recov-
ery was offset by approximately $0.2 million in losses pertaining to thefts

at certain of our casinos.

In 2006, we wrote-off non-operating casino property and land held for
sale located in Wells, Nevada for $0.4 million. In addition, as a result of

Non-operating income (expense)
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our annual impairment tests, we determined that our investment in Cen-
tury Casino Millennium was impaired. Accordingly, we recorded a pre-
tax charge of $0.2 million 10 write-off goodwill associated with this in-
vestment. Finally, we determined that approximatety $0.6 million of fixed
assets at our casino in Central City were obsolete. These impairments
were offset by a $0.4 million recovery of a previousty written-off loan.

Depreciation
Depreciation expense increased by $3.9 million, or 81.8%, from $4.7

miltion in 2006 to $8.6 million in 2007. The addition of the three new
casino properties increased depreciation expense by $3.6 milion and

Non-operating income (expense} for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows (in thousands):

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Amounts in thousands (in $)

2007 2006 Variance Percentage

Variance

Interest income: 975 8986 79 8.8%
Interest expense {7,026) (3,408) {3.620) 106.3 %
Gain on sale of Gauteng interest - 5,231 {5,231) %
Gains on foreign currency translation and other 878 469 409 B87.2%
Non-operating (expense) income {5,173} 3,190 (8,363) -%

$1.5 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively. As of December 31, 2006,
the three new casino properties contributed additional depreciable fixed
assets of $71.2 million. Also contributing to additional depraciation ex-
pense in 2007 was the implementation of a company-wide accounting
software program in the second hatf of 2006 and an increase of assets
at the Caledon property.

Interest income

Interest income in 2007 consisted of approximately $0.3 million of inter-
est income related to a $5.8 million loan that we made to the previous
owners of G5 in connection with our acquisition of G5. We did not de-
termine the collectibility of the interest to be reasonably assured until we
completed the acquisition of G5, The remaining interest income in 2007
is directly related to available cash on hand or restricted cash deposits.

Interest expense

Interest expense increased in 2007 due to a $19.9 million increase in our
average debt balance from $47.7 million for the year ended December
31, 2006 to $67.6 million for the year ended Decernber 31, 2007 as a
result of the three new casino properties. In addition, we were able to
capitalize a significant portion of our interest expense on loans related to
the construction of cur new properties prior 10 their openings in 20086,
QOur weighted average interest rate, excluding the impact of the amonti-
zation of deferred financing charges. was 9.0% and 11.1% for the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2008, respectively.

Gain on safe of Gauteng Interest

On September 28, 2006, we sold our interest in a casino development
project located in Gauteng, South Africa for $5.3 million (ZAR 40.3 mil-
lion), less commissions of $0.1 million ZAR 1.3 million),

Gain of foreign currency transactions and other

We recognized foreign currency gains of $0.9 million and 0.5 million in
2007 and 2008, respectively, primarily resulting from the exchange of
currency. We have outstanding cash denominated in U.S. dollars,
Canadian dollars, Euros and South African Rand. These gains in 2007
were offset by approximately $0.2 million in losses from the disposition
of fixed assets at Womacks and aboard the ships.

Other Items
Earnings from equity invesitments

On March 12, 2007, we completed the acquisition of G5 Sp. Z 0.0
("G5"). G5 owns 33.3% of all shares issued by Casinos Poland ("CFL").
Qur portion of CPL's earnings are recorded as earnings from equity in-
vestments.
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Taxes
Qur effective tax rate was 4.7% and 2.1% for the years ended December

31, 2007 and 20086, respectively. The mix of domestic and foreign earn-
ings and losses significantly impacts our rate. The tax benefit received on

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 VS 2005

Revenue

losses incurred by our U.S, domestic entities (primarity from our new op-
eration in Central City, Coleradoy} is significantly higher than the tax on in-
come at our foreign operations, particularly in South Africa and Mauritius.
Ourtaxes are further adjusted for items identified in the preparation of our
tax returns and the non-deductibility of permanent differences.

Revenues for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows (in thousands):

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Amounts in thousands (in 8)

2006 2005 Variance Percentage

Variance

Gaming 54,499 36,394 18,105 437 %
Hotel, food and beverage 6,066 4,622 1,544 341%
Other 1,174 783 391 49.9%
Gross revenue 61,739 41,899 20,040 481 %
Less promoticnal allowances (5.454) (4,254) {1,200} 282%
Net operating revenue 56,285 37,445 18,840 50.3%

Gaming revenue

Gaming revenue increased by $18.1 million, or 49.7%, from $36.4 mil-
lion in 2005 to $54.5 million in 2006, due primarily to the opening of the
three new casino properties and the acquisition of a controlling interest
in a casino located in Prague (Czech Republic).

The opening of the three new casino properties increased gaming rev-
enue by $16.7 million in 20086. The casinos in Central City and Edmon-
ton opened in July 2006 and November 20086, respectively. The casino
in Newcastle operated in a temporary {acility prior to our acquisition un-
til December 2006, at which time we opened a new permanent facility.

Gaming revenue at Womacks decreased by $1.1 million, or 5.7%, from
$18.9 million in 2005 to $17.9 million in 2006. Management believes
that revenue in the fourth quarter of 2006 was negatively impacted by a
series of winter storms hit Cripple Creek during this time. These bliz-
zards limited the amount of traffic into this market. In 2008, gaming rev-
enue at Womacks decreased primarily due to continued competition
within the market. To reverse this trerd, there were a number of changes
made in key management positions at Womacks during the third quar-
ter of 2006 that were intended to bring fresh ideas to help strengthen
Womacks in a highly competitive market. We have continued to focus
on the marketing of Womacks through the player's club.

Gaming revenue at the Caledon increased by $1.1 million, or 7.4%, from
$14.5 milliors in 2005 to $15.6 million in 2006, The increase in gaming
revenue in 2006 can be attributed to an 11.5% increase in the average
number of slot machines and continued marketing efforts. In addition,
revenue was impacted in 2005 by the closure of a significant portion of

the main east/west highway to the Caledon from April 11, 2005 to May
27, 2005, as a result of severe flooding in the area. Furthermore, the
South African government introduced new cumency notes during the
second quarter of 2005. The casino experienced an initial rejection rate
of 80% on these new notes, which diminished as new bill valigation soft-
ware was installed for the slol machines maintained at the Caledon,

Combined gaming revenue at the Century Casing Millennium and
aboard the cruise ships on which we operate increased by $1.4 million,
or 47.2%, from $2.9 million in 2005 1o $4.3 million in 2006, We acquired
a controlling interest in Century Casino Milennium in April 2006.

Hotel, food and beverage revenue

Hotel, food and beverage revenue increased by $1.5 million, or 34,1%,
from $4.5 million in 2005 to $6.1 milfion in 2006. The opening of the
three new casino properties increased hotel, food and beverage rev-
enue by $1.8 million in 2008. Hotel, food and beverage revenue in 2006
was offset by a decline of revenue at Womacks, which was primarily the
result of a 4.5% decrease in restaurant sales and a 20.0% decrease in
hotel occupancy. In addition, delays in opening the hotel and showroom
at our Edmonton casino hampered hotel, food and beverage revenues.
The showroom opened in December 2006 and the hotel opened in
March 2007.

Promotional allowances
Promational allowances increased by $1.2 million, or 28.2%, from $4.3

million in 2005 to $5.5 million in 2006. The addition of the three new
casino properties increased promotional allowances by $1.9 million in
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2006. This increase in promaticnal allowances in 2008 was partially off-
set by a decrease in promotional allowances of $0.7 million at our Wom-

Operating Costs and Expenses

acks and Caledon casinos due to a revision of the compensation poli-
cles at these casinos.

Operating costs and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows (in thousands}):

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Amounts in thousands (in )

2006 2005 Variance Percentage

Variance

Gaming 22,221 13,263 8,958 67.5 %
Hotel, food and beverage 5,828 3,806 2,022 53.1%
General and administrative 19,345 11,134 8,211 737 %
impairments and other write-offs, net of recoveries 894 {61} 955 -%
Depreciation 4,747 3,349 1,398 17%
Total operating costs and expenses 53,035 31,491 21,544 68.4 %

Gaming expenses

Gaming expenses increased by $9.0 million, or 67.5%, from $13.3 mil-
lion in 2005 10 $22.2 million in 2006, primarity due 1o increased gaming
revenue resulting from the addition of the three new casino properties. a
full year's worth of cperations at the Century Casino Millennium and in-
creased marketing charges at Womacks.

The addition of the three new casino properties increased gaming ex-
penses by $7.9 million in 2006,

Gaming expenses at Womacks decreased by $0.4 million, or 7.2%,
from $5.5 million in 2005 to $5.1 million in 2006, The decrease is prima-
rity the result of a $0.2 million decrease in payroll expense and a $0.3
million decrease in gaming taxes and royalties resulting from the de-
crease in casino revenug for the period, offset by an increase of $0.1
million in slot conversions compared to the year ended December 31,
2005.

Gaming expenses at the Caledon increased by $0.2 million, or 4.4%,
from $5.9 million in 2005 to $6.1 million in 2006. The increase is prima-
rity the result of increased gaming laxes resulting from the increase in
gaming revenue during such pericd.

Combined gaming expenses at the Century Casino Milennium and
aboard the cruise ships increased by $1.3 million, or 41.9%, from $2.1
million in 2005 to $3.4 million in 2006, primarily due to our acquisition of
a controlling interest in Century Casino Millennium in April 2008,

Hotel, food and beverage expenses

Hotel, food and beverage expenses increased by $2.0 millicn, or
53.1%, from $3.8 million in 2005 to $5.8 million in 2006. The addition of
the three new casino properties increased hotel, food and beverage ex-
penses by $2.3 million in 2006. The increase in hotel, food and bever-

age expenses in 2006 was offset by a decrease in such expenses of ap-
proximately $0.2 million at Womacks due to the closing of a restaurant
in July 2005.

General and administrative expenses

Generat and administrative expanses increased by $8.2 million, or
73.7%, from $11.1 million in 2005 to $18.2 millicn in 2006, General and
administrative expenses at the properties include facility maintenance,
utilities, property and liability insurance, property taxes, housekeeping,
and all administrative departments, such as accounting, human re-
sources and internal audlit.

The addition of the three new casino properties increased general and
administrative expenses by $5.6 million in 2008. Prior to the opening of
the three new casino properties, a significant portion of the general and
administrative expenses related 1o these properties were preopening
expanses.

General and administrative expenses at Wemacks and the Caledon re-
mained flat in 2006 compared to 2005, primarily as the result of coniin-
ued cost control measures.

Combined general and administrative expenses at the Century Casinc
Millennium and aboard the cruise ships increased by $0.4 million, or
100%, from $0 in 2005 to $0.4 million in 2006. Our acquisition of the re-
maining 50% interest in Century Casino Millennium accounted for the
entire increase.

Corporate expenses increased by $2.2 million, or 48.3%, from $4.6 mil-
lion in 2005 to $6.8 million in 2008, primarily due to $1.3 million in in-
creased compensation charges (of which $0.4 million relates to the
amortization of stock options), $0.4 million of increased iravel and com-
munication expenses, and higher professional fees. We increased the
number of employees in 2006 to support our growth,
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Impairments and other write-offs, net of recaveries

In 2006, we wrote-off non-operating casino property and land held for
sale located in Wells, Nevada for $0.4 million. In addition, as a result of
our annual impairment tests, we determined that our investment in Cen-
tury Casino Millennium was impaired. Accordingly, we recorded a pre-
tax charge of $0.2 million to write-off goodwill associated with this in-
vestment. Finally, we determined that approximately $0.6 million of fixed
assets at our casino in Central City were obsolete. These impairments
were offset by a $0.4 million recovery of a previously written-off loan.

Non-operating income (expense)

Depreciation

Depreciation expense increased by $1.4 million, or 41.7%, from $3.3
million in 2005 to $4.7 million in 2006. The addition of the three new
casino properties increased depreciation expense by $1.5 million in
2006. As of December 31, 2006, the three new casino properties con-
tributed additional depreciable fixed assets of $71.2 milion. The in-
crease in depreciation expense in 2006 was offset by certain fixed as-
sets becoming fully depreciated and a decrease in fixed asset expendi-
tures during 2006.

Nen-operating income {expense) for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows (in thousands):

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Amounts in thousands (in $)

2006 2005 Variance Percentage

Variance

Interest income 896 476 420 88.2 %

Interest expense (3,406) (2.290) {1,116} 48.7 %

Gain on sale of Gauteng interest 5,231 - 5,231 -%

Gains of foreign currency translation and other 469 9 460 -%

Non-operating income (expense) 3,190 {1,805) 4,995 -%
Interest income Other ltems

Interest income increased in 2006 due to the cash reserves we ac-
cumuiated from an equity offering on the Vienna Stock Exchange
that we completed in October 2005 and cash flows generated from
operations.

Interest expense

Interest expense increased in 2006 due to a $23.8 million increase in our
average debt balance from $23.9 million for the year ended December
31, 2005 to $47.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. Cur
weighted average interest rate, excluding the impact of the amortization
of deferred financing charges, was 11.1% and 7.0% for the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Gain on sale of Gauteng Interest

On September 28, 2006, we sold our interest in a casino development
project located in Gauteng, South Africa for $5.3 million (ZAR 40.3 mil-
liony, less commissions of $0.1 million (ZAR 1.3 million).

Gain of foreign currency transactions and other

We recognized foreign currency gains of $0.5 million in 2008, respec-
tively, primarily a result from the exchange of currency. We had out-
standing cash denominated in U.S. dollars, Canadian dollars, Euros and
South African Rand.

Eamings (loss) from equity investments

Equity lossas in 2005 represented our share of losses in Century Casino
Millennium prior to our acquisition of the remaining 50% of their out-
standing shares.

Taxes

Our effective tax rate was 2.1% and 8.6% for the years ended December
31, 2006 and 2005, respectivety. The mix of domestic and foreign earn-
ings and losses significantly impacts our rate. The tax benefit received on
losses incurred by our U.S. domestic entities (primarily frorm our new op-
eration in Central City, Colorado} is significantly higher than the tax onin-
come at our foreign operations, particulary in South Africa and Mauritius.
Our taxes are further adjusted for items identified in the preparation of cur
tax returns and the non-deductibility of permanent differences.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
CASH FLOWS

Cash and cash eguivalents totaled $17.9 million at December 31, 2007,
and the Company had negative working capital (current assets minus
current fiabilities) of $2.8 million compared to cash and cash equivalents
of $35.0 million and woerking capital of $4.2 million at December 31,



Century Casinos, Inc. and Subsidiaries

2006, During 2007, we repaid $12.7 million of principal on our Central
City term loan.

We use the cash flows generated by our operations to fund reinvest-
ment in existing properties for both refurbishment and expansion proj-
ects and to pursue additional growih opportunities via new develop-
ment opportunities. When necessary, we supplement the cash flows
generated by our aperations with either cash on hand or funds provided
by financing activities.

Cash provided by operating activities was $13.5 million and $8.5 million
in 2007 and 2006, respectively. Changes from period to period relate
primarily to changes in working capital items, which can vary from pe-
riod to pericd based on the timing of cash receipts and paymenits, offset
by cash generated from operations, Qur cash fiows from operations
have historically been positive and sufficient to fund ordinary operations.
For a description of our operating activities, please refer to the consoli-
dated statements of cash fiows in Part |I, Itern 8, “Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data,” and “Results of Operations” in this ltem 7.

Cash used in investing activities of $18.2 million for the year ended De-
cember 31, 2007 consisted of net payments of $3.8 million towards the
acquisition of G5; $3.3 million towards the buyout of our minority partner
in Central City; $1.4 million in residual payments towards the buyout of
our minority partner in Edmonton; $0.6 million in residual payments re-
sulting from our 2006 acquisition of CNEW:; $2.8 million in property im-
pravements and equipment additions at Womacks; $0.7 million towards
construction in Edimonton; $1.6 million in property and gaming equip-
meni additions in Cantral City; $1.5 million towards the development ol a
golf course and otherimprovements at the Caledon; $2.5 million towards
property improvements and furniture and fixtures at cur Newcastle prop-
erty; $0.2 million for additional gaming equipment on the ships; and $0.1
milion of cumulative additions at our other remaining properties. These
repayments were offset by a release of restricted cash in the amount of
$0.2 million relating to the construction of the casino in Edmenton and
$0.1 million in proceeds from the disposition of property.

Cash used in investing activities of $67.6 million for the year ended De-
cember 31, 2006 consisied ofa $5.1 million buyout of our minority partner
in CRA; $6.7 million towards the purchase of a 60% interest in Balele (off-
set by casino cash acquired of $1.5 milliony; $0.7 million towards the buy-
out of our minarity partner in CM {offset by casino cash acquired of $0.3
million); a $4.8 million loan io G5; $0.5 milion in property improvements
and equipment additions at Womacks; $1.9 million in property improve-
ments and additional gaming equipment at Caledon: $10.2 million prima-
rily towards the construction of a new permanent facility in Newcastle;
$0.2 million in additions to our corporate office in Vienna, Austria; $0.4 mil-
lion in expenditures to upgrade some of the cruise ships with new gaming
equipment; $24.0 million towards construction in Central City; $18.4 mil-
lionin additional expenditures towards constnuction on the property in Ed-
monton; $0.5 milion towards a company-wide information system imple-
mentation; and $0.4 million of restricted cash deposits related to our proj-
ectin Edmonton. These cutflows were offset by $5.2 million received from
the sale of our interest in a project located in Gauteng, South Africa and
$0.2 million in proceeds from the disposition of property.

Cash used in financing activities of $11.3 mitiion for the year ended De-
cember 31, 2007 consisted of prepayments of $12.7 million of principal on

the Central City term loan; net repayments of $2.0 million towards the
Central City revolving credit facility; repayments of $1.5 milion towards our
Caledon term loan; repayments of $1.3 million towards our Newcastle
term loan; and other net repayments of $0.1 million. These repayments
were offset by net barrowings of $3.7 million towards the Womacks re-
volving credit facility; borrowings of $0.7 million under the loan agreement
with Canadian Weastern Bank for the Edmonton property; the release of
$1.2 million inrestricted cash previously required for our listing on the Vien-
na Stock Exchange; and $0.7 million from the exercise of stock options.

Cash provided by financing activities of $54.2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006 consisted of borrowings of $25.6 million under the
CTL construction/term loan; borrowings of $16.4 million under the
CWB construction loan; borrowings of $7.1 milion under the CNEW
construction/term loan; net borrowings of $6.6 million under the Wom-
acks revolving credit factiity; $0.5 million in proceeds from the exercise
of stock options; and the recognition of a $0.4 million tax benefit related
1o the exercise of stock options. These borrowings were offset by net re-
paymenis of $2.4 million towards the Caledon term loan.

COMMON STCCK REPURCHASE PROGRAM

In March 2000, our board of directors approved a discretionary program
to repurchase up to $5.0 mition of our outstanding common stock, We
did not purchase any shares of our common stock on the open market
in 2006 or 2007 . The total reraining authorization under the repurchase
program was $1.2 milion as of December 31, 2007. The repurchase
program has no set expiration or termination date.

SOURCES OF LiQuiDITy

Qur primary sources of liquidity and capital resocurces have been cash
flow from operations, borrowings from banks and proceeds from the is-
suance of equity securities.

Additional liquidity for Womacks may be pravided by our revolving credit
facility with Wells Fargo Bank (“Wells Fargo™}. As of December 31, 2007,
we had no available borrowing capacity under this credit facility. How-
ever, as of March 14, 2009, we have unused borrowing capacity of ap-
proximately $2.2 milion, based on Womacks' trailing 12 month EBITDA
at December 31, 2007. On March 14, 2008, the maturity date of the re-
volving credit facility was extended to Decemnber 31, 2009 and the ag-
gregate commitment available to us was reduced to $10 millien by
agreement. Borrowings under the credit facility may be used for capital
expenditures and working capital at Womacks and corporate head-
quarters. Womagcks is also permitted to make cash distributions to us
up to the amount of our capital contributions (currentty $7.9 million, sub-
ject to the limitation based on Womacks' current EBITDA},

Additionat liquidity for our Central City casino may be provided by our
$2.5 million revolving line of credit with Wetls Fargo. The revolving line of
credit matures on November 21, 2011, Availability under the line of credit
is conditional upon CTL's compliance with all of the financial and other
covenants contained in the loan agreement ai the time of a particular
drawdown, and our continued ability to satisfy certain representations
and warranties. As of December 31, 2007, funds were available to us un-
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der this line of credit; however, at March 31, 2008, we befieve that it is
probable that CTL will not be in compliance with a financial covenant. This
will limit our ability to borow funds on the ine of credit, Prior to March 31,
2008, we plan to seek a waiver from Wells Fargo related to this covenant
or possibly seek an amendment to this loan facility. There can be no as-
surance that Wells Fargo will grant any waiver or agree to any amendment
that might be necessary. if CTL fails to meet any of its debt covenants and
Wells Fargo does not grant a waiver or agree to amend the facility, the
tenders would have theright to declare an event of default and seek reme-
dies, including the acceleration of all ouistanding amounts due under this
agreement or a call for CCl to repay the loan pursuant to its guarantee.
There can be no assurances that we would be successiul in obtaining al-
ternative sources of funding to repay this obligation if required.

We are currenily reviewing strategies to reduce our overall interest
charges. This includes, but is not limited to, the refinancing of some or
all of our outstanding debt.

Short-Term Liquidity and Capital Requirements

Wea expect that the primary source of our future operating cash flows will
be from our gaming operations. We will continue to rely on revolving
lines of credit and term loans with commercial banks or other debt in-
struments to supplement our working capital and investing require-
ments. Expected short-term uses of cash include ordinary operations,
$4.0 millicn of capital improvements at our casinos, foreign income tax
payments, and interest and principal payments on outstanding debt.

We believe that our cash at December 31, 2007, together with ex-
pected cash flows from operations and borrowing capacity under the
various credit facilities, will be sufficient to fund our anticipated operating
costs, capital expenditures at existing properties and satisfy our current
debt repayment obligations. We will continue to evaluate our planned
capital expenditures at each of our existing locations in light of the oper-
ating performance of the facilities at such locations. From time to time
we expect to have cash needs for the development ¢f new properties
that exceed our current borrowing capacity and we may be required to
seek additional financing in the debt or equity markets. We may be un-
able to obtain additional debt or equity financing on acceptable terms or
at all. As a result, limitations on our capitat resources could delay or
cause us to abandon certain plans for the development of new projects.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following is a schedule of our contraciual obligations and commer-
ciai commitments as of December 31, 2007 {amounts in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Amounts in thousands (in $)

Contractual Less than 1-3 4-5 More than
Obligations Total 1year vyears years 5Syears
Debtid 684,644 8,745 25953 18,154 11,812
Estimated interest
payments on long-
terrn clebt? 18,206 4929 6926 4,130 2,221

Operating Leases 3,280 1,030 810 469 971
Cther 584 221 230 - 133
Total 86,734 14,925 33,919 22,753 15,137

(M Includes capital lease cbligations.

@ Estimated interest payments on long-term debt are based on principal
amounts outstanding at December 31, 2007 and a forecasted prime
rate of 6.0% on U.S .-based debt and 14.5% on South African-based
debt. For a description of our outstanding long-term debt, please see
Note 7 of the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In December 2007, in lieu of a restricted cash deposit, we issued a guaran-
tee of $1.2 milion (€0.8 milion) to Bank Austria in connection with our listing
of ADCs on the Vienna Stock Exchange. The guarantee is provided to reim-
burse Bank Austria for any and all amounts incurred by it as aresult of claims
or damages and lawsuits that an ADC holder may raise or file against us.
The guarantee is recuired by the Cesterreichische Kontrollbank, the holder
of our global certificate representing the ADCs.

Wa do not have any other off-balance sheet arrangements, transac-
tions, ohligations or other relationships with unconsalidated entities that
would be expected to have a material current or future effect upon our fi-
nancial statements.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires us to make estimates
and judgments thai affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenue and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. On an on-going basis, we evaluate these estimates, including
those related to geodwill and other intangible assets and property and
equipment. We base our estimates ¢n histerical experience and on var-
ious other assumptions that are believed 10 be reasonable under the Cir-
cumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments
about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily ap-
parent from other sources. Actual results may differ materially from
these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Qur signifi-
cant accounting policies are discussed in Note 2 of the Notes to Con-
solidated Financial Statements. Critical estimates inherent in these ac-
counting policies are discussed in the following paragraphs.

Goodwill, Equity Investments and Other Intangible Assets - At De-
cember 31, 2007 we had goodwill of $15.2 million, equity investments of
$12.0 million and other intangible assets {primarily casino licenses) of
$10.8 million. Qur goodwill resuits from the acquisitions of casino and ho-
tel operations and represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair
value of identifiable net tangible and intangible assets acquired. Goodwill,
equity investments and intangible assets with indefinite iives are required
to bea tested forimpairment at least annually or more frequentty if an event
occurs or circumnstances change that may reduce the fair value of the as-
set belowits carrying value. The implied fair value includes estimates of fu-
ture cash flows, as well as estimates of critical valuation inputs such as dis-
count rates, terminal values and similar data based on reasonable and
supportable assumptions that represent our best estimates. Changes in
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estimates or application of alternative assumptions and definitions could
produce significantly different results. We have completed our annual as-
sessments of goodwill, equity investments and other intangibles with in-
definita lives for impaiment at December 31, 2007 and determined that
there have been no significant changes in the fair value of the assets. no
adverse changes in the projected cash flows or any events or circum-
stances that would lead management to believe that the fair value of the
assets are less than the current carrying value of the reporting units.

Property and Equipment - We have significant capital invested in our
property and equipment, which reprasents approximately 67% of our total
assets. Judgmenis are made in determining the estimated useful lives of
assets, salvage values 10 be assigned to assets and if or when an asset
has beenimpaired. The accuracy of these estimates affects the amount of
depreciation expense recognized in our financial results and the extent to
which we have a gain or loss on the disposal of the asset. We assign lives
10 our assets based on our standard policy, which we befieve is represen-
tative of the useful life of each category of assets. We review the carrying
value of our property and equipment whenever events and circumstances
indicatethat the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable fromthe
estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual
disposition. The factors we consider in performing this assessment in-
clude current operating results, trends and prospects, as well as the effect
of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors.

Point Liability Program — Members of cur casinos' player's clubs earn
points based on their volume of play {typically as a percentage of cain-in)
at certain of our casinos. Players can accurnulate points over time, which
they may redeem &t their discretion under the terms of the program.
Points can be redeemed for cash and/or vanous amenities at the casino,
such as meals, hotel stays and gift shop items. The cost of the peints is
offset against the revenue that was generated in the period during which
the points were sarmned. The value of unused or unredeemed pointsisin-
cluded in accounts payable and accrued liabilities on our consolidated
balance shest. The expiration of unused points results in a reduction of
the corresponding liability. We use historical data to assist in the determi-
nation of estimated accruals. We had $0.4 million accrued for the cost of
anticipated point redlemption at December 31, 2007 and 2006,

Stock-Based Compensation - We use the Black-Scholes option
pricing model to estimate the falr value of stock options. The Black-S¢-
holes model requires management to estimate certain variables. Such
estimates include the estimated lives of options from grant date tc exer-
cise date, the volatility of the underlying shares and estimated fuiure div-
idend rates. The two most significant estimates in the Black-Scholes
medel are volatility and expected life. An increase in the volatility rate in-
creases the value of stock oplions and a decrease causes a decline in
value. We estimated expected volatility using an average of our com-
mon stock price over the expected life of the gption. For expected lives,
an increase in the expected life of an option increases its value. For all
options currently outstanding, we have estimated their expected lives to
be the average of their vesting term and their contractual terms,

In addition, Statement of Financial Standard No. 123R requires that equity
compensation be recorded net of estimated forfeitures over the vesting
term. Determining this estimate requires signrificant judgment on the num-
ber of aciual awards that will ultimately vest over the term of the award. This
estimate is reviewed quarterly and any change in actual forfeitures in com-

parison to estimates may cause an increase or decrease in the ultimate ex-
pense recognized in that period.

Income Taxes - Significant judgment is reguired in developing our in-
come tax provision. We have not recorded a valuation allowance on our
deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2007, based on management's
belief that operating income will more likely than not be sufficient to real-
ize the benefit of our deferred tax assets over time. in the event that ac-
tual results differ from these estimates, we may be required 10 record a
valuation allowance on our deferred tax assets, which could have a ma-
terial adverse effect on our consolidated financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

information regarding accounting pronouncements that have been is-
sued but not yet adopted by us is incorporated by reference from Part I,
ltem 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” - Note 2 of this
Annual Relnformation regarding accounting pronouncements that have
been issued but not yet adopted by us is incorporated by reference from
Note 2 10 our consolidated financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures

About Market Risk.

We are exposed to market risk principally related 1o changes in interest
rates and foreign currency exchange rates. Tomitigate some of theserisks,
we may utilize derivative financial instruments t¢ hedge these exposures.
We do not use derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading
purposes. All of the potential changes noted below are based on informa-
tion available at December 31, 2007 . Actual results may differ maierially.

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY

We are subject to interest rate risk on our outstanding bomowings with Wells
Fargo and Nedbank Limited. Interest on amounts outstanding under these
ioan agreements are vanable and thus subject to fluctuations in their various
prime or LIBOR indexed rates. Based onour current outstanding borrowings,
a 1.0% movement in the weighted average interest rate would result in an ap-
proximate $0.4 milion annualized increase or decrease ininterest expense.

As of and subsequent 1o December 31, 2007, we have no outstanding
interest rate swap agreements.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE RISK

As a result of our internaticnal business presence, we are exposed to
foreign currency exchange risk. We transact in foreign currencies and
have significant assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.
Therefore, our earnings experience volatility related to movements in
foreign currency exchange rates. We have not hedged against foreign
currency exchange rate changes related to our international operations.
As aresutt, a 10% change in the relative value of such foreign currency
could cause a related 10% change in our revenue, cost of services, and
operating expenses ralated to such cumrency.
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— — — e — S— S—— S—— —
Iltem 8. Financial Statements and Item 9B. Other Information.
Supplementary Data.
None
See Index to the Financial Statements on page F-1 hereof.
PART 11l
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements
With Accountants on Accounting
and Financial Disclosure. Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and
Corporate Governance.
Nane.
The information required by this item will be included in our definitive
proxy statement with respect to cur 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockhold-
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures. ers (the “Proxy Statement”) to be filed with the SEC within 120 days of

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures — Cur manage-
ment, with the participation of our principa) executive officers, principal fi-
nancial officer and chief accounting officer, has evaluated the effective-
ness of our disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rules 13a-
15(g) and 15d-15(g) under the Exchange Act, as of December 31, 2007.
Based on such evaluation, our principal executive officers, principal finan-
cial officer and chief accounting officer have concluded that, as of Decem-
ber 31, 2007, our disclosure controls and procedures were effectiva to en-
sure that information required to be disclosed by usin reporis that we fite or
submit to the SEC is recorded, processed, summarized and reported
within tha time periods specified in applicable SEC nules and forms.

Management’s Annual Report on internal Control over Financial
Reporting and Attestation Report of Registered Public Ac-
counting Firm — Our management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as de-
fined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Our in-
ternal control system was designed 1o provide reascnable assurance to
our management and board of direciors regarding the preparation and
fair presentation of published financial statements.

Cur management has assessed the effectiveness of our internat con-
trols over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. In making this
assessment, our management used the criteria set forth in the Commiit-
tee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
{*COS07 in Internal Control - Integrated Framework.

Based on the assessment using the criteria set forth by COSO, our
management believes that, as of December 31, 2007, internal control
over financial reporting was effective.

Grant Tharnton LLP, our independent registered public accounting firm,
also attasted to, and reported on, the effectiveness of our internal con-
trol over financial reporting. Grant Thornton LLP's report is included un-
der the caption entitled “Repont of Independent Registered Public Ac-
counting Firm” in Part (I, Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplemen-
tary Data,” of this report.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting — There wera no
changesinourinternal controls over financial reporting (as such termis defined
in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act} during the three
months ended December 31, 2007 that has matenially affected, or is reason-
ably likely to materially affect, our intarnal contral over financial reporting.

December 31, 2007, under the captions “Information Congcerning Di-
rectors” and “Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange
Act” and is incorporated herein by reference. Information required by
this itern concermning exscutive officers is included in Part | of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K under the caption “Executive Management,”

We have adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to a directors, officers and
employees, including our Co Chief Executive Cfficers, our Senior Vice Pres-
ident and our Chief Accounting Cfficer. A complets text of this Code of
Ethics is available on the Company's web site (hitp:/Asww.cnty.com). Any
future amendments to or waivers of the Code of Ethics will be posted to the
Investor Relations-Comaorate section of the Company's web site.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by this item will be included in our Proxy State-
ment under the caption “Information Concerning Directors and Execu-
tive Officers” and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12, Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management and Related

Stockholder Matters.

The information required by this item will be included in our Proxy Statement
under the caption “Voting Secunties” andisincorporated herein by reference.

Information related to securities authorized for issuance under equity
compensation plans as of December 31, 2007 is as follows:

Plan category Number of Weighted- Number of
securities to be average exer-  securities
issued upon cisepriceof  remaining
exervise of outstanding  available for
outstanding options, future issu-
options, warrants  warrant ance under
and rights and rights equity com-
pensation
plans {exclu-
ding securities
reflected in
column (a)

fa (o) ©

Equity compensation




plans approved by

security holders 1,222,2100 $3.31 1,480,000

BEquity compensaticn

plans not approved

by security holders - - -

Total 1,222,210 $3.31 1,480,000

1 As of December 31, 2007, there were 1,144,710 securities 1o be
issued upon exercise of outstanding options, warrants and other
rights exercisable under the Equity Incentive Plan adopted in
1994. The remaining 77,500 securities pertain 1o outstanding op-
tions, warrants and other rights exercisable under the 2005 Equity
Incentive Plan.

item 13. Cenrtain Relationships and Related
Transactions, and Director Independ-
ence.

The information in this item is incorporated by reference from our Proxy

Statement under the caption “Certain Relationships and Related Trans-

actions” and is incorporated herein by reference.

Kem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The information in this item is incorporated by reference from our Proxy

Statement under the caption "Principal Accountant Fees and Services”
and is incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV

Hem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.
{a) List of documents filed with this report
1. Financiat Statements
The financial statements and related notes, together
with the reports of Grant Thornton LLP dated March
14, 2008, appear in Part |l, ltem 8, “Financial State-
ments and Supplementary Data”, of this Form 10-K,
2. Financial Statement Schedules
None
3. List of Exhibits
{b} Exhibits Filed Herewith or Incorporated by Reference to
Previous Filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission:
icl i W

341 Certificate of Incorporation of Century Casinos, Inc. is
hereby incorporated by reference to the Company's
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Proxy Statement in respect of the 1994 Annual Mest-
ing of Stockholders.

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Century Casinos,
Inc., is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit
11.14 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002.

finin Rights of rity Hol
tncludi Ny

4.1A Rights Agreement, dated as of April 28, 1899, by and
between Century Casinos, Inc. and American Securi-
ties Transfer & Trust, Inc., as Rights Agent, is hereby
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1 to the Com-
pany's Form B-A dated May 7, 1999.

4.1B  First Supplement to Rights Agreement dated April
2000, by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and
American Securities Transfer & Trust, Inc., as Rights
Agent, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit
A to the Company’s Proxy Statement in respect of the
2000 Annual Meeting of Stackholders.

4.1C  Second Supplement to Rights Agreement dated July
2002, by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and
Computershare Investor Services, Inc., as Rights
Agent, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit
11.13 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002,

{10) Material Contracts

10.1A  Contribution agreement dated as of October 12, 2004
by and between Century Casinos Toligate Inc., Toll-
gate Venture, LLC, KJE Investments, LLC, Central
City Venture, LLC, and CC Tollgate LLC., is hereby in-
corporated by reference to Exhibit 10.132 to the
Company's Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2004.

10.1B  Limited Liability Company Agreement of CC Tollgate
LLC dated as of October 12, 2004, is hereby incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit 10.133 to the Company's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the guarter ended
September 30, 2004.

10.1Ct Settlement and Release Agreement dated as of De-
cember 31, 2007 by and between Century Casinos
Toligate Inc., CC Toligate LLC and Central City Venture,
LLC.

10.2A  Sharsholdars’ Agreement by and between Century
Casinos Africa {Proprietary) Limited and Winlen
Casino Operators (Proprietary) Limited dated Novern-
ber 21, 2005, is hereby incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.159 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated November 23, 2005.
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10.2B

10.2C

10.3A

10.3B

10.3C

Sale of Shares Agreement, entered into as of Oc-
tober 18, 2005, by and between Chicory Invest-
ments (Proprietary} Limited, Dynamo Investments
Limited, Harvest Mocn Investment Holdings (Propri-
etary) Limited, lzulu Gaming (Proprietary) Limited,
Khulani Holdings Limited, Libalele Leisure (Propri-
etary} Limited, Malesela Gaming {Proprigtary) Lim-
ited, Qakland Leisure Investments {Newcastlg) (Pro-
prietary) Limited, Purple Rain Properties No 62
(Proprietary} Limited, Ruvurma Investment (Propri-
efary) Limited, Saphila invesiments (Proprietary)
Limited, Viva Leisure Invesiment Holdings {Propri-
etary) Limited, The Viva Trust and Century Casinos
Africa {Proprietary) Limited, is hereby incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.170 10 the Company's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2006.

Memorandum of Agreement, entered into as of
May 2, 2008, by and between Chicory Investments
{Proprietary) Limited, Dynamo Investments Limited,
Harvest Moon Investment Holdings (Proprietary)
Limited, lzulu Gaming {Proprietary) Limited, Khulani
Holdings Limited, Libalele Leisure {Proprietary) Lim-
ited, Malesela Gaming (Proprigtary) Limited, Oak-
land Leisure investments (Newcastle) (Proprietary)
Limited, Purple Rain Properties No 62 (Proprietary)
Limited, Ruvuma Investment (Proprietary) Limited,
Saphila Investments {Proprietary) Limited, Viva
Leisure Investment Holdings (Proprietary) Limited,
The Viva Trust, Century Casinos Africa {Proprietary)
Limited, Balele Leisure (Proprietary) Limited and
Winlen Casino Operators (Proprietary) Limited, is
hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.171
to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
dated May 8, 2006.

Share Sale and Purchase Agreement by and between
Malgorzata Maria Rogowicz-Angierman, Jerzy
Cieslak, Piolr Marcin Nassius, Przemyslaw Dariusz
Tomaszewski and Century Casinos Europe GmbH, is
hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.172 to
the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated
June 19, 2006,

Loan Agreement by and between Century Casinos
Europe GmbH and G5 Sp. z 0.0. is hereby incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit 10.173 to the Company's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 18, 2008.

Amendment to Share Sale Agreement by and be-
tween Malgorzata Maria Rogowicz-Angierman, Jerzy
Cieslak, Piotr Marcin Nassius, Przemyslaw Dariusz
Tomaszewski and Century Casinos Europe GrmbH
concluded on February 1, 2007, is hereby incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit 10.4C to the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2006.

10.3D

10.4

10.5A

10.58

10.5C

10.5D

10.5E

Loan Agreement by and between Century Casinos Eu-
rope GmbH and G5 Sp. zo.o. entered into on February
1, 2007, is hereby incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit
10.4D to the Company's Annual report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 20086.

Binding letter of intent by and between Century Re-
sorts Alberta Inc., 746306 Alberta Lid and Century
Resorts International Ltd dated December 2, 2005
and accepted on December 6, 2005, is hereby incor-
porated by reference to Exhibit 10.164 to the Com-
pany’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December
12, 2005.

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, by and
between WMCK Venture Corp., Century Casinos
Cripple Creek, Inc., and WMCK Acquisition Corp.,
Century Casinos, Inc. and Wells Fargo Bank, National
Assoclation, dated April 21, 2000, is hereby incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit 10.93 to the Company's
Quarterly Repert on Form 10-QSB for the guarter
ended March 31, 2000.

First Amendment to the Amended and Restated Crad-
it Agreement, by and between WMCK Venture Carp.,
Century Casinos Cripple Creek, Inc., and WMCK Ac-
quisition Corp., Century Casinos, Inc. and Wells Fargo
Bank, National Assaciation, dated August 22, 2001, is
hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 11.01 to
the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for
the quarter ended September 30, 2001.

Second Amendment to the Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement, by and between WMCK Venture
Corp., Century Casines Cripple Creek, Inc., and WM-
CK Acquisition Corp., Century Casinos, Inc. and Wells
Fargo Bank, National Association, dated August 28,
2002, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.115 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002.

Third Amendment to the Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement dated October 27, 2004, by and
between WMCK Venture Corp., Century Casinos
Cripple Creek, WMCK Acquisition Corp., Century
Casinos, Inc. and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., is hereby
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.136 to the
Company's Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2004,

Fourth Amendment to the Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement, by and between WMCK Venture
Corp., Century Casinos Cripple Creek, WMCK Acqui-
sition Corp., Century Casines, Inc. and Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A., dated as of September 23, 2005, is
hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.153 to
the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
September 27, 2005.
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10.5F

10.5G

10.5M

10.6

10.71

10.8A

10.8B

10.8C

Fifth Amendment to the Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement, by and between WMCK Venture
Corp., Century Casinos Cripple Creek, WMCK Acqui-
sition Corp., Century Casinos, Inc. and Wells Fargo
RBank, N.A., dated as of December 6, 2005, is hereby
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.165 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated De-
cember 12, 2005.

Sixth Amendment to the Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement, by and between WMCK Venture
Corp., Century Casinos Cripple Creek, WMCK Acqui-
sition Corp., Century Casinos, Inc. and Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A., dated as of October 31, 2008, is hereby
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.180 to the
Company's Current Report on Form B-K dated No-
vember 6, 2006.

Seventh Amendment to the Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement, by and between WMCK Venture
Corp., Century Casinos Cripple Creek, WMCK Acqui-
sition Corp., Century Casinos, Inc. and Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A_, dated as of February 28, 2007, is hereby
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Com-
pany’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 6,
2007,

Loan agreement by and between Century Casinos
Caledon (Pty} Limited and Nedbank Limited dated Au-
gust 26, 2005, is hereby incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.152 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated September 1, 2005.

Mortgage agreement by and between Century Re-
sorts Alberta Inc. and Canadian Western Bank dated
December 6, 2007.

Credit Agreement dated as of November 18, 2005, by
and between CC Toligate LLC, the Lenders, the L/C
issuer and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as
Agent Bank, is hereby incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.160 to the Company’s Currant Report on
Form 8-K dated November 29, 2005,

First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as of
June 28, 20086, by and between CC Tollgate LLC, the
Lenders, the L/C issuer and Wells Fargo Bank, Na-
tional Association, as Agent Bank, is hereby incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit 10.174 to the Company's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 5, 2006.

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as
of February 28, 2007, by and between CC Tollgate
LLC, the Lenders, the L/C Issuer and Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, as Agent Bank, is
hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated
March 6, 2007.

10.8

10.10A°

10.10B8*

10.10C"

10.11A°

10.11B

10.11C"

10.12*

10,13

Term Loan Agreement by and between Nedbank Lim-
ited and Century Casino Newcastle (Pty} Lid., is
hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,182 o
the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated
December 13, 2006.

Employment Agreerment by and between Century
Casinos, Inc. and Erwin Haitzmann as restated on
February 18, 2003, is hereby incorporated by refer-
ence to Exhibit 10.120 to the Company's Annual Re-
port on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December
31, 2002.

Amendment to Employment Agreement by and be-
tween Century Casinos, Inc and Erwin Haitzmann,
dated February 3, 2005, is hereby incorporated by ref-
erence to Exhibit 10.143 1o the Company's Current re-
port on Form 8-K dated February 3, 2005.

Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement by and
between Century Casinos, Inc. and Erwin Haitzmann,
effective September 1, 2008, is hereby incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.178 to the Company’s Cur-
rent Report on Form 8-K dated October 19, 2006.

Emptoyment Agreement by and between Century
Casinos, Inc. and Peter Hoetzinger as restated on
February 18, 2003, is hereby incorporated by refer-
ence to Exhibit 10.121 to the Company's Annual Re-
port on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December
31, 2002.

Amendment to Employment Agreement by and
between Cenlury Casinos, Inc and Peter Hoet-
zinger, dated February 3, 2005, is hereby incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit 10.144 to the Com-
pany's Current Report on Form 8-K dated
February 3, 2005.

Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement by
and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Peter
Hoetzinger, effective September 1, 2006, is hereby
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.179 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated Oc-
tober 19, 2006.

Employment Agreement by and between Gentury
Casinos, Inc. and Mr. Larry Hannappel is hereby in-
corporated by reference to Exhibit 10.147 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March
22, 2005,

Employment agreement, effective March 15, 2005,
by and betwean Century Casinos, Inc. and Mr. Ray
Sienko is hereby incorporated by reference to Ex-
hibit 10.167 to the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Cecember 31,
2005.
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10.14° Revised and Restated Management Agreement, af- 1) Ryl —14(a)/15¢-14 ification
fective September 30, 2006, by and between Century
Resoris internationa Ltd, Century Casinos, inc. and 3117 Certification of Erwin Haitzmann, Co Chief Executive
Fiyfish Consulting Agreement is hereby incorporated Officer, pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securi-
by reference to Exhibit 10.176 to the Company's Cur- ties Exchange Act of 1934.
rent Report on Form 8-K dated October 19, 2006.
312t  Cerification of Peter Hoetzinger, Presidert and Co
10.15" Revised and Restated Management Agreement, ef- Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)
fective September 30, 2008, by and between Century under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
Resorts International Ltd, Century Casinos, In¢. and
Focus Consulting Agreement is hereby incorporated 31.3t Cerification of Larry Hannappel, Senior Vice Presi-
by reference to Exhibit 10.177 to the Company's Cur- dent and Principal Financial Cfficer, pursuant to Rule
rent Report on Form 8-K dated October 19, 2006, 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
10,16  Century Casinos, Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan ef- 31.4t Certification of Ray Sienko, Chief Accounting Cfficer,
fective June 17, 2005, is hereby incorporated by refer- pursuant to Rule 13a-14{a) under the Securities Ex-
ence to Appendix A to the Company’s Proxy State- change Act of 1934,
ment in respect of the 2005 Annual Mesting of Stock-
holders. {32) Section 1350 Certifications
10.17A ADC Agreement, dated September 30, 2005, by and 321t Certification of Erwin Haitzmann, Co Chief Executive
between Bank Austria Creditanstalt AG, Century Officer, pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1350.
Casings, Inc., and Cesterreichische Kontrollbank Ak-
tiengesellschaft, is hereby incorporated by reference 32.21 Cenlification of Peter Hoetzinger, President and Co
to Exhibit 10.157 to the Company's Current Report on Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
Form 8-K dated October 3, 2005. 1350.
10,178 Annex to ADC Agreement by and between Bank Aus- 32.3t Certification of Larry Hannappel, Senior Vice Presi-

tria Creditanstalt AG, Century Casinos, Inc. and
Qesterreichische Kontrollbank Aktiengesellschaft, is
hereby incorperated by reference to Exhibit 10,158 to
the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended Septermnber 30, 2005.

dent and Principal Financial Officer, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350.

32.4t Centification of Ray Sienko, Chief Accounting Officer,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
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10.18  Management Agreement, effective April 1, 2006, by and
between Balele Leisure {Proprietary} Limited and Centu-
ry Casinos Africa (Propristary) Limited, is hereby incor-
porated by reference to Exhibit 10.169 o the Compa-
ny's Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 6, 2008.

* A managemeni contract or compensatory plan or arrangement re-
quired to be filed as an exhibit pursuant {o tem 15(2)(3) of Form 10-K.
1 Filed harewith. All other exhibits previously filed.

10,19  Settlement Agreement by and between Gold Reef Re-
soris Ltd., Akani Leisure Investments (Pty} Ltd., Akani
Leisure (Silverstar Holdings) {Pty) Ltd., Silver Star De-
velopment Ltd., Century Resorts Utd., Century Casi-
nos West Rand (Pty) Ltd., Novomatic AG, Century
Casinos Africa (Pty) Ltd., Century Casinos, Inc, and
Century Casinos Management, Inc., is hereby incor-
porated by reference to Exhibit 10.181 to the Com-
pany's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2006.

idiari Registran
21t Subsidiaries of the Registrant
n nsel

23t Congsent of Independent Auditors — Grant Thornton LLP
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report 10 be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

CENTURY CASINOS, INC.

W e

SIGNATURES
i

Erwin Haitzmann, Chairman of the Board and Peter Hoetzinger, Vice Chairman of the Board,
Co Chief Executive Officer Co Chief Executive Officer and President

(Co Principal Executive Officer) {Co Principal Executive Officer)

Larry Hannappel, Senior Vice President Ray Sienko, Chief Accounting Officer
{Principal Financial Officer) {Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: March 17, 2008

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1834, this report has been signed by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant
and in the capacities indicated on March 17, 2008.

i '

Erwin Haitzmann Gottfried Schellmann
Chairman of the Bcard and Co Chief Executive Officer Director
Peter Hoetzinger Robert S. Eichberg
Vice Chairman of the Board, Co Chief Executive Officer and President Director
1]
M % '
Dinah Corbaci
Director
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Century Casinos, Inc. and Subsidiaries

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF CENTURY CASINOS, INC.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Century Casines, Inc. {a Delaware Corporation) and subsidiaries as of December
31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, shareholders’ equity and comprehensive income and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007. We also have audited Century Casinos, Inc. and subsidiaries internal control over financial re-
porting as of December 31, 2007 based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Or-
ganizations of the Treadway Commission (*COSO™). Century Casinos, Inc.'s management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the ac-
companying Management's Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting inciuded in item 9A. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements and an opinion on Century Casinos, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States). Those standards re-
quire that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and
whether effeciive internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial staterments included exam-
ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and sig-
nificant estimates made by management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial report-
ing included cbtaining an understanding of internal contral over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other proce-
dures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. Wa believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial report-
ing and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles. A cempany's inter-
nal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable cetail, ac-
curately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that iransactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) pro-
vide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation
of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with ihe policies or procedures may deteriorate.

in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Century Casinos,
Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the pe-
riod ended December 31, 2007 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, Cen-
tury Casinos, Inc. and subsidiaries, maintained, in all maierial respects, effective internal contro! over financial reperting as of December 31, 2007,
based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by COSO.

As discussed in Note 12 to the consolidated financial staterments, the Company adopted the provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes, on January 1, 2007 and also as discussed in Note 2 te the consolidated financial statements during the year ended De-
cember 31, 2008, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Ne. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, using the
modified prospective method as of January 1, 2008.

D'JML«_P

GRANT THORNTONLLP

Denver, Cotorado
March 14, 2008
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Amounts in thousands (in 3}, except share information

December 31, 2007

December 31, 2006

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 17,850 34,969
Restricted cash 112 1,393
Receivables, net 798 934
Prepaid expenses 1,234 1,183
Inventories 442 445
Other current assets 426 1,081
Deferred income taxes — foreign 247 193
Total current assets 21,108 40,208
Property and Equipment, not 131,877 124,638
Goodwill 15,217 12,262
Casino Licences 10,780 9,341
Deferred Income Taxes - domestic 3,318 1,763
- foreign a71 2,143
Note Receivable - 5170
Equity Investment 11,874 -
Other Assets 2,837 2,335
Total 198,083 197,860
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt 8,745 20,669
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $,380 10,625
Accrued payroll 2,230 2,172
Taxes payable 3,534 2,509
Deferred income taxes — domestic 5 16
Total current liabilities 23,803 35,991
Long-Term Debt, less current portion 55919 56,036
Other Long-Term Accrued Liabilities 463 -
Minority Interest 5,809 5,406
Commitments and Contingencies
Shareholders’ Equity:
Preferred stock; $.01 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized;
no shares issued and outsianding - -
Common stock; $.01 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 23,668,443 and 23,168,443
shares issued, respectively; 23,657,067 and 23,004,067 shares outstanding, respectively 237 232
Additional paid-in capital 71,223 69,779
Accumulated other comprehensive income 7.735 2,768
Retained earnings 32,820 28,020
112,015 100,799
Treasury stock — 11,376 and 164,376 shares at cost, respectively {26) (372)
Total shareholders’ equity 111,989 100,427
Total 198,083 197,860

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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CONSQLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

Amounts in thousands (in §), except share information

For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Operating Revenue:
Gaming 85,671 54,499 36,394
Hotel, food and beverage 12,815 6,066 4,622
Other 2,062 1,174 783
Gross revenue 100,548 61,739 41,699
|ess promotional allowances (8,894) (5,454) (4,254)
Net operating revenueg 91,654 £6,285 37,445
QOperating Costs and Expenses:
Gaming 34,614 22,2214 13,263
Hotel, food and beverage 10,738 5,828 3,808
General and administrative 27,176 18,345 11,134
Impairments and other write-offs, net of recoveries chl 894 61)
Depreciation 8,631 4,747 3,349
Total operating costs and expenses 81,180 53,035 31,491
Earnings (loss) from equity investments 563 - (109)
Earnings from Qperations 11,027 3,250 5,845
Non-Operating income (Expense):
Interest income 975 896 476
Interest expense (7,028) (3,406) (2,290)
Gain on sale of Gauteng interest - 5,231 -
Gains on foreign currency transactions and other 678 469 9
Non-operating income (exprense), net 5,173 3,190 (1,805)
Earnings before Income Taxes, Minority Interest and
Preferred Dividends 5,854 6,440 4,040
Provisicn for income taxes 273 134 347
Earnings before Minority Interest and Preferred Dividends 5,581 6,306 3,693
Minarity interest in subsidiary kosses (garnings) (254) 1,461 788
Preferred dividends issued by subsidiary (394} (138) -
Net Earnings 4,933 7,629 4,481
Earnings Per Share
Basic 0.2 .33 0.28
Diluted 0.21 0.32 0.25

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

Amounts in thousands (in 8), except share information

Common Stock Additional Accumulated Retained Treasury Stock Total
Paid-in Other Earnings
Capital Comprehensive
Shares Amount Income {Loss) Shares  Ameount

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2005 14,485,776 145 21,528 4,587 15,910 790,876 {1,801y 40,379
Issuance of common stock, net of $ 3.0
millicn in issuance costs 7,132,667 71 46,116 - - - - 46,187
Options exercised 850,000 10 927 - - (603,000) 1,376 2,313
Change in fair value of interest rate swap,

net of income tax expense - - - 1668 - ~ - 166
Reclassification of interest expense

oninterest rate swap - - - (102 - - - (102)
Foreign currency translation adjustment - - - (2,093 - - - (2,093
Net earnings - - - - 4,481 - - 4481
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2005 22,568,443 226 68,571 2,568 20,39 187,876 (425) 91,331
Common stock issuance costs - - (29 - - - - (22}
Options exercised 600,000 454 - - (23,500 53 513
Tax impact of stock option exercises - - 403 - - - - 403
Amortization of stock based compensation - - 373 - - - - 373
Foreign currency translation adjustment - - - 200 - - - 200
Net earnings - - - - 7.629 — - 7,529
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 23,168,443 232 69,77 2,768 28,020 164,376 {372) 100,427
FIN 48 Adjustment - - - - {133) - - {133)
Issuance of restricted common stock 400,000 4 - - - - - 4
Options exercised 100,000 1 360 - - {1563,000) 346 707
Tax impact of stock option exercises - - 205 - - - - 205
Amaortization of stock based compensation - - 879 - - - - 879
Foreign currency translation adjustment - - - 4,967 - - - 4,967
Net earnings - - - - 4,933 - - 4933
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2007 23,668,443 237 71,223 7,735 32,820 11,376 {26) 111,989

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Amounts in thousands {in )

For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 2008 2005
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net earnings 4,933 7,629 4,481
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 8,631 4,747 3,349
Imputed interest 134 160 -
Armortization of stock-based compensation 879 373 -
Arnortization of deferred financing costs 479 200 448
Deferred tax banefit {1,583} {2,303) {147)
Minority interest in subsidiary {losses) earnings 254 {1,461) {788)
(Earnings) loss from equity investment (563} - 109
Impairment of gooawill — Century Casino Millennium - 237 -
Net proceeds on sale of Gauteng interest - (5.231) -
Loss (gain) on dispositicin of assets 155 22 (74)
(Recovery) write-offs of fixed assets (158) 1,028 32
Other 4 - -
Excess tax benelits from stock-based payment arrangements {205) {403) -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions
Receivables 156 (380) {151)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 814 {658) {888}
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities {1.613) 3,566 798
Accrued payroll 44 872 {177)
Taxes payable 1.175 1,096 546
Net cash provided by operating activities 13,538 89,494 7,538
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (9,440) (57,295) {21,190}
Investment in Century Resorts Alberta, Inc., net of cash acquired (1,428) (5,135) (753}
Investment in Century Casino Newcastle, net of cash acqguired (580) (B,121) -
Investment in Century Casino Millenniumn, net of cash acquired - (382) -
tnvestment in in CC Toligate LLC {3,290} - -
Investment in G& Sp. z 0.0, (3,822) (4,752) -
Net proceeds on sale of Gauteng interest - 5,221 -
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash 220 (418) -
Proceads from dispesition of assets 138 229 264
Net cash used in investing activilies (18,202) (67.621) (21.679)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from borowings 29,051 84,077 58,680
Principal repayments {42,367) (30,580) {59,467)
Excess tax benefits from stock-based payment arrangerments 205 403 -
Distribution to minority interest - - {1,000)
Deferred financing costs (61) (155) (2.419)
Decrease {increase) in restricted cash 1,184 - (387)
Proceeds from exercise of options 707 513 2,313
Proceeds from issuance of Austrian Depositary Centlificates,
nat of $3.0 million in issuance costs - (22) 46,187
Cther - - 4
Net cash {used in) pravided by financing activities (11,281) 54,238 43,811
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (1,172) 1,693 (1,014
{Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (17,119) {2,198} 28,756
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 34,969 37,167 8,411
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 17,850 34,969 37,167
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Interest paid, net of capitalized interest of § 2,105 in 2006 and $ 582 in 2005 7117 4,159 1,890
Income taxes paid 1,875 787 1,083

Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annual Report




Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annual Report

Century Casinos, !

nc.and Subsidiaries

- it SRR M3 P AT 1 B <

Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash Investing and
Financing Activities:

The Company had approximately $0.7 million of accrued construc-
tion liabilities relating to its various develcpment projects as of De-
cember 31, 2006. In acddition, the Company entered into capital
leases of approximately $0.8 million during 2006. The Company has

offset the total purchases of property and equipment for 2006 by
these amounts.

Please refer to Note 3 of the Company's consolidated financial state-
menits for detaiis of the Company's recent acquisitions.

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Century Casinos, Inc. ("CCI" or the “Company”} is an international casino entertainment company. As of December 31, 2007, the Company owns
and/or manages casino operations in North America, South Africa, the Czech Republic and international waters through various entities that are
wholly-owned or in which we have a majority ownership position. The Company also owns a 33.3% ownership interest in Casinos Poland Ltd {("CPL"),
the owner and operator ¢f seven full casings and one slot casing in Poland.

Parent/Subsidiary Relationship Abbreviation Parent Ownership Percentage
Century Casinos, Inc. CccCl nfa nfa
WMCK Venture Corp. WMCK ccCl 100%
WMCK-Acquisition Corp. ACQ WMCK 100%
Century Casinos Cripple Craek, Inc. cCcC WMCK 100%
Century Casinos Tollgate, Inc CTi CcCl 100%
CC Tolgate LLC CTL CTl 100%
Century Resorts International Ltd. CRI ccl 100%
Century Resorts Alberta, Inc. CRA CRl 10%
Century Resorts Ltd. CRL ccl 96.5%
Century Casinos Africa (Pty) Ltd. CCA CRL 100%
Celebrations Accommodation & Food Service
Management (Pty) Ltd, CEL CCA 100%
Century Casino Newcastle (Pty} Ltd. CNEW CCA 60%
Century Casinos Caledon (Pty) Ltd. CCAL CCA 100%
Century Casinos Europe GmbH CCE CCl 100%
Century Casina Millennium, a.s. CM CCE 100%
G58p.zo.0. G5 CCE 100%
Casinos Poland Lid. CPL G5 33%
Century Casinos Management, Inc. CCM CcCl 100%

CCl serves as a holding company, providing corporaie and administra-
tive servicas to its subsidiaries.

WMCK owns and operates Womacks Casino & Hotel (“Womacks”), a
limited-stakes gaming casino in Cripple Creek, Colorado.

CTI1, as of December 31, 2007, owns 100% of CTL (See Note 3). CTL
owns and operates the Century Casino & Hotel, a limited-stakes gam-
ing facility, in Central City, Colorado,

CRI has entered into casino services agreements and/or executive
management agreements for which it earns a fee from other sub-
sidiaries of CCl and serves as a concessianaire of small casinos on lux-
ury cruise vessels. CRI also, as of January 12, 2008, owns 100% of
CRA (See Note 3). CRA owns and operates the Century Casino & Hotel
in Edrmonton, Alberta, Canada.

CRL was formed to own our South African interesis and to provide
technical casino services to some of our foreign and offshore opera-
tions, On April 1, 2006, CCA, a subsidiary of CRL, completed the pur-
chase of a 60% controlling interest in Balele Leisure (Pty) Ltd. (“Balele”)
(See Note 3). CCAL and CNEW, operating subsidiaries of CCA, own
and operate The Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino (“Caledon”) and Century
Casino Newcastle, respectively.

CCE owns CM, a full-stakes casing located within the Marriott Hotel in
Prague, Czech Republic (See Note 3). On March 12, 2007, CCE ac-
quired G5 (See Note 3), G5 owns 33.3% of all shares issued by CPL.

CCE also provides administrativa support for CCl executive manage-
ment in Europs.

CCM provides management services to CTL.
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NOTES TO CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation - The accompanying consaolidated finan-
cial statements include the accounts of CCl and its subsidiaries. Invest-
ments in unconsolidated affiliates that are 20% to 50% owned and do
not meet the criteria of Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpre-
tation 46(R) (as amended), “Consotidation of Various Interest Entities —
an Interpretation of ARB No. 51" {(“FIN 46{R}"), are accounted for under
the equity method, All intercompany transactions and balances have
been eliminated. Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to
conform 10 the current year presentation.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in con-
formity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management 10 make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets and liakilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements,
and the reported arnounts of revenues and expenses during the report-
ing period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — All highly liquid investments with an
original maturity of three months or less are considered cash equiva-
lents.

Restricted Cash — Restricted cash at December 31, 2007 consisted of
deposits of $1.2 millien (CZK 22.0 million) held with the Ministry of Fi-
nance of the Czech Republic for the Company's casino in Prague. Re-
stricted cash at Dacernber 31, 2006 consisted of minimum deposits of
$1.1 million {€0.8 million} that were required in connection with our listing
on the Vienna Stock Exchange (“VSE™, $1.1 milion (CZK 22.0 million)
held with the Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic for the Company's
casing in Prague and $0.2 million {CAD 0.3 million) of cash required to be
used for construction expenditures in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada. The
Company has classified $1.1 million (CZK 20.0 million) and $1.0 million
{CZK 20.0 million) cf restricted cash as a component of long term other
assets for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial instruments - We calculate the fair value of fi-
nancial instruments and include this additional information in the notes
to our consclidated financial statements when the fair value does not
approximate the carrying value of those financial instruments. Qur finan-
ctal instruments include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receiv-
able, notes receivable, accounts payable, long-term debt and, at times,
interest rate swap agreements. The Company had no outstanding inter-
est rate swap agreements as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. Fair
value is determined using quoted market prices whenever available.
When quoted market prices are not available, we use alternative valua-
tion techniques such as calculating the present value of estimated {u-
ture cash flows utilizing risk-adjusted discount rates. Qur carrying value
of financial instruments approximates fair value at December 31, 2007
and 2006.

Inventories — Inventonies, which consist primarily of food, beverage, re-
tall merchandise and operating supplies, are stated at the kower of cost
or market.

Property and Equipment - Properly and equipment are stated at
cost. Depreciation of assets in service is provided using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leased
property and equipment under capital leases is amortized over the
lives of the respective leases or over the service lives of the assets,
whichever is shorter. The interest cost associated with major devel-
opment and construction projects is capitalized and included in the
cost of the project. When no debt is incurred specifically for a
project, interest is capitatized on amounts expended on the project
using the weighted-average cost of our outstanding borrowings.
Capitalization of interest ceases when the project is substantially
complete or development activity is suspended for more than a brief
pericd. Such capitalized interest becomes part of the cost of the re-
lated asset and is depreciated over the estimated useful life of the
asset. The Company capitalized $2.1 milion and $0.6 milion to-
wards our various construction projects during 2006 and 2005, re-
spactively. No interest was capitalized during 2007,

Assets are depreciated over their respective service lives as follows:

Buildings and improvements 7=-39yrs
Gaming equipment 3-Tyrs
Furniture and non-gaming equipment  3-7 yrs

Purchased software is recorded at cost and amortized over its esti-
mated useful life. Computer software and development costs incurred
in the praliminary project stage, as well as training and maintenance
costs, are expensed as incurred. Direct and indirect costs associated
with the application development stage of internal use software arg cap-
italized until such time that the software is substantially complete and
rcady for its intended use. Capitalized costs are amartized on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useiul life of the software.

Impairment of Long-Lived Asses - In accordance with Staternent of
Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS") 144, “Accounting for the Im-
pairment or Disposa!l of Long-Lived Assets”, the Company reviews
long-lived assets for possible impairment whenever events or circum-
stances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recov-
erable. If there is an ingication of impairment, determined by the excess
of the carrying value in relation to anticipated undiscounted future cash
flows, the carrying amaount of the asset is written down to its estimated
fair value by a charge to operations. For the year ended December 31,
2008, the Company's majority owned subsidiary, CTL, wrote off ap-
proximately $0.6 million of fixed assets that were deemed obsolete. No
impairment charges were recorded for the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2005 {Seeg Note 11}.

Goodwill - Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the
fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired in a business combination.
SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” addresses the meth-
ods used to capitalize, amortize and assess impainment of intangible as-
sets, including goodwill resulting from business combinations accounted
for under the purchase method. Based on the evaluations completed in
2008, the Company recorded a charge of $0.2 million (CZK 5.0 million) to
eliminate the goodwill associated with CM. No impaimments were indicated
asa resutt of the annual impairment reviews for goodwillin 2007 or 2005,
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Casino Licenses - In evaluating the Company’s capitalized casino li-
cense costs, management considered all of the criteria set forth in SFAS
142 for determining useful life. Of particular significance in this evalua-
tion are the existing regulatory provisions relaling to the renewal of li-
censes. In general, the renewal of a license can be done at minimal cost
to the Company, as long as the Company is in compliance with all appli-
cable laws. Based on our evaluation, the Company deemed that casino
license costs have an indefinite life.

Foreign Currency Translation - The Company accounts for currency
translation in accordance with SFAS 52, “Foreign Currency Translation.”
Balance sheet accounts are translated at the exchange rate in effect at
each balance sheet date. Income statement accounts are translated at
the average exchange rate prevailing during the period. Translation ad-
justments resulting from this process are charged or credited to other
comprehensive income. Gains and losses from intercompany foreign
currency transactions that are of a long-term investment nature and are
between entities of a consolidaied group are recorded as transtation ad-
justments 1o othar comprehensive income. Foreign currency translation
gains or losses resulting from the translation of casing operations and
other transactions that are denominated in a currency other than U.S.
dollars are recognized in the statements of earnings.

Historical transactions that are denominated in a foreign currency are
translated and presented in accordance with the LS. exchange rate in
effect on the date of the transaction. The exchange rates used to trans-
late balances at the end of the reported pericds are as follows:

Dec. 31,2007 Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005

Canadian Dollars {CAD) 0.9881 1.1653 1.1659
Czech Koruna {CZK) 182240 20.8500 24.5810
Eures (€) 0.6849 0.7578 0.8446
Palish Zloty (PLN) 2.4703 2.9016 N/A
South African Rand (ZAR)  6.8618 7.0496 6.3399

Source: Pacific Exchange Rate Service

Comprehensive Income - Comprehensive income includes the ef-
fect of fluctuations in foreign currency rates on the values of our foreign
investments and fair value gains and losses on the interest rate swap
agreements we maintain from time to time 10 hedge against interest rate
increases on our credit {acilities.

Operating Segment - Beginning in the fourth quanter 2007, the Compa-
ny modified its segment reporting from seven reportable segments to one
reportable segment, as the Company now believes that its properties can
be aggregated together in accordance with SFAS 131, “Disclosures about
Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, " Based on areview of
SFAS 131, the Company has determined that it operates primarily in one
segment, the operation of casino facilities, which includes the provision of
gaming, hotel accommaodations, dining facilities and other amenities. Asa
gaming company, the Company's operating results are highty dependeant
on the volume of customers at our casinos. Most of the Company's rev-
enueis essentially cash-based, through customers wagering with cash or
paying for non-gaming services with cash or credit cards.

Revenue Recognition — Casino revenue is the net win from gaming
activities, which is the difference between gaming wins and losses. Ho-
tel, food and beverage revenues are recognized when products are de-
livered or services are performed. Management and consulting fees are
recognized as revenue when services are provided. The incremental
armount of unpaid progressive jackpots is recorded as a liability and a re-
duction of casino revenue in the period during which the progressive
jackpot increases.

Revenues are recognized net of certain sales incentives in accordance
with the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF") gonsensus on Issue 01-9,
"Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer (Includ-
ing a Reseller of the Vendor's products)”™. EITF 01-9 requires that sales
incentives and paints eamed in point-loyalty programs be recorded as a
reduction of revenue. The Company recognizes incentives related to
gaming play and peints earned in point-loyalty programs as a direct re-
duction of revenues.

The retait value of accommodations, {focd and beverage, and other
services furnished to guests without charge is included in gross rev-
anues and then deducted as promotional allowances. The estimated
cost of providing such promotional allowances is primarily included in
hotel, food and beverage expenses,

We issue free play or coupons for the purpese of generating future
revenue., Coupons are issued the manth prior 1o when they can be
redeemed and are valid for defined periods of time ranging up to 7
days. The net win from the coupons is expected to exceed the
value of the coupons issued. The cost of the coupons redesmed is
applied against the revenue generated on the day of the redemp-
tion.

Members of our casinos’ player's clubs earn poinis based on their vol-
ume of play (typically as a percentage of ¢oin-in) at certain of our casi-
nos. Players can accumulate points over time that they may redeem at
their discretion under the terms of the program. Points can be re-
deemed for cash and/or varicus amenities at the casino, such as meals,
hotel stays and gift shop items. The cost of the points is offset against
the revenue generated in the period during which the points were
earned. The value of unused or unredeermed points is included in ac-
counts payable and accrued liabilities on our consofidated balance
sheel. The expiration of unused points results in a reduction of the cor-
responding liability.

Prometional allowances presented in the consolidated statement of
earnings for 2007, 20086 and 2005 include the following:

Amounts in thousands (in &)

2007 2006 2005
Food & Beverage and Hotel Comps 3,187 1,806 1,373
Free Plays or Coupons 3,037 1,663 1,573
Player Points 2,670 1,985 1,308

Total Promotional Allowances 8,894 5,454 4,254
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Stock-Based Compensation - Prior to January 1, 2008, the Com-
pany accounted for stock options under the recognition and measure-
ment provisions of APB Opinicn No. 25, “Accounting for Stock issued
1o Employees,” and related Interpretations. Effective January 1, 2006,
the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS 123 {Revised 2004),
“Share-Based Payment” {*SFAS 123R"), and selected the modified
prospective method to initially report stock-based compensation
amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Under the provisions
of SFAS 123R, stock-based compensation cost is measured at the
grant dlate based on the fair value of the award and is recognized as ex-
pense over the vesting period. The Company is currently using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model to determine the fair value of all ap-
tion grants.

Advertising Costs — The Company expenses advertising costs when
incurred. Advertising expense was $2.3 million, $1.6 milion and $0.7
million for the years ended December 31, 2067, 2006 and 2005, re-
spectively.

Preopening and Start-Up Expenses — The Company accounts for
costs incurred during the preopening and start-up phases of opera-
tions in accordance with Statement of Position 98-5, “Reporting on
the Costs of Start-Up Activities.” Preopening and start-up costs, in-
cluding organizational costs, are expensed as incurred. There were
no preapening expenses in 2007, The Company incurred approxi-
mately $4.0 million of preopening expenses for the year ended De-
cember 31, 2006 towards its projects in Central City, Colorado, Ed-
monton, Canada, and Newcastle, South Africa. The Company
incurred approximately $0.4 milion of precpening expenses in 2005
towards its project in Central City, Colorado. By agreement, the en-
tire loss was allocated to the minority partner in this project.

Income Taxes - The Company accounts for income taxes using the
asset and liability method, which provides that deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recorded based on the difference between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes, at a rate expected to be in effect when the differences be-
come deductible or payable.

Earnings Per Share - Basic earnings per share considers only
weighted-average cutstanding commaon shares in the compuiation.
Diluted earnings per share gives effect to all potentially dilutive secu-
rities. Diluted eamnings per share is based upon the weighted av-
erage number of common shares outstanding during the period,
plus, if dilutive, the assumed exercise of stock options using the
treasury stock method and the assumed conversion of other con-
vertible securties {using the “if converted” method) at the beginning
of the year, or for the period outstanding during the year for current
year issuances.

Recent Accounting Pranouncements - In December 2007, the
FASB issued SFAS 141 (revised 2007), “Business Combinations”
{(“SFAS 141R"), which replaces SFAS 141. SFAS 141R establishes prin-
ciples and requirements regarding how an acquirer recognizes and
measures in its financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the

liabilities assumed, any noncontrolling interest in the acquires and the
goodwill acquired. SFAS 141R also establishes disclosure requirements
that will enable users to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the
business combination. SFAS 141R is effective for acquisitions made in
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The Company is cur-
rently evaluating the potential impact, if any, of the adoption of SFAS
141R on its consolidated financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 160, “Noncontrolling In-
terests in Consolidated Financial Statements — an amendment of
ARB No. 51" (“SFAS 1607). SFAS 160 requires that accounting and
reporting for minority interests will be recharacterized as noncontrol-
ling interests and classified as a component of equity. SFAS 160
also establishes reponing requirements that provide sufficient disclo-
sures that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of
the parent and the interests of the noncontrolling ewners. SFAS 160
is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008,
Based upon the December 31, 2007 balance sheet, the impact of
adopting SFAS 160 would be to reclassify $5.8 million in minority in-
terests in consolidated subsidiaries from total liabilities to a separate
component of shareholders’ equity.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, “The Fair Value Option for
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities™ (“SFAS 159"), which permits
an entity to measure certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value, SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning January 1, 2008.
The Company does not expect this statement to have a material impact
on the Company’s results of operaticns or financial position upon adop-
tion.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS 157, “Fair Value Meas-
urements” {“SFAS 1577), SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure re-
garding fair value measurements. This statement applies to other ac-
counting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measure-
ments for which the FASB has previously concluded in those
annpuncements that fair value is the relevant measurement attribute.
Accordingly, this statement does not require any new fair value
measurements. The effective date of SFAS 157 is for fiscal years be-
ginning after Novermber 15, 2007, with the ability to defer the adop-
tion of the provisions pertaining to nonfinancial assets and liabilities
for one year. The Company does not expect this statement tc have
a matertal impact on the Company's results of operations or finan-
cial position upon adoption.

3. ACQUISITIONS
CENTURY RESORTS ALBERTA, INC.

On February 24, 2005, CRI purchased a 56.4% equity interest in CRA
for the purpose of developing and operating a proposed casino and ho-
tet in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada by contributing $2.4 million in cash to
CRA, The foliowing table summarizes the estimated fair values of the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:
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Amounts in thousands (in 3} Accrued payroll (183)
Cash 1,679 Taxes payable (4486)
Property and equipment, net 2,631 tong-term debt (1,965)
Amount credited to minority partner (1,878 Amount credited to minority partner 4,917
Cash paid 2,432 Cash paid 6,651
Less: cash acquired (1,679) L.ess: cash acquired (1,530)
Net cash paid 753 Net cash paid 5,121

On January 12, 2008, CRI purchased the remaining 43.6% equity inter-
est in CRA for approximately $6.5 million (CAD 7.2 million). At closing,
CRI paid $5.1 million (CAD 5.8 million). The following table summarizes
the fair values of the assets acquired and liabifities assumed at the date
of acqguisition:

Amounts in thousands (in $)

Fair value of minority interest acquired 1,818
Goodwill 4,342
Long-term debt (1.025)
Cash paid 5,135

On November 30, 2007, CRI paid the remaining $1.4 milion (CAD 1.4
million) towards the purchase. The assets acquired and liabilities as-
sumed are reported in the consolidated balance sheets. CRA is a new
entity and therefore pro forma information is not applicable.

CENTURY CASINOG NEWCASTLE

On April 1, 2006, our subsidiary CCA completed the purchase of a 60%
controlling interest in Balele, the owner of a casino in Newcastle, South
Africa, for approximately $9.3 milion (ZAR 57.5 million). Following the
purchase, we began tha davelopment of a new casing in Newcastle. In
connection with CCA's purchase of its equity interest in Balele, a sale of
share agreement (the “Share Agreement”) was entered into on October
18, 2005 between CCA and a group of Balele shareholders (the “Sell-
ers”). As a condition to the Share Agreement, the Sellers provided a
warranty to CCA that the Sellers would be able to sefl the facility that
housed the original casino for approximately $1.9 milion (ZAR 12.0 mil-
lion) within 80 days of closing. The Sellers informed CCA that they would
not be able to sell the facility for ZAR 12.0 million, As a result, the pur-
chase price for the 0% interest in Balele was reduced by this amount,
resulting in an overall purchase price of $7.5 million (ZAR 45.5 million),
We paid $6.7 milion (ZAR 40.5 milion) at ¢losing. The following table
summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities as-
sumed at the date of acquisition:

Amounts in thousands (in )

Cash 1,530
Accounts receivable 35
Prepaid expenses ' 91
Inventory 74
Property and equipment, net 3,009
Casino licenses 8,911
Deferred income taxes — foreign 1,314
Accounts payable and accrued liabifities {802)

On December 14, 2007, CCA paid an additional $0.6 million (ZAR 3.7
million) towards the purchase. The remaining $0.2 million ZAR 1.3 mil-
lion} is payable subject to the finalization of a South Africa Revenue
Service tax audit pertaining to perieds prior to the Company's acquisi-
tion of its 80.0% interest. The Company consdlidated the results of
Balele, now known as Century Casino Newcastle (Pty) Ltd. (“CNEW™), in
its financial statements as of April 1, 20086.

CENTURY CASINO MILLENNIUM

Prior 1o April 13, 2006, CCE had a 50% equity ownership in CM. On
April 13, 2006, CCE purchased the remaining 50% of CM for approxi-
mately $0.7 million, which included a security deposit for CM’s casino li-
¢ense in the amount of $0.4 million (CZK 10.0 million), the assumption
of loans previocusly granted by the former partner and the purchase
price for the former partner's 50% equity interest.

The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired
and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:

Amounts in thousands (in $)

Cash 318
Restricted cash 929
Accounts receivable 153
Property and equipment, net 594
Goodwill {345)
Other assets, including intercompany debt assumed 196
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities {132)
Accrued payroll Q)
Taxes payable {343)
Long-term debt {681)
Cash paid 680
Less: cash acqguired (318}
Net cash paid 362

The purchase price allocation for CM was completed in June 2006. The
assets acquired and liabilities assumed are reported in the consolidated
balance shests.

CASINOS POLAND LTD

On June 13, 2006, CCE entered into an agresment to acquire 100% of
all of the issued and outstanding shares of G5, a Polish entity that owns
a 33.3% interest in CPL, for approximately $3.8 million (€2.9 million). In
connection with the purchase, CCE loaned G5 approximately $4.8 mil-
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lion (PLN 15.0 million) to repay existing loans between G5 and its credi-
tors. On February 1, 2007, CCE loaned G5 an additional $1.0 million
(PLN 3.0 million} to repay additional amounts 1o creditors. As a result of
the loan, the purchase price of tha shares was reduced by $1.0 miillion
{€0.7 million).

CCE acquired its shares on March 12, 2007. At closing, CCE paid $2.0
million (€1.6 million). The following table summarizes the estimated fair
values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of ac-
quisition:

Amounts in thousands (in 3)

Investment in Casino Poland Ltd. 9,164
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (497)
Long-term debt, including intercompany debt assumed {6.651)
Cash paid 2016

On October 23, 2007, CCE paid an additional $0.8 million (€0.6 million}
towards the purchase. The assets acquired and liabilities assumed,
other than intercompany debt (which eliminates in consolidation subse-
quent to the acquisition), are reported in the consolidated balance sheet
as of December 31, 2007.

CCTOLLGATELLC

On December 31, 2007, CTl acquired from Central City Venture LLC
{(“Venture") the remaining 35% of all issued and outstanding partnership
units of CTL that CTL did not already own. CTL owns and operates the
Century Casino & Hotel, a limited-stakes gaming facility, in Central City,
Colorade. The purchasa price for the 35% equity interest was $2.1 mil-
lion. In addition, CT! purchased a $1.0 million note previously issued o
Venture by CTL and paid $0.2 million of accrued interest onthe note. The
Company is in the process of finalizing its purchase accounting for this
transaction. The fo'lowing table summarizes the estimated fair values of

~ the assets acquired and liabilittes assumed at the date of acquisition:

Amourts in thousands (in §)

Goodwill 2,050
Other assats, including intercompany debt purchased 1,240
Cash paid 3,290

The assets acquired and liabilities assumned are reported in the consoli-
dated balance sheet. CTL has been a consolidated entity since its for-
maticn in 2004.

PRC FORMA RESULTS

The following unaudited pro forma consolidated financial infermation
has been prepared assuming that the following transactions had oc-
curred on January 1, 2006:

» The Company's acquisition of a 60% controlling interest in CNEW,

* The Company’s acquisition of the remaining 50% interest in CM; and
* The Company's acquisition of the remaining 35% interest in CTL.

Unaudited pro forma results are as follows:

Amounts in thousands, except share information (in $)

2007 2006

Net Operating Revenue 91,654 58,893

Earnings from Operations 11,027 3,028

Net Earnings 4,802 6,075
Earnings per share:

Basic 0.21 0.27

Dituted 0.20 0.25

These unaudited pro forma results are presented for comparative pur-
poses only. The pro forma results are not necessarily indicative of what
the Company's actual results would have been had the acquisitions
been completed as of January 1, 2008, or of future results.

4, EQUITY INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED
SUBSIDIARY

Prior to April 13, 2006, we had a 50% ownership in CM and we ac-
counted for this investment under the equity method. For the year
ended December 31, 2005, CM had net operating revenues of $2.1 mil-
lion and a net loss of $0.4 milion. The Company only recorded its por-
tion of CM's losses that reduced its nat investment to zero.

As indicated in Note 3 above, the Company acquired a 33.3% owner-
ship interest in CPL on March 12, 2007. We account for this investment

under the equity method.

Following is the summarized unaudited financial information of CPL as
of December 31, 2007:

Amounts in thousands (in §)

Balance Sheet As of December 31, 2007
Currents assets 3,225
Noncurrent assets 20,978
Curent liabilities 17,757
Noncurrent liabilities 1,825

Amounts in thousands (in 3)

Operating Results March 12, 2007 trough December 31, 2007
Net cperating revenue 39,710
Net earnings 689

The Company's maxinum exposure to losses at December 31, 2007 is
$12.0 million, the value of its equity investment in CPL.

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31, 2007 and 2006 consist of the
following:
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Amounts in thousands (in $)

ment decreased deferred income taxes - foreign by $1.3 miltion and in-

2007 2006 creased casino licenses by $1.3 million.
Lands 24,894 23,833
Buildings and improvements 94,940 86,144
Gaming equipment 22,016 23,328 7. LONG-TERM DEBT
Furniture and non-gaming equipment 18,590 18,209
Capital projects in process 1,829 797 Long-term debt at December 31, 2007 and 2006 consists of the following:
162,269 150,311
Less accumulated depreciation (30.392) (25,673) Amounts in thousands (in $)
Property and equipment, net 131,877 124,638 2007 2006
Revolving Credit Facility - Cripple Creek 10,834 7,084
Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 Term Loan an Revolving Credit Facility —
and 2005 was $8.6 million, $4.7 milion and $3.3 million, respactivaly. Ceniral Gity 18,800 34,495
Term Loan - Newcastle 6,028 7,146
Term Loan — Caledon 5,357 6,743
6. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS Term Loan - Edmonton 20,144 16,364
Notes payable and other 2,501 4,873
Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended Decem- Total long-term detst 64,664 76,705
ber 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows: LLess current portion (8.745) {20,869)
Long-term portion 55,919 56,036

Amounts in thousands (in $}

Balance - January 1, 2006 8,662
Additional investment in CRA 4,342
Additional investment CM (345)
Impairment {237)
Foreign currency translation (160)
Balance - December 31, 2006 12,262
Additional investment in CTL 2,050
Purchase price adjustment — CCAL 126
Foreign currency translation 779
Balance — December 31, 2007 15,217

Curing 2007, in accordance with EITF 93-7, “Uncertainties Refated o
Income Taxes in & Purchase Business Combination” (“EITF 93-7%, the
Company adjusted the allocation of CCALs purchase price resulting
from the derecognition of a deferred tax asset established at the time of
acquisition. The adjustment decreased deferred income taxes — foreign
by $0.1 million and increased goodwill by $0.1 million.

Changes in the carrying amount of intangible assets not subject to
amortization, which includes casing licenses, for the years ended De-

cember 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

Amounts in thousands (in §)

Balance - January 1, 2006 1,820
Acquisition of CNEW 8,911
Foreign currency translation {1,390}
Balance — December 31, 2006 . 934
Purchase price adjustment — CNEW 1,264
Fereign currency translation 175
Balance - December 31, 2007 10,780

During 2007, in accordance with EITF 93-7, the Company adjusted the
allocation of CNEW's purchase price resulting from the derecognition of
a deferred tax asset established at the time of acquisition. The adjust-

Revolving Creciit Facility — Cripple Creek

On Aprl 21, 2000, the Company and Wells Fargo Bank (the “Bank”)
entered into an Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, which has
since been further amended (the “Amended Wornacks Agreement”).
The Amended Womacks Agreement provided the Company with an
ariginal aggregate borrowing commitment from the Bank under a Re-
volving Line of Credit Facility (“Womacks RCF") of $26 million. Based
on WMCK's maximum leverage ratio (as defined in the Amended
Womacks Agreement), there is no remaining availability on the Wom-
acks RCF as of December 31, 2007, The Amended Womacks
Agreement is guaranteed by the Company and permits the Cornpany
to enter into a management agreement with WMCK, subject to cer-
tain limitations. The Amended Womacks Agreement permitted the
Company to make capital contributions to Womacks for a specified
period of time for the repayment of the outstanding obligations under
the Womacks RCF, and subsequently permits Womacks to make
cash distributions to the Company up to the amount of the Com-
pany's capital contributions (maximum of $7.9 milion as of December
31, 2007, subject to covenant limitations) made during the specified
period. Interest on the Amended Womacks Agreement is variable
based on the LIBOR or prime interest rate option selected by the
Company, plus an applicable margin based on WMCK's consolidated
leverage ratio. The Amended Womacks Agreement also requires a
nonusage fee based on WMCK’s consolidated leverage ratio on the
unused portion of the commitment. The principal balance outstanding
under the Amendad Womacks Agreement as of Decamber 31, 2007
and 2006 was $10.8 milion and $7.1 million, respectively. On March
14, 2008, the maturity date was extended to December 31, 2009
and the aggregate commitment available to the Company was re-
duced to $10.0 milion by agreement. As of March 14, 2008, the
principal balance outstanding under the Amended Womacks Agree-
ment was $7.4 million.
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The Amended Womacks Agreement includes certain restrictive
covenants on financial ratios of WMCK. The most significant covenants
includle i} a maximum leverage ratio no greater than 2.00 to 1.00, i) a
minimum interest coverage ratio no less than 2.00 to 1.00 and iii) a min-
imum quarterly EBITDA requirement. In the event that WMCK does not
comply with the minimum quarterty EBITDA requirement, the Company
will have the ability to make a cash payment 1o reduce the principal bal-
ance outstanding under the Amended Womacks Agreement. This addi-
tional payment will be considered EBITDA for purposes of calculating
the minimurm quarterly EBITDA requirement. The Company is in compli-
ance with the restrictive covenants on the financial ratios of WMCK con-
tained in the Womacks RCF as of Decemnber 31, 2007 and 2008. In ad-
dition to the Company’s guarantee, the loan is collateralized by a deed
of trust and a security agreement with assignments of lease, rents and
furniture, fixtures and equipment of Womacks property. The interest rate
at December 31, 2007 was 7.25% for the balance of the loan outstand-
ing under the prime based provisions of the Amended Womacks Agree-
ment.

In May 2000, we entered into a five-year interest rate swap agresment
on $4.0 million notional amount of debt under the Womacks RCF,
whereby we paid a LIBOR-based fixed rate of 7.95% and received a LI
BOR-based floating rate reset quarterly based on a three-month rate.
This swap agresment expired on July 1, 2005. We have not entered into
any new swap agreements as of December 31, 2007. Our objective for
entering into the interest rate swap agreement, a derivative instrument
designated as a cash flow hedging instrurment, was to eliminate the vari-
ability of cash flows in the interest payments for a portion of the Wom-
acks RCF. Net additional interest expense to us under the swap agree-
ment was $0.1 million in 2005. Including the impact of the swap and the
amortization of the deferred financing cost, the effective rate on the bor-
rowings under the Womacks RCF was 8.0%, 10.0% and 7.3% for
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Term Loan and Revolving Credit Facility — Central City

On November 21, 2005, CTL entered into a $35 million loan agreement,
which has since been amended (*Amended Tollgate Agreement™), with
Wells Fargo Bank and a syndicate of institutional lenders, The Amended
Toligate Agreement consists of a $32.5 million construction loan and a
$2.5 miflion revolving line of credit (“CC Ravolver™. The $32.5 million
construction loan converied to a 60-month term toan {*CC Term Lean™
on November 22, 2006 (“Conversion Date™). The CC Term Loan and the
CC Revoltver will both mature on Novernber 22, 2011, Effective Decem-
ber 31, 2007, the amount outstanding under the CC Term Loan is sub-
ject to quarterly reductions of $0.6 million. Availability under the CC Re-
volver is conditional upon CTL being in compliance with all of the finan-
cial and other covenants contained in the loan agreemeant at the time of
a particutar drawwdown, and the Company’s continued ability to satisfy
certain representations and warranties, including representations as to
the absence of liens on the Central City properties other than certain
permitted liens, the absence of litigation or other developments that
have or could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect
on the Company and its subsidiaries, and continued effectivenass of the
documenis granting security for the credit facility. The interest rate on

both loans, as amanded, is the greater of 6.5% or the Prime Rate plus
2.0% {9.25% as of December 31, 2007} and a service fee of 0.5% on
the total outstanding balance, payable monthly. Upen closing, CTL in-
curred a facility fee of $1.1 million payable to Wells Fargo Bank which
was satisfied from the proceeds of the loan. The Amended Tollgate
Agreement is subject to a prepayment fee, currently at 7.6%, which de-
creases annually to 2.3% in the 17th full quanier after the Conversion
Date through maturity; a nonusage fee of 0.75% on the unused portion
of the total commitment; various reporting reguirements and various fi-
nancial covenants, the most significant being Senior Leverage Ratio,
Adjusted Fixed Charge Coverage, Limitation on Indebtedness and Re-
striction on Distributions. The Company is in compliance with the re-
strictiva covenants on the financial ratios of CTL contained in the
Amended Toligate Agreement as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. The
Amended Toligate Agreement is secured by all of CTL's assets and is
guaranteed by the Company. The principal balance outstanding under
the Amended Tollgate Agreement as of December 31, 2007 was $19.8
million, of which $17.4 millicn is considered long-term in the accompa-
faying December 31, 2007 consolidated balance shest, During 2007,
the Company made early repayments of $12.1 milllion of principal to-
wards the CC Term Loan. CTL incurred prepayment charges of $0.3
million relating to these early repayments. The prepayment charges
have been classified as a component of long-term deferred financing
costs on the December 31, 2007 consolidated balance sheet. These
charges will be payable on the maturity of the Amended Tollgate Agree-
ment.

The Company believes that it is probable that CTL will not be in compli-
ance with a financial covenant for the quarter ended March 31, 2008.
Prior to March 31, 2008, CTL plans to seek a waiver from Wells Fargo
related to this covenant or possibly seek an amendment to the
Amended Tollgate Agreement. There can be no assurance that Wells
Fargo will grant any waiver or agree to any amendment that might be
necessary. If CTL fails to meet any of its debt covenants and Wells Fargo
does not grant a waiver ar agree to amend the facility, the lenders would
have the right to declare an event of default and seek remedies, includ-
ing the acceleration of all outstanding amounts dug under the Amended
Tollgate Agreerment or a call for CCl to repay the loan pursuant to its
guarantee.

Term Loan - Newcastle

On December 7, 2008, CNEW received a $7.1 milion (ZAR 30.0
milion} term loan from Nedbank Limited (“Nedbank”), the proceeds
of which were used to fund the construction of a new casino and
hotel in Newcastle, South Africa. Pursuant to the loan agreement,
monthly principal and interest payments of approximately $0.2 mil-
lion (ZAR 1.1 million) are due on the first day of each menth. The
Ipan matures on December 7, 2011. The term loan bears interest at
South Africa’s prime interest rate less 1.5% (which eguates to
13.0% as of December 31, 2007) and is secured by the pledge of
100% of the total cutstanding commen stock of CNEW. As of De-
cember 31, 2007, $6.0 milion of principal is outstanding, of which
$4.8 million is considered long-term in the accompanying December
31, 2007 consolidated balance sheet.
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Term Loan - Caledon

On August 26, 2005, CCAL received a $9.4 million (ZAR 60.0 million) term
loan from Nedbank, the net proceeds of which were used for the repay-
ment of existing bank debt and additional working capital needs. In con-
nection with the loan, CCAL and Nedbank entered into a loan agreement
specifying the terms of the loan. Pursuant to the loan agreerment, monthly
principal and interest installment payments of $0.2 million ZAR 1.3 million)
are due on the first day of each month. The loan matures on September 1,
2010, at which time any cutstanding principal and interest will be due. The
term loan bears interest at South Africa’s prime interest rate less 1.5%
fwhich equatesto 13.0% asof December 31, 2007} and issecured by $1.5
million (ZAR 10.0 million) of CCAL's assets and 100% of the issued share
capital of GCAL. CCAL has the option to prepay the loan, without penalty,
upon S0 days written notice. As of Decermnber 31, 2007, $5.4 million of prin-
cipalis outstanding, of which $3.6 milkon is considered long-termin the ac-
companying December 31, 2007 consclidated balance sheet.

Term Loan — Edmonton

On September 23, 2005, CRA agreed to the terms of a $20.1 million
(CAD 20.0 million) credit facility with Canadian Western Bank ("CWB"}
for the development of the Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Al-
berta, Canada. The credit facility, originally structured as a construction
loan, converted to a 60-month mortgage (“Mortgage”) on December
20, 2007. The Mortgage matures on December 31, 2012. Prior to De-
cember 31, 2012, CRA will be able to renegotiate the Morigage for an
additional one to five year term. The Mortgage bears interest at 7.0%.
Monthly principal and interest payments on the Mortgage are based on
a 10-year amortization and are payable cn the last day of each month.
Under the terms of the Mortgage, CRA is subject to various reporting re-
quirements, a minimum equily requirement and is required to maintain a
minimum Cash Flow Coverage Ratio (as defined in the Mortgage) of
1.20. The Mortgage is secured by the assets of CRA and guaranteed by
the Company. CRA may elect to prepay up to 10%, or $2.0 million (CAD
2.0 million}, of the original principal amount of the Mortgage annually
without penalty or bonus; prepayment of any additional amounts is sub-
ject to three months interest at the fixed interest rate, The principal bal-
ance outstanding under the Morigage as of December 31, 2007 was
$20.1 million, of which $18.7 million is considered long-term in the ac-
companying December 31, 2007 consolidated balance sheet.

The Company has two non-interest bearing stand-by letter of credit
agreements totaling $0.1 million with CWB. These letters of credit have
no maturity date and are cancelable upon written notice by CRA. CRA
willincur a 1% charge for each year the letters of credit are outstanding.
These lstters of credit guaraniee to the City of Edmonton, Alberta,
Canada the completion of certain landscaping requirements at the
casino. As of December 31, 2007, thera were no balances outstanding
under these letters of credit.

Notes payable and other

As mentioned in Note 3, CCA completed the purchase of a 60% controling
interest in CNEW on April 1, 2006 far approximately $7.4 million (ZAR 45.5

milion). The Company has paid $7.2 milion (ZAR 44.2 million) towards the
purchase, The remaining $0.2 milion (ZAR 1.3 milion}, which is payable sub-
jecttothefinalization ofa South Africa Revenue Service tax audit pertaining to
periods prior to the Company’s acquisition of its 60.0% interest, is classified
as acurrent liability on the December 31, 2007 consolidated balance sheet.

In conjunction with the purchase of CNEW, the Company agreed to reim-
burse the previous ownership of CNEW for all professional fees and dis-
bursements incurred by the previous ownership relating to the develop-
ment of the new casino between the date the agreements were signed
and date of closing. As agreed, the reimbursement will take place when
the directors of CNEW consider that the availlable cash resources of
CNEW so permit and will be paid from CNEW's available funds. As a result
of this agresment, the Company has a current lizbility of $1.5 million (ZAR
10.3 million} on the December 31, 2007 consolidated balance sheet.

The remaining debt at December 31, 2007 caonsists primarily of capital
leases at our Caleden and Edmonton properties.

Deferred financing charges, which are reported as a component of
other assets, are summarized as follows:

Amounts in thousands (in $)

2007 2006
Deferred financing charges - current 426 898
Deferred financing charges - long-term 1,525 1,168
Total 1,951 2,066

Amortization expense relating to these deferrsd financing charges for the
years ended Decamber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 totaled $0.5 million, $0.2
million and $0.4 million, respectively. in 2006, the Company capitalized ap-
proximately $0.3 milion of deferred financing charges towards the con-
struction of our new casinos in Central City, Edmonton and Newcastls.

The consolidated weighted average interest rate on all borrowings for
Century Casinos, Inc. and subsidiaries was 9.0%, 11.1% and 7.0% for
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, ex-
cluding the amortization of deferred financing charges.

As of December 31, 2007 scheduled maturities of alf long-term debt are
as lollows:

Amounts in thousands (in $)

Year ending December 31, Amount
2008 8,745
2009 18,415
2010 7,538
20M 6,047
2012 12,107
Therealter 11,812
Total 64,664
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8. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities are composed of the following
at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Amounts in thousands {in $)

2007 2006
Accounis payable 2,292 2,719
Accrued progressive slot liability 708 654
Accrued property taxes 1,602 417
Accrued comissions (Alberta Gaming
and Liquor Comm'ssion) 1,057 407
Accrued construction expenditures - 698
Other accrued liabilities 3,730 5,730
Total 9,380 10,625
9. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

In July 2007, the Company issued 200,000 shares of restricted com-
mon stock with a fair value of $9.00 per share to each of its Co Chief Ex-
ecutive Officers. The restricted stock vests ratably over a four-year pe-
riod. In October 2007, the Company issued 100,000 new shares of its
comimon stock for stock options exercised in cash at an exercise price
of $2.93 per share, In May 2006, the Company issued 600,000 new
shares of its cornmon stock, at an exercise price of $0.75 per share, for
stock options exercised in cash.

In March 2000, the Company’s hoard of directors approved a discre-
tionary program to repurchase up to $5.0 million of the Company's out-
standing common stock. The Company did not purchase any shares of
its common stock on the open market in 2007 or 2006. The total re-
maining authorization under the repurchase program was $1.2 million
as of December 31, 2007. The repurchase program has no set expira-
tion or termination date.

There were 11,376 shares in treasury as of December 31, 2007, at an
average cost per share of §2.26. Wa re-issued 153,000 shares of treas-
ury stock in 2007 for stock options exercised in cash, 28,000 of which
were to satisfy directors’ options. In 2006, a total of 23,500 shares were
re-issued to satisfy option exercises, 16,000 of which were {o satisfy di-
rectors’ options.

Subsidiary Preference Shares — In connection with the granting of a
gaming license to CCAL by the Western Cape Gambling and Racing
Board in April 2000, CCAL issued a total of 200 preference shares, 100
shares each to two minority shareholders, each of whom has one seat
on the board of directors of CCAL, and naither of whom is an officer, di-
rector or affiiate of CCI. In January 2006, 200 preference shares of a
new class (“Class A shares”) were authorized for issuance. The Class A
shares are neither cumutative nor recieemabie. Each Class A share enti-
tles the holder to dividends of 0.009% of the annual gross gambling rev-
enue of the Caledon Hotel, Spa & Casino after the deduction of gaming
taxes and value added tax. Furthermore, if the casino business is sold or

otherwise dissolved, for each Class A share held, the shareholder would
be entitled to 0.009% of any surplus directly attributable to the casinc
business, net of all liabilities attributable to the casino business. As of
December 31, 2008, one preference shareholder accepted the offer to
transfer all 100 of its original preference shares for 100 of the new Class
A shares. In March 2007, the second of the two preference sharehold-
ers accepied the offer to transfer all 100 of its original preference shares
for 100 Class A shares. Each preference shareholder was paid ZAR
5,000 per share as an incentive to exchange their original preference
shares for Class A shares.

CCAL paid $0.4 million (ZAR 2.8 million) and $0.1 million AR 1.0 mil-
lion) of preference dividends in 2007 and 2006, respectively. Preference
dividends were not paid, nor were they payable, in 2005.

10. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The board of directors of the Company adopted an Employees’ Equity
Incentive Plan {the “EEIP") in April 1894, which expired in April 2004, The
EEIP continues 1o be administered for previously issued and ocutstand-
ing options. Stockholders of the Company approved a new equity in-
centiva plan (the *2005 Plan™) at the 2005 annual mesting of stockhold-
ars. Tha 2005 Plan provides for the grant of awards to eligible individuals
in the form of stock, restricted stock, stock options, performance units
or other stock-based awards, all as defined in the 2005 Plan. The 2005
Ptan provides for the issuance of up to 2,000,000 shares of common
stock to eligible individuals through the various forms of permitted
awards. The 2005 Plan limits the number of options that can be
awarded to an eligible individual to 200,000 per year. Stock options may
not be issued at an option price lower than fair market value at the date
of grant. All stock options must have an exercise period not to exceed
ten years. Through December 31, 2007, the Company has granted un-
der the EEIP and the 2005 Plan restricied common shares, incentive
stock aption awards {for which the option price was not less than the fair
market value at the date of grant) and non-statutory options (which may
be granted ai any option price (as permitted under the EEIP)). Options
granted to date have one-year, two-year or four-year vesting periods.
Through December 31, 2007, all outstanding options have been issued
at market value as of the date of the grant. The Company’s Incentive
Plan Committee or, in the case of the 2005 Plan, any other committee
as delegated by the board of directors, has the power and discretion to,
amcng other things, prescribe tha terms and conditions for the exercise
of, or modification of, any outstanding awards in the event of merger,
acquisition or any other form of acquisition other than a recrganization
of the Company under the United States Bankruptcy Code or liquida-
tion of the Company. Both plans also allow limited transferability of any
non-statutory stock options to legal entitias that are 100% owned or
centrolled by the optionee or to the optionea’s family trust.

Stock Options
As of December 31, 2007, there were 1,161,210 options outstanding to

employees of the Company, of which 1,108,710 options were issued
under the EEIP and 52,500 options were issued under the 2005 Plan.

49

Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annual Report




Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annual Report

Century Casinos, Inc. and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fair value of options granted under the Company's stock based
campensation plans were estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:

2007 2006 2005
Weighted-average risk-free interest rate 4.99% - 4.50%
Weighted-average expected life 8.25yrs -  10.0yrs
Weighted-average expected volatility  47.5% - 46.3%
Weighted-average expected dividends $0 - $0

The weighted-average fair value of options granted under the 2005 Plan
was $4.87 in 2007 and $4.88 in 2005. A total of 80,000 options and
35,000 options were granted to employees under the 2005 Plan in
2007 and 2005, respectively. No options were granted to employees
under the 2005 Plan in 2008,

Transactions regarding the Company's stock based compensation plans are as follows:

2007

Weighted-

Average
Exercise
Shares Price

2006 2005
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average
Exercise Exercise

Shares  Price Shares Price

Employee Stock Options:

Qutstanding at January 1, 1,368,710 $2.98
Granted 60,000 $9.00
Exercised {225,000y $2.79

Cancelled or forfeited {42,500) $6.80

1986210 $2.33 3464210  31.92
- - 35000 $7.68
{(607,500)  $0.78 (1,613,000) $1.50

(10,000)  $7.68 - -

Outstanding at December 31, 1,161,210 $3.19

1,368,710  $2.98 1,986,210  $2.33

Options exercisable at Dacember 31, 589,226 520
Intrinsic Value of Options (in $ millions):
Qutstanding 3.8
Exercisable 241

The aggregate intrinsic value represents the difference between the
Company's closing stock price of $6.44, $11.16 and $8.60 as of the last
{rading day of 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and the exercise
price multiplied by the number of options cutstanding or exercisable as
of that date.

The weighted-average contractual life for options outstanding to em-
ployees at December 31, 2007 is 6.1 years.

Additionally, 25,000 options with an exercise price of $9.00 per share
were issuad under the 2005 Plan te independent directors of the Com-
pany in 2007. As of December 31, 2007, there were 61,000 options
outstanding io independent directors of the Company with a weighted
average exercise prica of $5.61.

For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company
recorded $0.2 million and $0.4 million, respectively, for stock-based
compensation expense related to stock option grants made in prior
years that vested during the year. This amount is included in general and
administrative expense. The impact 10 both basic and diluted earnings
per share in 2007 and 2006 was $0.01. There was n¢ capitalized stock-
hased compensation expense.

419,614  $2.85 759,872 $1.15

1i.2 2.4
3.5 5.7

At December 31, 2007, there was $0.2 million of total unrecognized
compensation expense related to unvested stock options remaining to
be recognized. Of this amount, $0.1 million will be recognized during
2008, and $0.1 million will be recognized in subseguent years through
2011,

Prior to the adaption of SFAS 123R, the Company presentad all tax ben-
efits resulting from the exercise of stock options as operating cash flows
in the consolidated statement of cash flows. SFAS 123R requires that
cash flows from the exarcise of stock options resulting from tax benefitsin
axcess of recognized cumulative compensation cost (excess tax bene-
fits) be classified as financing cash flows. For the years ended December
31, 2007 and 2008, $0.2 million and $0.4 million, respactively, of such ex-
cess tax benefits were classified as financing cash flows.

In accordance with the modified prospective transition method, the
Company's financial statements for prior periods have not been re-
stated to reflect compensation expense associated with recognizing
stock-based compensation under the fair value method. The Company
did not record stock-based compensation expense related to employee
stock options during 2005; however, pro forma stock-based compen-
sation expense for 2005 was as follows:
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Amounts in thousands (in $), except share information

2005
Net garnings, as reported 4,481
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation
expense determinded under fair value based method for
all awards, net of related tax effects 515
Pro forma net earmings 3.966
Earnings per share
Basic As reporied 0.28
Pro forma 0.25
Diluted As reported 0.25
Pro forma 0.22
Restricted Stock

In 2007, the Company issued 200,000 shares of restricted common
stock with a fair value of $9.00 per share to each of its Co Chief
Executive Officers. The restricted stock vests ratably over a four-year
period, For the year ended December 31, 2007, compensation ex-
pense related to restricted stock awards totaled $0.7 million. At De-
cember 31, 2007, there was $2.9 million of total unrecognized com-
pensation expense related to unvested restricted stock remaining to
be recognized. O1 this amount, $1.3 milion will be recognized in
2008 and $1.6 million will be recognized in subsequent years
through 2011,

The table below summarizes unvested restricted stock awards for the
year ended December 31, 2007:

Amounts in thousands (in §)

2007 Shares Grant Date
Fair Value

Unvested at January 1, - -
Granted 400,000 9.00
Vasted - -
Forfeited - -
Unvested at December 31, 400,000 9.00

11 IMPAIRMENTS AND OTHER WRITE-OFFS
Impairments and other write-offs consist of the following:

Amounts in thousands (in $)
For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Recoveries of receivables
and advances - (402} (30)
Write-off of property held for sale - 389 32
Goodwill impairment - 237 -
Write-down of property and equipment (158} 639 -
Other 189 31 (63)

Total Impairments and
Other Write-Offs 31 894 {61)

Recoveries of receivables and advances

On September 28, 2006, the Company soid its interest in a casino de-
velopment project located in Gauteng, South Africa for $5.3 million (ZAR
40.3 milion), less commissicns of 30.1 milion ZAR 1.3 miflion). The
Company has recorded $5.2 million (ZAR 39.0 million) as a gain on sale
of Guateng interest in the December 31, 2006 consolidated statement
of earnings. In addition, as a part of the transaction, the Company also
received $0.4 million (ZAR 3.0 million) related to the recovery of a previ-
ously wiitten off loan. The Company has recorded $0.4 million (ZAR 3.0
million) as a recovery to impairments and other write-offs in the Dacem-
ber 31, 2006 consolidated statement of earnings.

Write-down of property heald for sale

In 2005, the Company wrote down non-operating casino property and
land held for sale located in Wells, Nevada to its appraised value less es-
timated costs to sell. In 2008, the Company wrote off the remaining bal-
ance of $0.4 million.

Goodwill impairment

The Company performs annual tests of its goodwill and indefinite lived
intangible assets in accordance with SFAS 142. As a result of its 2006
testing, CCl determined that the goodwill at CM was impaired. The
value of CM was dstermined using the present value of future cash
flows, which depends on a number of significant estimates including
long-term revenue growth, CM's ability to manage expenses, expected
operating margins and the discount rate used to calculate the present
value of cash flows.

Write-off of property and equipment

For the year ended December 31, 20086, the Company’s majority owned
subsidiary, CTL, wrote off approximately $0.6 million of fixed assets that
were deemed obsolete. In 2007, the vendor who sold these assets to
the Company replaced approximately $0.2 million of these cbsolete as-
sets.

Other
For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company recorded $0.2

milliort in losses primarily associated with thefts at certain of our proper-
ties.
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12. INCOME TAXES
The Company's provision far income taxes is summarized as follows:

Amounts in thousands (in 3}

ey =
Prepaid expenses - current (161} (112)
Accrued liabilities and other - current 156 96
Net deferred tax (liabilities) assets - current (5 (185

Total deferred tax assets ~ U.S. federal and stata 3,318 1,747
Deferred tax assets (liabilities) — foreign:

2007 2006 2005 Deterred tax (liabilities) ~ non-current:

U.S. Federal - Current (1,280) (852) (172) Praperty and equipment 1274 (563}
U.S. Federal - Deferred 73 (121 42 Deferred tax assets — non-current:
Provision for U.S. federal income taxes (1,207) (973) {130} NOL carryforward 611 1,400
State - Current (183) (122} (54) Accrued liabilities and other 1.634 1,306
State - Deferred 10 (18} 6 Total deferred tax assets — non-current 2,245 2,706
Provision for state income taxes (173) {138) {48) Net deferred tax assets - non-current 971 2,143
Foreign - Current 1,544 2,006 720 Accrued liabilities and other — current 339 209
Foreign ~ Deferred 109 (851} (195) Prepaid expenses - current 92 16]
Provision for foreign income taxes 1,653 1,245 525 Net deferred tax assets — current 247 193
Total provision forincome taxes 273 134 347 Total deferred tax assets — foreign 1,218 2,336

Net deferred tax assets 4,531 4,083

The Company's effective income tax rate differs from the statutory fed-
eral income {ax rate as follows:

2007 2006 2005
U.S. Federal income tax statutory rate 34.0% 34.0% 34.0%

Foreign income taxes (27.2%) (32.4)% {(21.0)%
Stateincome tax (net of federal benefit) {2.1%) (1.4)% 0.8%
Effect of stock option exercises (3.5%) (2.3)% (10.9)%
IRS audit accrual - - 2.6%
Permarent and other items 3.5% 4.2% {(4.7)%
Total effective income tax rate 4.7% 2.1% 8.6%

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differ-
ences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for fi-
nancial reporting purposes and the amounts used far income tax

pUrpOSES.

The Company’s deferred incomes taxes at December 31, 2007 and
2006 are summarized as follows:

Amounts in thousands {in $}

2007 2006
Deferred tax assets (liabilities) - U.S. federat and state:
Deferred tax (liabilities) - non-current:
Amortization of goodwill for tax {1,320y {1,102
Other (45) -
Total deferred tax (liabilities) - non-current (1,365) (1,102
Deferred tax assets — non-current:

Property and equipment 3399 666
NOL carryforward 2,919 1,430
Write-down of non-operating casino property 325 181
Excess tax benefit from stock-based
payment arangements 608 403
FAS 123R stock amortization 309 134
Other 123 51
Total deferred tax assets - non-current 4,683 2.865
Net deferred tax assets — non-current 3,318 1,763

The Company adopted the provisicns of FASB Interpretation No. |
48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes™ (“FIN 48", on
January 1, 2007. FIN 48 seeks to reduce the diversity in practice
associated with certain aspects of the recognition and measure-
ment related to accounting for income taxes. The Company has
analyzed filing positions in all of the U.S. federal, state and foreign
jurisdictions where it is required to file income tax returns, as well
as all open tax years in these jurisdictions. The Company has iden-
tified its U.S. federal tax return, its state tax return in Colorado and
its foreign tax returns in Canada and South Africa as “major” tax ju-
risdictions, as defined.

The Company's tax returns for the following periods are subject to ex-
amination;

Jurisdiction: Periods

U.S. Federal 2005-2007
U.S. State - Colorado  2003-2007
Canada 2005-2007
South Africa 1999-2007

As a result of the implementation of FIN 48, the Company recog-
nized a $0.1 milion liability for unrecognized tax liabilities related to
tax positions taken in prior periods, which is recorded as a compo-
nent of other long-term accrued Habilities. This increase was ac-
counted for as an adjustment to the cpening balance of retained
earnings on January 1, 2007.

The Company may, from lime to time, be assessed interest or
penalties by major tax jurisdictions, although any such assessments
historically have heen minimal and immaterial to our financial results.
The Company's policy for recording interest and penalties associated
with audits is to record such items as a component of earnings be-
fore income taxes. Penalties are recorded in general and administra-
tive expenses and interest paid or received is recorded in interest
expense oOr interest income, respectively, in the consolidated state-
ment of earnings.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE Dilutive potential
common shares 23,894,873 23,926,749 18,079,173
Basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended Decermber 31, Diluted earnings per share 0.1 0.32 0.25

2007, 2006 and 2005 wers computed as follows:

Amounts in thousands (in $), except share information The following stock aptions and warrants are antidilutive and have not
2007 2006 2005 heen included in the weighted average shares cutstanding calcutation:

Basic Earnings Per Share:
Net earnings 4,933 7,629 4,481 Amounts in thousands (in §)
Weighted average 2007 2006 2005

common shares 23,088,140 22,777,707 15,823,585 Stock options and warrants 86,000 25,000 -
Basic earnings per share 0.21 0.33 0.28
Dituted Earnings Per Share:
Net earnings 4,933 7,629 4,481 14, GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
Weighted average

common shares 23,088,140 22,777,707 15923,585 The following summary provides information concerning the Com-
Effect of dilutive securities: pany's principal geographic areas as of and for the years ended De-

Stock options and warrants 806,733 1,149,042 2,155,588 cember 31:

Long-Lived Assets*

Amounts in thousands (in $)

2007 2006 2005
United States 75,782 74 009 52,554
International:
Canada 37,419 31,927 8,760
Alfrica 42,979 38,687 17,926
Europe 13,668 1,528 854
Total international 94,066 72142 27,530
Total 169,848 146,241 80,084

- * Long-lived assets consist of property and eguipment, goodwill, casino licenses and equity investment.

Net Operating Revenue

Amounts in thousands (in 3)

2007 2006 2005
United States 37,154 24,889 17,222
Internationat:
Canada 19,297 2,325 57
Alrica 30,134 24,470 17,015
Europe 5,069 4,601 3,151
Total international 54,500 31,396 20,223
Total 91,654 56,285 37,445

Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annual Report




|54

Century Casinos, Inc. 2007 Annual Report
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15. COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES
AND OTHER MATTERS

Litigation — From time to time the Company is subject to various legal
proceedings arising from normal business operations, The Company
does not expect the outcome of such proceedings, ither individually or
in the aggregate, to have a material effect on its financial position, cash
flows or resutts of operations.

Employee Benefit Plan - In March 1998, the Company adopted a
401(k) Savings and Retirerent Plan {the “Plan”). The Plan allows efigible
employees to make tax-deferred cash contributions that are matcheed
by the Company up to a specified level, Parlicipants become fully
vested in employer contributions over a six-year period. The Company
contributed less than $0.1 million to the Plan in each of 2007, 2006 and
2005.

Operating Lease Commitments and Purchase Options — The
Company has entered into certain noncancelable cperating leases for
real property and equipment. Rental expense for these leases for the
years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $1.3 million,
$0.7 million and $0.4 million, respectively.

The Company has an agreement to lease parking spaces from the City
of Cripple Creek through 2010. Under the terms of this agreement, we
may purchase the property for $3.3 million, less cumulative lease pay-
ments ($0.9 milion through December 31, 2007), at any time during the
lease term.,

Following is a summary of operating lease commitments as of Decem-
ber 31, 2007:

Amounts in thousands (in §)

Year ending December 31, Amount
2008 1,030
2009 452
2010 358
2011 297
2012 172
Thereafter 971
Total 3,280

Stock Redemption Requirement - Colorado gaming regulations re-
quire the disqualification of any stockholder who may be determined by
the Colorado Division of Gaming to be unsuitable as an owner of a Col-
orado casino. Unless a sale of such common stock to an acceptable
party could be arranged, the Company would repurchase the common
stock of any stockholder found to be unsuitable under the regulations.
The Company could effect the repurchase with cash, Redemption Se-
curities, as such term is defined in its Certificate of Incorporation and
having terms and conditions as are appraoved by the board of directors,
ar a combination thereof.

Hermanus Road Construction — On March 27, 2007, CCAL and the
Provincial Government of the Western Cape entered into an agreement

whereby CCAL committed a maximum of $1.1 million (ZAR 8.0 million}
towards the construction of a highway between Caledon and Her-
manus, South Africa. Construction of the road was to begin by Aprii 1,
2008. CCAL has learned that it is more likely than not that construction
will not begin by April 1, 2008, thus voiding the terms of the original
agreement. As a result, the Company expects that CCAL will no longer
be liable for the road construction costs. In addition, the Company ex-
pects that CCAL will enter into a new agreement at a later date, the pur-
pose and amount of which cannot presently be determined. The agres-
ment does not have to be with the Provincial Government, but must be
approved by the Weastern Cape Gambling and Racing Board.

Guarantee — As of December 31, 2007, the Company has issued a
guarantee of $1.2 milion (€0.8 million) to Bank Austria in connection
with its listing on the Vienna Stock Exchange. The guarantee is provided
to reimburse Bank Austria for any and all amounts incurred by Bank
Austria as a result of claims or damages and lawsuits that an Austrian
Depositary Certificate holder may raise ¢r file against the Company.

16. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Company has entered into separate management agreements with
Flyfish Gasino Consuiting AG (“Flyfish™), a management company con-
trolled by Erwin Haitzmann's family trust/oundation, and with Focus
Casino Consuling AG ("Focus”), a management company controlied by
Peter Hoetzinger’s family trust/foundation, to secure the services of

each officer. Included in the consolidated statements of earings for the -

years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are cumulative
charges from Flyfish and Focus of $0.7 million, $0.5 million and $0.5 mil-
lion, respectively.

Erwin Haifzmann, Peter Hoeizinger and their respectiva family
trusts/foundations coltectively own 3.5% of CRL's outstanding shares of
common stock.

During 2007, the Company entered into an agreement with a company
pantially owned by the Chairman of the Board of CNEW {who is also a

shareholder of CNEW) whereby the Company agreed to sell a parcel of .

land for approximately $0.2 milion ZAR 1.3 million). Pursuant to the
terms of the agreement, the purchaser proposes to develop a shopping
malf attached to the Company's casino in Newcastle, South Africa. The
clasing of the agreement is subject to the purchaser satisfying certain
conditions, which the Company does not control.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. UNAUDITED SUMMARIZED QUARTERLY DATA
Summarized quarterly financial data for 2007 and 2006 is as follows:

Amounts int thousands (in 8), except share information

1st 2nd 3rd 4th
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Year ended December 31, 2007

Net operating revenue 21,061 22,673 24,724 23,196
Earnings from operations 2,578 2,384 3,575 2,490
Net earnings 1,542 1,041 1,949 401
Basic earnings per sharef! 0.07 Q.05 0.08 0.02
Diluted earnings per share!” 0.06 0.04 0.08 0.02

Year ended December 31, 2006

Net operating revenug 9,474 11,869 16978 17,964
Earnings (loss) from operations 1,528 1,056 2,666 (2,000)
Met earnings®@ 1,690 1,331 1,851 2,757
Basic earnings per sharef! 0.08 0.08 0.08 012
Diluted earnings per shareit 0.07 0.06 0.08 012

1 Sum of quarterty results may differ from annual results presented in
the consolidated statement of earnings and Note 13, Earnings per
Share, due to rounding.

@ During the 4th quarter of 2006, the Company recorded revenue as-

.~ sociated with the sale of its interest in a casino development project
located in Gauteng, South Africa for $5.3 million (ZAR 40.3 million),
less commissions of $0.1 million ZAR 1.3 million).
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INVESTOR INFORMATION

Stock Exchanges:

The NASDAQ Capital Market®
Vienna Stock Exchange — Prime
Market

Ticker Symbol:
CNTY

SEC Filings:

Century Casinos, Inc. is a fully
reporting company and has filed all
required reports with the Securities
and Exchange Commission as well
as the Vienna Stock Exchange and
the Austrian Financial Market Autho-
rity. Copies of these filings may be
obtained by contacting the Investor
Relations department at

wWww . cnity.com/corporate/investor/
sec-filings/
www,cnty.comy/corporate/investor/
press-releases/

OF WWW.SEC.QOV.

U.S. Offices:

Century Casinos, Inc.
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Parallel to its listing on The NASDAQ Capital Market®, Century Casinos, Inc.'s stock has
been trading on the Vienna Stock Exchange under the symbol CNTY since Cctober 2005.

In addition to compliance with NASDAG and SEC regulations, Century Casinos, Inc. ob-
serves the rules of the Vienna Stack Exchange and the Austrian Financial Market Authority
and commits to the Austrian Code of Corporate Governance, which represents a set of
rules for responsible management and control of a company.

For further information on our commitment to the Austrian Code of Corporate
Governance, please visit hitp://www.cnty.com/corporate/corporate-governance/.
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